Wiltshire Council

~———-_ Where everybody matters

AGENDA

Meeting: Southern Area Licensing Sub Committee

Place: Yeoman Room, Devizes Corn Exchange, Market Place, Devizes, SN10 1HS
Date: Monday 14 September 2015
Time: 10.00 am

Matter: Application for Premises Licence - Sports and Social Club, 37 Tidworth Rd,
Ludgershall, Andover, SP11 9QE

Please direct any enquiries on this Agenda to Lisa Pullin, lisa.pullin@wiltshire.gov.uk or
tel 01225 713015, of Democratic Services, County Hall, Bythesea Road, Trowbridge,
BA14 8JN.

Press enquiries to Communications on direct lines (01225)713114/713115.

This Agenda and all the documents referred to within it are available on the Council’s
website at www.wiltshire.gov.uk

Membership:
Clir Dennis Drewett Clir Simon Jacobs
Clir Jose Green
Reserve Member

Clir Sue Evans

Page 1


http://www.wiltshire.gov.uk/

RECORDING AND BROADCASTING NOTIFICATION

Wiltshire Council may record this meeting for live and/or subsequent broadcast on the
Council’s website at http://www.wiltshire.public-i.tv. At the start of the meeting, the
Chairman will confirm if all or part of the meeting is being recorded. The images and
sound recordings may also be used for training purposes within the Council.

By entering the meeting room you are consenting to being recorded and to the use of
those images and recordings for broadcasting and/or training purposes.

The meeting may also be recorded by the press or members of the public.

Any person or organisation choosing to film, record or broadcast any meeting of the
Council, its Cabinet or committees is responsible for any claims or other liability resulting
from them so doing and by choosing to film, record or broadcast proceedings they
accept that they are required to indemnify the Council, its members and officers in
relation to any such claims or liabilities.

Details of the Council’s Guidance on the Recording and Webcasting of Meetings is
available on the Council’s website and available on request.

If you have any queries please contact Democratic Services using the contact details
above.

Page 2


http://www.wiltshire.public-i.tv/

AGENDA

Election of Chairman

To elect a Chairman for the meeting of the Sub Committee.

Procedure for the Meeting (Pages 5 - 12)

The Chairman will explain the attached procedure for the members of the public
present.

Chairman's Announcements/Substitutions

To notify the hearing of any changes in membership of the sub-committee, and
receive any other announcements through the Chair.

Declarations of Interest

To receive any declarations of disclosable interests or dispensations granted by
the Standards Committee.

Licensing Application (Pages 13 - 18)

To consider and determine an Application for a Premises Licence by
Ludgershall Sports and Social Club in respect of 37 Tidworth Road,
Ludgershall.

! Appendix 1 - Application (Pages 19 - 36)

¢ Appendix 2 - Club Premises Certificate (Pages 37 - 42)

! Appendix 3 - Relevant Representations (Pages 43 - 100)

¢ Appendix 4 - Location of Representations (Pages 1071 - 102)

¢ Appendix 5 - Noise Management Plan (Pages 103 - 104)

! Appendix 6 - Environmental Health Officer Advice (Pages 105 - 106)

¢ Appendix 7 - Applicant Submissions (Pages 107 - 164)

Page 3



This page is intentionally left blank



Wiltsivie Courcil

~————"->. Where everybody matters

LICENSING COMMITTEE

PROCEDURAL RULES FOR THE HEARING OF LICENSING ACT 2003
APPLICATIONS

Purpose

1.1 These rules have been prepared to facilitate proper consideration of licence
applications, made under the Licensing Act 2003, by the Licensing Committee
and its Sub Committees.

1.2 The rules set out a framework for how applications are to be heard and
explain the role of the participants at the Hearing.

Definitions

2.1 The following definitions describe the participants at and the subject matter of
a Hearing:

“Applicant” means the person who has submitted an Application for
consideration by the Committee.

“Applicant’s Premises” means premises subject to the Application.

“Applicant’s Representative” means a person attending a Hearing to assist
or represent an Applicant including a lawyer.

“Application” means an application for the Grant/Variation/Transfer/Review
and any other decision to be made by the Committee/Sub-Committee in
respect of a Licence.

“Chairperson” means the Member who is the Chairperson of the Committee
for the particular Hearing.

“Committee” means the Council’s Licensing Committee and includes any
Sub Committee of the Licensing Committee.

“Committee Lawyer” means the Council’s Lawyer (including an external
Lawyer instructed by the Council’s Legal & Democratic Services Manager)
who is present at a Hearing to advise the Chairperson and the Members.

“Committee Manager” means the Council’s Officer who is present at a
Hearing to take minutes.

“Committee Report” means the Licensing Officer’s written report to the
Committee concerning an Application, a copy of which has been previously
made available to the Applicant or their Representative, a Responsible

Page 5



Authority or their Representative or any person who has made a Relevant
Representation or their Representative.

“Hearing” means a meeting of the Committee at which an Application is
considered.

“Licence” means a Licence which the Committee has the power or duty inter
alia to grant, transfer, suspend or revoke.

“Licensing Officer” means the Council’s Licensing Officer(s) who is/are
present at a Hearing to present reports in respect of an Application and to give
technical advice in respect of an Application to the Committee when
requested.

“Licensing Authority” the Council in whose geographical area the subject
matter of the Application relates to, and includes the Council’s Licensing
Committee, any Sub Committee of the Licensing Committee and a Licensing
Officer.

“Member” means a Member who is a Member of the Committee that is
considering an Application.

“Person making a Relevant Representation” means a person who is
present at a Hearing to make representations in respect of an Application and
includes any person who is present to assist or make representations on
behalf of that person including a Lawyer.

“Responsible Authority” means a person who is present at a Hearing to
make representations in respect of an Application in their capacity as
Responsible Authority and includes any person who is present to assist or
make representations on behalf of the Responsible Authority including a
Lawyer.

3 Key Principles

3.1

3.2

The principles of ‘natural justice’, and Article 6 ‘Right to a Fair Trial’, which is
one of the Convention Rights in the Human Rights Act 1998, require that there
is a fair Hearing of Applications.

Natural justice is an umbrella term for the legal standards of basic fairness.
This will include that:

3.2.1 the Applicant has an opportunity to make representations before a
decision is made;

3.2.2 those making representations have an opportunity to voice their
representations before a decision is made;

3.2.3 the Applicant has an adequate opportunity to consider and respond to
any submissions made by a Responsible Authority/Authorities and/or
any person/s who have made a Relevant Representation;

Page 6



3.3

3.4

3.2.4 the Committee does not exclude an Applicant from a Hearing in order
to consider submissions from a Responsible Authority/Authorities
and/or any person/s who have made a Relevant Representation.

It is also fundamental that there is an orderly presentation of submissions at a
Hearing so that the relevant issues are properly understood, evidence is
tested and that oral statements made at the Hearing are accurately recorded.

Ultimately the Chairperson determines the application of these rules, having
regard to any submissions being made by those present and in particular the
Committee Lawyer.

The Hearing

4.1

4.2

4.3

4.4

4.5

4.6

The Hearing shall take place in public.

4.1.1 The Committee may exclude the public from all or part of the Hearing
where it considers it to be in the public interest to do so and, in
accordance with the Local Government (Access to Information) Act
1985, as amended. Public includes a party and any person assisting or
representing a party.

4.1.2 The Committee may require any person attending the Hearing who, in
its opinion, is behaving in a disruptive manner, to leave the Hearing and
may:

A refuse to permit them to return;

B permit them to return only on such conditions as the Committee
may specify;

C in the event that a person is required to leave a Hearing that person
may, before the end of the Hearing, submit to the Committee in
writing any information which they would have given orally.

Prior to the Hearing commencing, the Chairperson shall advise the parties of
the procedure it proposes to follow at the Hearing.

Where a party has previously requested permission for a person(s), other than
their representative, to appear at the Hearing then the Committee shall
consider whether to permit that request.

The Committee will allow the parties an equal maximum period of time in
which to exercise their rights.

This equal maximum time may have been notified in advance of the Hearing;
Where there are a number of people who have attended the Hearing to make
the same representation then the Committee would normally require that a

spokesperson be appointed by them to make the representations on behalf of
all of those who have made Relevant Representations .

Page 7



Presentation of Submissions

5.1

5.2

5.3

The Chairperson will introduce the Application.

In the event that the Licensing Authority has given notice to a party requiring
clarification on a point(s) then that party shall respond to the points raised by
the Licensing Authority.

Submissions shall be made in the following order unless the Chairperson
directs otherwise:

5.3.1 The Licensing Officer will orally present the Committee Report and will
in particular advise the Committee as to:

A the options available to it;
B the considerations that are relevant in reaching its decision.

5.3.2 The Applicant (or the Applicant’s Representative) will orally present its
submission which may include:

A presenting their case in accordance with the papers, which will have
been circulated with Agenda papers;

B confirming key information and answer pertinent questions; and

C calling witnesses in support of the Application (see paragraph 4.3).

5.3.3 A Responsible Authority/Authorities and/or any person/s who have
made a Relevant Representation will orally present their
representations in turn which shall include:

A the grounds of the representation to the Application; and

B any condition(s) that the Responsible Authority/Authorities and/or
any person/s who have made a Relevant Representation would be
happy to have the Application granted subject to which would cause
the representation to be withdrawn.

Questioning of Submissions

6.1

6.2

6.3

6.4

The Chairperson will regulate the order in which questions are asked by
Members.

The Chairperson and Members, voiced through the Chairperson, may
question any party following the completion of their submission.

The Chairperson will normally permit the Applicant, a Responsible
Authority/Authorities or any person/s who have made a Relevant
Representation to ask questions through them of the other parties.

The Chairperson may direct that questions which are not relevant to the

Application or one of the four Licensing Objectives are not formally put or
answered.

Page 8



10

Documentation

7.1

No party shall present new documentation to the Committee at the Hearing
other than with the consent of all of the other parties. This does not preclude
the Licensing Officer from correcting errors, providing updated information or
an extract from a local map showing the Applicant’s Premises in the context of
the surrounding premises and any person/s who have made a Relevant
Representation . If any party is granted permission to present supplementary
papers at the Hearing they shall provide at least 10 copies at the start of their
submission.

Intervention

The Chairperson shall permit the following interventions at any point in the Hearing:

8.1

8.2

8.3

The Committee Lawyer to advise the Committee on issues of law, procedure
and relevant considerations on decision making. If necessary, the Chairperson
may require the Committee, the Committee Lawyer and the Committee
Manager to leave the Hearing so that advice can be given.

The Committee Manager to advise the Committee on procedure generally, or
to request that statements made are repeated for reasons of clarity and so
that they can be properly recorded.

The Licensing Officer to seek to clarify statements that have been made in
light of information held on their file.

Failure of Parties to Attend Hearing

9.1

9.2

9.3

If a party has informed the Licensing Authority that it does not intend to attend
or be represented at a Hearing, the Hearing may proceed in its absence.

If a party has not indicated that it does not intend to attend or be represented
at a Hearing and fails to attend or be represented at the Hearing then the
Licensing Authority may:

9.2.1 where it considers it be necessary in the public interest, adjourn the
Hearing to a specified date; or

9.2.2 hold the Hearing in the party's absence.
Where the Licensing Authority holds a Hearing in the absence of a party, it

shall consider at the Hearing the application, representations or notice made
by that party.

Closing Submissions

10.1 The Chairperson shall allow first, the Responsible Authority/Authorities and

any person/s who have made a Relevant Representation to make a closing
oral submission(s) and secondly invite the Applicant or the Applicant’s
Representative an opportunity to make an oral closing submission in support
of the Application.

Page 9



11 Decision

11.1 The Committee, the Committee Lawyer and the Committee Manager, shall
retire so that the decision may be considered in private, and to consider any
legal issues raised by the Members.

11.2 The decision, and reasons for the decision, of the Committee shall be
communicated orally by the Chairperson to the parties after the Committee
has deliberated in private on the Application.

11.3 Written reasons shall be provided soon after the deliberations of the
Application and in any event within the statutory time limits.

Page 10



Hearing Procedure Summary

1. The Democratic Services Officer will request nominations for a Chairman for the
Hearing.

2.  The Chairperson welcomes all those present and introduces the Application.

3. The Chairperson introduces the Applicant, Responsible Authority/Authorities and/or
any person/s who have made a Relevant Representation.

4. The Chairperson outlines the Hearing Procedure.
5. The Licensing Officer presents the Committee Report.
6. The Applicant addresses the Sub Committee.

7. Questions to the Applicant by Responsible Authority/Authorities and/or any
person/s who have made a Relevant Representation.

8.  Questions to the Applicant by Members of the Sub Committee.

9. Comments by Responsible Authority/Authorities and/or any person/s who have
made a Relevant Representation.

10. Questions by Applicant.

11. Questions to Responsible Authority/Authorities and/or any person/s who have
made a Relevant Representation by Members of the Sub Committee.

12. Summing up by Parties who have made representations.
13. Summing up by Applicant.

14. Sub Committee retires with the Committee Lawyer and Committee Manager to
consider its decision.

15. Sub Committee returns and the Lawyer gives a summary of any legal advice that
may have been given to the Committee.

16. The Chairperson either gives the decision with reasons, or advises that it will be
released in writing with reasons within the statutory time limits.

Page 11



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Iltem 5

Wiltshire Council
Southern Area Licensing Sub-Committee

14 September 2015

Application for a Premises Licence; Ludgershall Sports & Social Club, 37
Tidworth Road, Ludgershall, Wiltshire, SP11 9QE

1. Purpose of Report

1.1 To determine an application for a Premises Licence in respect of Ludgershall
Sports & Social Club, 37 Tidworth Road, Ludgershall made by Ludgershall
Sports & Social Club.

2, Background Information

2.1 An application for a Premises Licence in respect of Ludgershall Sports &
Social Club has been made by Ludgershall Sports & Social Club for which 15
relevant representations have been received.

2.2 Wiltshire Council (as the Licensing Authority) must hold a hearing to consider
the application having regard to the representations. In accordance with
Section 18 (3) of The Licensing Act 2003 the Licensing Sub Committee is
required to take such of the steps listed in 2.4 below as it considers
appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives. In considering the
application and the relevant representations, the Sub Committee must also
have regard to relevant Government guidance and the Council’s Licensing
Policy

2.3 The licensing objectives are:

i) The Prevention of Crime and Disorder;
ii) Public Safety;

iii) The Prevention of Public Nuisance; and
iv) The Protection of Children from Harm.

2.4  Such steps are:

i) To grant the licence subject to such conditions as are consistent with
those included in the operating schedule submitted with the application,
modified to such extent as the Sub Committee considers appropriate
for the promotion of the licensing objectives, together with any
mandatory conditions required by the Licensing Act.

i) To exclude from the scope of the application any licensable activity.

iii) To refuse to specify a person as the designated premises supervisor.

iv) To reject the application.

2.5 The applicant submitted an application to vary a Premises Licence on 9t July
2015 which was not accepted as a valid application and was subsequently
withdrawn.

Page 13



2.6  On 21st July 2015 an application for a new Premises Licence was received
and accepted as a valid application.

2.7 The application as originally applied for is as follows:

Licensable Activity Timings Days

Provision of regulated entertainment

Live music (Indoors & Outdoors) 12:00-00:00 Monday-Thursday
12:00-02:00 (next day) | Friday & Saturday
12:00-23:00 Sunday

Recorded music (Indoors & 12:00-00:00 Monday-Thursday

Outdoors) 12:00-02:00 (next day) | Friday & Saturday
12:00-23:00 Sunday

Sale by retail of alcohol (ON & OFF | 12:00-00:00 Monday-Thursday

Sales) 12:00-02:00 (next day) | Friday & Saturday
12:00-23:00 Sunday

A copy of the application from Ludgershall Sports & Social Club is attached as
Appendix 1. The prospective Designated Premises Supervisor as named on
the application form is currently undertaking steps during the consultation
period to gain a personal licence, to enable him to carry out this role.

2.8 The premise has held a Club Premises Certificate under the Licensing Act
2003 since 24t November 2005. A copy of the current Club Premises
Certificate is attached as Appendix 2.

2.9 Since June 2015 Wiltshire Council has received three complaints from the
same complainant in relation to the premises with regards to noise nuisance.

3. Consultation and Representations

3.1 The application process requires the application to be advertised, by the
Applicant, in a local news publication within 10 working days, starting on the
day after the authority receives it and for a public notice (on pale blue paper)
to be posted on the premises. In addition the Licensing Authority advertises
the application on its website, for a period of 28 consecutive days, starting the
day after the authority receives the application.

3.2  During the consultation period 15 relevant representations have been received
from 15 local residents.

3.3 Representations Received

e Mr Darren & Mrs Jane Rattue, 22 Astor Crescent, Ludgershall, SP11 9RE
Page 14



Mr & Mrs Perry, 39 Tidworth Road, Ludgershall, SP11 9QE

Mrs S Smith, 3 Astor Crescent, Ludgershall, SP11 9RG

Mrs S Gardner, 1 Astor Crescent, Ludgershall, SP11 9PZ

Miss P Goss, 5 Astor Crescent, Ludgershall, SP11 9EG

Mrs L Bulloch, 2 Astor Crescent, Ludgershall, SP11 9RE

Mr B & Mrs P Sprigg, 10 Astor Crescent, Ludgershall, SP11 9RE

Mrs Fiona Musker, 36 Astor Crescent, Ludgershall, SP11 9RF

Mr & Mrs Cleeton. 53 Tidworth Road, Ludgershall, SP11 9QE
Margaret Winterbourne, 11 Astor Crescent, Ludgershall, SP11 9RG
Mr L Wilkins, 47 Astor Crescent, Ludgershall, SP11 9RG

Mr Daniel Marriott, 3 Springfields, Astor Crescent, Ludgershall, SP11 9BW
Mr Nick and Mrs Catherine Sutherland, 7 Springfields, Astor Crescent,
Ludgershall, SP11 9BW

Mr S P Bray, 43 Astor Crescent, Ludgershall, SP11 9RG

e Mr T D Millet, 9 Springdfields, Astor Crescent, Ludgershall, SP11 9BW

3.4 Responsible Authorities

No Responsible Authority has made a representation in connection with this
application.

3.5 A summary of the representations made are detailed in the table below:

Representation Licensing Objective | Accepted Comments

Mr & Mrs Rattue Public Nuisance Yes Noise from
customers & music,
increased litter

Mr & Mrs Perry Public Nuisance Yes Noise from music,
light pollution

Mrs S Smith Public Nuisance Yes Noise from music
and customers
leaving

Mrs S Gardner Public Nuisance Yes Noise level from
music

Miss P Goss Public Nuisance Yes Noise level from
music

Mrs L Bulloch Public Nuisance Yes Noise from

customers &
increased litter

Mr & Mrs Sprigg Public Nuisance Yes Noise from
customers and
music

Mrs Fiona Musker Public Nuisance Yes Noise from music

and customers, anti-
social behaviour

Mr & Mrs Cleeton Public Nuisance Yes Noise from music &
customers. Criminal
damage concern

Margaret Winterbourne Public Nuisance Yes Noise from music &
customers
Mr L Wilkins Public Nuisance Yes Noise from music &

Page 15



customers

Nuisance &
Prevention of Crime
& Disorder

Mr Daniel Marriott Prevention of Yes Noise from music &
Children from Harm, customers, anti-
Prevention of Public social behaviour
Nuisance &
Prevention of Crime
& Disorder

Mr & Mrs Sutherland Prevention of Public | Yes Noise from music &
Nuisance customers

Mr S P Bray Prevention of Public | Yes Noise from music &
Nuisance customers

T D Millet Prevention of Public | Yes Noise from music &

customers, anti-
social behaviour

3.6  The relevant representations are attached as Appendix 3. Some of those who
made representations were asked to provide further documentation, due to
their original representation explicitly referring to the previously submitted
variation application, which was not accepted as a valid application. All
documentation received has been included within Appendix 3.

Attached as Appendix 4 is a plan which shows the locations from where
representations have been made.

3.7  During the consultation period, the applicant made the following amendments
to the Premises Licence application and subsequent operating schedule:

e Closure at 02:00hrs on Friday/Saturday is to be limited to 12 times per
year; normal Friday/Saturday closure will be 00:30hrs as per the current
Club Certificate. The Licensing Authority will be notified 14 days prior to

the event for which the extended hours will be used.

e OQutside music/entertainment will cease at 21:30hrs.

e Signage will be displayed at the premises requesting that customers
leave the premises quietly.

¢ Implementation of a Noise Management Plan which is attached as

Appendix 5.

3.8  The applicant and those who have made a representation have been
informed of the Legislative Reform (Entertainment Licensing) Order 2014
which came into force on 6 April 2015. This order has deregulated regulated
entertainment in certain situations. This would affect the second amendment
in relation to outside music ceasing at 21:30hrs, as amplified live music that
takes place on premises licensed to sell alcohol ON the premises/or a
workplace no longer require a licence between 08:00hrs and 23:00hrs,

providing the audience does not exceed 500 people.

Page 16




3.9

41

4.2

4.3

5.1

6.1

6.2

6.3

During the consultation period, Ludgershall Town Council asked the applicant
to consider a further condition to be imposed within the operating schedule of
the application:

e For the premises to install a noise limiting system.

This condition was not agreed by the applicant, who sought advice from
Wiltshire Council’s Environmental Health Officer, Chris Portnall. Mr Portnall’s
summary of advice provided is attached as Appendix 6. Further submissions
by the applicant are found at Appendix 7.

Ludgershall Town Council did not wish to object to the new premises licence
application in light of the further condition not being imposed by the applicant.
They also sought advice from Wiltshire Council’s Environmental Health Team.
The Town Councils support for the application was however based on the
implementation of the amendments made to the application by the applicant
(listed at 3.7).

Legal Implications

This hearing is governed by the Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings) Regulations.
These provide that hearings should be held in public unless the Licensing
Authority considers that the public interest in excluding the public outweighs
the public interest in the hearing taking place in public.

The Applicant, and all persons who have made representations have been
informed of the date, time and location of the hearing and their right to attend
and be represented.

At the hearing all those who have made representations are entitled to
address the Sub Committee and to ask questions of another party, with the
consent of the Sub Committee.

Officer Recommendations

Officers are not permitted to make a recommendation — the decision is to be
reached by the members of the Licensing Sub Committee.

Right of Appeal

It should be noted that the Applicant and those persons who have made
representations may appeal the decision made by the Licensing Sub
Committee to the Magistrates Court. The appeal must be lodged with the
Magistrates Court within 21 days of the notification of the decision.

In the event of an appeal being lodged, the decision made by the Licensing
Sub Committee remains valid until any appeal is heard and any decision made
by the Magistrates Court.

A Responsible Authority or any person may apply to the Licensing Authority
for a Review of a Premises Licence. Whether or not a Review Hearing takes
place is in the discretion of the Licensing Authority, but, if requested by a

Page 17



person other than a Responsible Authority it will not normally be granted within
the first 12 months except for the most compelling circumstances.

Report Author: Hannah Hould, Public Protection Officer — Licensing, 01722
434414, Hannah.hould@wiltshire.gov.uk

Date of report: 1 September 2015

Background Papers Used in the Preparation of this Report

The Licensing Act 2003

The Licensing Act (Hearings) Regulations 2005

Guidance issued under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003
Wiltshire Council Licensing Policy

Appendices

Application for a new Premises Licence

Club Premises Certificate

Relevant Representations

Map of Location of Representation’s

Noise Management Plan

Email from Environmental Health Officer, Chris Portnall
Additional applicant submissions

NO O WN=

Page 18


mailto:Hannah.hould@wiltshire.gov.uk

Agenda Item 5a

[Insert name and address of relevant licensing authority and its reference number (optional).]

Application for a premises licence to be granted
under the Licensing Act 2003

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form. If you are completing
this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure that your answers are inside the
boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary.

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

we LODCeERDHALL  SRRTS A Socak Crod
(Insert name(s) of applicant)

apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises described in

Part 1 below (the premises) and I/we are making this application to you as the relevant licensing

authority in accordance with section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003

Part 1 — Premises Details

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description

LODGERSHALL DSTRTS AD SeciAn &Luvb

23 Do o ATH RoAD

Posttown |LODGERSHALL |, wWilTSHIRKRE | Posteode 5P M GHE

Telephone number at premises (if any) ov2bw Ao L4

Non-domestic rateable value of premises £ 2 , 000

Part 2 - Applicant Details

Please state whether you are applying for a premises licence as
Please tick as appropriate

a) an individual or individuals * [l please complete section (A)
b) a person other than an individual *

1. as alimited company please complete section (B)
ii. as apartnership please complete section (B)

ifi. as an unincorporated association or please complete section (B)

Ooo0d

iv. other (for example a statutory corporation) please complete section (B)

Page 19



ga)

h)

* If you are applying as a person described in (a) or (b) please confirm:

a recognised club

a charity

the proprietor of an educational establishment
a health service body

a person who is registered under Part 2 of the Care
Standards Act 2000 (c14) in respect of an independent
hospital in Wales

a person who is registered under Chapter 2 of Part 1
of the Health and Social Care Act 2008 (within the
meaning of that Part) in an independent hospital in
England

the chief officer of police of a police force in England
and Wales

Please tick yes

ooooR

]

please complete section (B)
please complete section (B)
please complete section (B)
please complete section (B)

please complete section (B)

please complete section (B)

please complete section (B)

I am carrying on or proposing to carry on a business which involves the use of the premises for
licensable activities; or

1 am making the application pursuant to a

statutory function or

a function discharged by virtue of Her Majesty’s prerogative

(A) INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS (fill in as applicable)

0o

g Other Title (for
Mr [] Mrs [ Miss [] Ms [] example, Rev)
Surname First names

I am 18 years old or over

[  Please tick yes

Current postal address if
different from premises
address

Post town

Postcode

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address
(optional)

Page 20




SECOND INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (if applicable)

. Other Title (for
Mr [ Mrs [ Miss [ Ms [} example, Rev)
Surname First names
1 am 18 years old or over [] Please tick yes

Current postal address if
different from premises
address

Post town Postcode

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address
(optional)

(B) OTHER APPLICANTS

Please provide name and registered address of applicant in full. Where appropriate please give any
registered number. In the case of a partnership or other joint venture (other than a body
corporate), please give the name and address of each party concerned.

Name

LODGERSHUALL SToRTS AnD Docifl Crod

Add
ress 2 i Dw oI RoAD

e O DG ERDHALL
U\ L,’\'sH \RE

SPAAN QK

Registered number (where applicable)
Feovs TAEMSES c2RTIA CATE RR. KK / c Voo TS

Description of applicant (for example, partnership, company, unincorporated association etc.)

EVoRTS AD oAk OB

Telephone number (if any) oV TR bad

E-mail address (optional)

\n%\o@\u&axu'b\/\ a\\ - s?or\‘s v COVWA

Page 21




Part 3 Operating Schedule

DD MM YYYY

KIEIEICIEIE R

When do you want the premises licence to start?

If you wish the licence to be valid only for a limited period, when do you DD MM _ YYYY
want it to end? BHEEEEEEE

Please give a general description of the premises (please read guidance note 9]

AUE TRemSES ARE AS [TTACHED DRAwReS THERE
AaE Twlo BAR ARENAS THAT Ay BE SEPARATED
LorvT D FoDieug wrAkL EAcH pAach POS 3cPARATE
FOIET FAC. TS Access £ EERESS AND  FRE
EX\TS . EXTERuMALY Teo "HE FRowsT 1S A AR TARX
AN SMHAALL B3EATISG ARSK . —To -THE REPA 'S
A SToRTS TuerTee AND SeATING ARSA | THE SFolTD
Cnrd S FOLLY EmceodEDd W) saTES KEPT Lo CRED

If 5,000 or more people are expected to attend the premises at any one time, r J
please state the number expected to attend.

What licensable activities do you intend to carry on from the premises?

(Please see sections 1 and 14 of the Licensing Act 2003 and Schedules 1 and 2 to the Licensing Act 2003)

Provision of regulated entertainment z;;l;e tick any that

a)  plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A) O]
b)  films (if ticking yes, fill in box B) ]
¢) indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C) U]
d)  boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D) ]
e) live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E) @/
f)  recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F) IQ/
g)  performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G) U]
h) anything of a similar description to that falling within (e), ) or(g) u

(if ticking yes, fill in box H)

Page 22




Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box I)

Supply of alcohol (if ticking yes, fill in box J)

In all cases complete boxes K, L and M

A

Plays Will the performance of a play take place indoors

Standard days and timings | or outdoors or both — please tick (please read Indoors O

(please read guidance note | guidance note 2)

6) Outdoors ]

Day Start Finish Both ]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for performing plays (please read guidance
note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
performance of plays at different times to those listed in the column on
the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun

Page 23




B

Films Will the exhibition of films take place indoors or

Standard days and timings | outdoors or both — please tick (please read guidance Indoors

(please read guidance note | note 2)

6) Outdoors ]

Day Start Finish Both ]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the exhibition of films (please read
guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
exhibition of films at different times to those listed in the column on the
Jeft, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun

Page 24




C

Indoor sporting events
Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note

Please give further details (please read guidance note 3)

6)

Day Start Finish

Mon

Tue State any seasonal variations for indoor sporting events (please read
guidance note 4)

Wed

Thur Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for indoor

-| sporting events at different times to those listed in the column on the

left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Fri

Sat

Sun

Page 25




D

Boxing or wrestling
entertainments
Standard days and timings

Will the boxing or wrestling entertainment take
place indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors D

(please read guidance note 2)

(please read guidance note Outdoors [

6)

Day Start Finish Both Ol

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for boxing or wrestling entertainment
(please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where vou intend to use the premises for boxing
or wrestling entertainment at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun

Page 26




E

Live music
Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note

Will the performance of live music take place
indoors or outdoors or both — please tick (please Indoors L
read guidance note 2)

6) Outdoors ]
Day Start Finish Both
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
i o, —
208 90,00 AT PASSENT e MUDIC 1S LSS THAN oW
SATORDAY PER MowstH AP O pasLl kK&LY o
T CHANGE . suTDoonrS wive oneY T N
ue .00 |00.08 | DAY G HEVRS | niu€ mude witks
GemERrALY BE ond 4 FADAY /[ SATURDAY
IEveENINAG
Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of live musie (please
vi.ee | oo oo -
read guidance note 4)
Thur 2. 00 |eo.co
Fri 12_co |o2.c0 Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
= performance of live music at different times to those listed in the column
on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)
Sat 1206 |02.00
Sun 19 o |23.00

Page 27




Recorded music
Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note

Will the plaving of recorded music take place
indoors or outdoors or both — please tick (please Indoors O
read guidance note 2)

6) Outdoors ]

Day | Start | Finish Both vd

Mon i2. ot loo. oo Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
A JTuKC Box \S svapeASLE /s TN AASMBERS
e-BR . PIDCO'S ARE L UALLY W TTH =

Tue |19 00 |oo.oo | FPaDDeck 30 TE AREA AP uoﬂ-t&{’f—uf cLax
AT OO.Bo . SEE ofcRATING ScueEPULC
FoR  CoNTROL  MEADTIRES |

Wed , State any seasonal variations for the playing of recorded music (please

12,00 |oD.0O - p

read guidance note 4)

Thur | 4 se |so.00

Fri 12.00 |62.0c | Nonstandard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the

> playing of recorded music at different times to those listed in the column

on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat 19,00 |02.00

Sun - 1)2.00 | 23,00

Page 28



G

Performances of dance

Will the performance of dance take place indoors

Standard days and timings | or outdoors or both — please tick (please read Indoors ]

(please read guidance note | guidance note 2)

6) Outdoors ]

Day Start Finish Both ]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of dance (please read
guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
performance of dance at different times to those listed in the column on
the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun

Page 29




H

Anything of a similar Please give a description of the type of entertainment you will be providing

description to that falling

within (¢), (f) or (g)

Standard days and timings

(please read guidance note

6)

Day Start Finish | Will this entertainment take place indoors or Indoors ]

outdoors or both — please tick (please read guidance

Mon note 2) Outdoors ]
Both I

Tue Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Wed

Thur State any seasonal variations for entertainment of a similar description

to that falling within (), (f) or (g) (please read guidance note 4)

Fri
Sat Non standard timings. Where you intend fo use the premises for the
entertainment of a similar description to that falling within (e), (f) or ()
at different times to those listed in the column on the left, please list
(please read guidance note 5)
Sun

Page 30




Late night refreshment
Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note

Will the provision of late night refreshment take
place indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors O

(please read guidance note 2)

6) Outdoors O

Day Start Finish Both |

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the provision of late night refreshment
(please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
provision of late night refreshment at different times, to those listed in
the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun

Page 31




Supply of alcohol

Will the supply of alcohol be for consumption —

On the

Standard days and timings | please tick (please read guidance note 7) premises ]
(please read guidance note
6) Off the
premises [
Day Start Finish Both @/
Mon 12,06 |00 .00 Sta}te any seasonal variations for the supply of alcohol (please read
T guidance note 4)
Tue 12.00_|oo. oo
Wed 112,00 | co.00
Thur 2. 60 |00.00 Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
- : - supply of alcohol at different times to those listed in the column on the
left, please list (please read guidance note 5)
Fi 12,00 |02.00
Sat \l.oc |62.00
Sun 1200 (23 .00

State the name and details of the individual whom you wish to specify on the licence as designated

premises supervisor:

Name

N\GEL MEAD

Address

Personal licence number (if known)

Issuing licensing authority (if known)

Page 32




K

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or matters
ancillary to the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of children (please read
guidance note 8).

-THEeRE ARE —THREE GAMAD G MACHIACTS 10D TH<

MEMWBERS AR coseH 1S ALwAYS Forey

T FED ey A comPSTa~rT PounT T ENSU R

e MASOoSE . ME  MACHIVEDS  ARE AL Vi isLe

c @aa STAFFT . SEE oPo@maS ScHEDVLE

L

Hours premises are open | State any seasonal variations (please read guidance note 4)
to the public

Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note

6)

Day Start Finish
vien 1Z .60 |c0.c00
Tue V2.0 |lov.eo0
Wed

12.c%0 | 00~20

Non standard timings. Where you intend the premises to be open to the

public at different times from those listed in the column on the left,
Thur  |{2. 00 |&as. oo | please list (please read guidance note 5)

Fri 1260 |eQ.o00o

Sat W .00 602,00

Sun \2.c0 |29%.00

Page 33




M Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:

a) General — all four licensing objectives (b, ¢, d and ¢) (please read guidance note 9)

HioToR i cALS] —HE <o HAS AL AYS ABGI\DED &Y Acc
Fov R LrcEmdCinG  s&TIECTIVES . ALl EVETVTD RO onDER
A rERY ALLPL ATl ord HAVE Go»o€ SMosTHLY WIiTH A9
ComTLAINTS . THE COMMMATEE WLl ENDSURTE evR
STAMNDVRDS ART MAOTIAADED  AND THE <wvd RUAo
ot Due RESARD T sv R OFPERATING ScHEDuLS

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

LWE e COrITIRDVE T RON  AND AloryiTeRr -THE
cLuds wrTH  TTHE SFACERS AND  caUtw ITTEES TO
e PG STARDAAD AT lpeSEroT T BDUE

RcaArRD® T© ovR cPERATING  SoHEDILT

¢) Public safety

WE KSEP PABRENTST o AlLc (IS LAT e AND i
CorsTinuE Te Rom —THE cwvd LorTH “THE  oFfF e RS
AR Comuma\-TTEE TO THe HIGH STRSNSDAARAD o
PrcoetsT o TH DuE REGARD —To oR ofeRATINNS

S epuSDULE

d) The prevention of public nuisance

Al MemeseRS PRE RELURED 70 ABADE By “THE
o ROES | yiTeRN 70 —HE PTADDock SOITE

DVEAN B AGRESTMEAIT ~THOT MARRLES T8 THS <Loevid
RoLes , AN DEVSTIEND oLt REDSWIT D ATERAA W ST o)
ARD  CLoSORE of —THE EVeasT . foRwmeR DETANS AR
WrTHOS  60R | sfleimed S oeDuns

e) The protection of children from harm

Page 34




SHERSE 1S ALwAaYS A comlETRANT FEREo>D oD —THE
MRaoMSES  LorEND &fe‘r\\/ W ROAD HARCE Mou ™
Loor@ace TEMAMS  AND ALL  ADUNTS  Gangoed w7

THESE —TEPMS ARE CREB cnezeed [ oferANd oF
O ¢ CHALLeGE 25 AfPRoAH witk rE IMOEEMoNTED
=N ACCoRD AD € W T con a&—ramwS S HEDV =

Checklist:
Please tick to indicate agreement
e [ have made or enclosed payment of the fee. =g
® | have enclosed the plan of the premises. IE/

e Ihave sent copies of this application and the plan to responsible authorities and others where O]
applicable. -~ wn &_f::;-\-:m A s wM Se £z e ded \a,A Licen g

o X % )
® [ have enclosed the conscéﬁrl form completed by the individual I wish to be designated premises ]
supervisor, if applicable.

® ] understand that I must now advertise my application. M
e I understand that if I do not comply with the above requirements my application will be Iz/
rejected.

IT IS AN OFFENCE, LIABLE ON SUMMARY CONVICTION TO A FINE NOT EXCEEDING
LEVEL 5 ON THE STANDARD SCALE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003,
TO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION.

Part 4 — Signatures (please read guidance note 10)

Signature of applicant or applicant’s solicitor or other duly authorised agent (see guidance note 11).
If signing on be i in what capacity.

Signature ﬂ/\\ ool (oS
Date Vol So LY o 1D
Capacity ASecRETARN Lol (ﬁ:‘h\"_‘}‘\ sz?a—\’b £ Secm\ TN

For joint applications, signature of 2" applicant or 2" applicant’s solicitor or other authorised
agent (please read guidance note 12). If signing on behalf of the applicant, please state in what

capacity.

Signature

Date

Capacity

Page 35




Contact name (where not previously given) and postal address for correspondence associated with this
application (please read guidance note 13)

M cva e Cota NS

LooberSHaL  S0erns K Socidk S5v s

25 TIDWeRX M ROAD

Post town Lo DS AL COWTOHVRE Postcode l{-)’{’-a-)\ Qo e

Notes for Guidance

1. Describe the premises, for example the type of premises, its general situation and layout and any
other information which could be relevant to the licensing objectives. Where your application
includes off-supplies of alcohol and you intend to provide a place for consumption of these off-
supplies, you must include a description of where the place will be and its proximity to the
premises.

2. Where taking place in a building or other structure please tick as appropriate (indoors may include
a tent).

3. For example the type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant further
details, for example (but not exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified or unamplified.

4. For example (but not exclusively), where the activity will occur on additional days during the
summer months.

5. For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day
e.g. Christmas Eve.

6. Please give timings in 24 hour clock (e.g. 16:00) and only give details for the days of the week
when you intend the premises to be used for the activity.

7. If you wish people to be able to consume alcohol on the premises, please tick ‘on the premises’. If
you wish people to be able to purchase alcohol to consume away from the premises, please tick
‘off the premises’. If you wish people to be able to do both, please tick ‘both’.

8. Please give information about anything intended to occur at the premises or ancillary to the use of
the premises which may give rise to concern in respect of children, regardless of whether you
intend children to have access to the premises, for example (but not exclusively) nudity or semi-
nudity, films for restricted age groups or the presence of gaming machines.

9. Please list here steps you will take to promote all four licensing objectives together.

10. The application form must be signed.

11. An applicant’s agent (for example solicitor) may sign the form on their behalf provided that they
have actual authority to do so.

12. Where there is more than one applicant, each of the applicant or their respective agent must sign
the application form.

13. This is the address which we shall use to correspond with you about this application.

Page 36



Agenda Item 5b

Licensing Act 2003. o KK/CP0033
Club Premises Certificate

LOCAL AUTHORITY

Public Protection Services
Licensing East Team

Wiltshire Council

Kennet House

Sergeant Rogers Way

Hopton Industrial Industrial Estate

Wiltshire Council Devpos

SM10 2ET
e AW here cverybady matters

Club Details

NAME OF CLUB IN WHOSE NAME THIS CERTIFICATE IS GRANTED AND RELEVANT POSTAL ADDRESS OF CLUB

Ludgershall Sports & Social Club

IF DIFFERENT FROM ABOVE THE POSTAL ADDRESS OF CLUB PREMISES TO WHICH THE CERTIFICATE RELATES, OR IF NONE,
ORDNANCE SURVEY MAP REFERENCE OR DESCRIPTION

37 Tidworth Road, Ludgershall, Hants, SP11 9QD. Telephone 01264 398200

WHERE THE CLUB PREMISES CERTIFICATE IS TIME LIMITED THE DATES

Not applicable

QUALIFYING CLUB ACTIVITIES AUTHORISED BY THE CERTIFICATE

- an indoor sporting event

- a performance of live music

- any playing of recorded music

- entertainment facilities for dancing
- the supply of alcohol

- the supply of alcohol

THE TIMES THE CERTIFICATE AUTHORISES THE CARRYING OUT OF QUALIFYING CLUB ACTIVITIES

Activity (and Area if applicable) Description Time From Time To

C. Indoor sporting event
Saturday 7:00pm 11:30pm

E. Performance of live music (Indoors & Outdoors)
Friday 7:00pm 12:30am Next Day
Saturday 11:00am 12:30am Next Day
Sunday Noon 11:00pm

F. Playing of recorded music (Indoors & Outdoors)
Friday 7:00pm 12:30am Next Day
Saturday 11:00am 12:30am Next Day
Sunday Noon 11:00pm

J. Provision of facilities for dancing (Indoors & Outdoors)
Tuesday 7:00pm 11:00pm
Friday 7:00pm 12:30am Next Day
Saturday 11:00am 12:30am Next Day
Sunday Noon 11:00pm

Printed by LalPac on 24 Oct 2012 at 14:48 ||I|"| ||| | "l"‘ﬂlﬂﬂ!ﬁlmmu"" ||| I" KK/CP0033/12285  Page 1 0f 6



Licensing Act 2003 KK/CP0033

Club Premises Certificate

Activity (and Area if applicable) Description Time From Time To

L. The supply of alcohol by or on behalf of a club, or to the order of, a member of the club for consumption ON and OFF the
premises

Monday - Thursday 7:00pm 11:00pm
Friday 7:00pm 12:30am Next Day
Saturday 11:00am 12:30am Next Day
Sunday Noon 11:00pm

Non Standard Timings:

Club =mag Diraw: 19:00 - 00:30 [nest day] - Christmas Eve & Bosing Day : 17:00 - 00: 30 [next day] -
Chrigtrnaz Day: 11:00 - 1400 - New Years Eve: 11:00 - 15:00 % 1300 - 02:30 [next day] - New

'Er’earsdDa]u 2 11:00 - 23:59 and Bank Holiday week-ends [ S aturdaySundayddonday) - 11:00 - 00:30
nest day

L. The sale by retail of alcohol by or on behalf of a club to a guest of a member of the club for consumption on the premises
where the sale takes place

Monday - Thursday 7:00pm 11:00pm
Friday 7:00pm 12:30am
Saturday 11:00am 12:30am
Sunday Noon 11:00pm

Non Standard Timings:

Club =mag Drae: 19:00 - 00:30 [nest day] - Christmas Eve & Bosing Day : 171:00 - 00: 30 [nest day] -
Chrigtrnaz Day: 11:00 - 1400 - New Years Eve: 11:00 - 15:00% 1300 - 02:30 [next day] - New

Er’earsdDajl,l 2 11:00 - 23:59 and Bank Holiday week-ends [ 5 aturdaySundayddonday) : 11:00 - 00:30
nest day

THE OPENING HOURS OF THE CLUB

Description Time From Time To

WHERE THE CERTIFICATE AUTHORISES SUPPLIES OF ALCOHOL WHETHER THESE ARE ON AND / OR OFF SUPPLIES

- L. The supply of alcohol by or on behalf of a club, or to the order of, a member of the club for consumption ON and OFF the
premises

- L. The sale by retail of alcohol by or on behalf of a club to a guest of a member of the club for consumption on the premises
where the sale takes place

Public Protection Officer

Printed by LalPac on 24 Oct 2012 at 14:48 ||I|"| |||ﬁlﬂﬂ““5" mﬂ"l“ml" ||| I" KK/CP0033/12285  Page 2 of 6



Licensing Act 2003 KK/CP0033

Club Premises Certificate

ANNEXES
AMMER T - AN IATORY CONDITIONS

The Cevtilicate 15 pranted on the condition thai the reswrictions comtaimad within the enactiments spectfed under
Licensing Act 2003 schadule & (6) are adhered to:-

L. Ticensing Act [46d

cAChildren & Young Persons Act 1933
CCinemygtograph (Saley) Regulatems 1955

- Sparting Bvents {Cantrol of Aleohal Tee) Act 1985

— i 2

Club Coertafeate pramied suhjeet o the Tollsswang Mandatory Conditime:-

Exhibkition of Films

L. Wlere o Club Premiscs Cerlificale authorises the exhibition of films. the Centificate must inelode a8 condilion
veguiring the admission of children o the exlibivion of any Nlm o be restacted in aceordanee with thesc
paragrapls,

2 Where the il elagailication body 14 specified i the Certilicate, unless paragraph 3(b) below applies, admasion
of children must be restricted in accordance with any recommendation by that body,

3. Where:

(e Uhe Dl classiAeaton body 35 mod speeiBod in the Cer Reale, or

() The Licensing Authority has netitied the holdee of the Club which holds the Certificate that this paragraph
applicd (o e (lm in question. admission of children most be restieled inoaceordanee with any recommendalion
made by the Licensing Aoy,

4, In these paragraphs, “children™ meams person geed under 18, and 0lm elassifealion body® meany Lhe person or

PHTASTA]H A, ! g . 3 P
perdous desipnated as the authovily under Section 4 of the Video Recordings Act 1984 (authorily 1o determine
suitability of video works tor classification).

LYoo Supervision

. Whoere i Club Coertifeaic includes d comditiom thit a spectled imes ome or inore andividwils st be ol thae
premises to cary out a security activity, the Licence must include a condition that each soch individual must be
licensed by e Scewrily Indusiry Authority,

You are required W notily the Licensing Authoily ol any change in:

Ty Name al the premises;

2} Alterations to premises:

3y Loss ar thett of vour Certificate (a foe will be required to cover the ¢ost of issuing a replacciment),

4y Any champe o the hours or acthivihies pranlod wider this CorbBealc may reguare a Vamawm apphcation. ¥ow are
advised to discuss with the Licensing Authority;

Printed by LalPac on 24 Oct 2012 at 14:48 ||I|"| ||| | "lﬂ'ﬂlﬂﬂ!ﬁlmmml" ||| I" KK/CP0033/12285  Page 3 of 6




Licensing Act 2003 KK/CP0033

Club Premises Certificate

ANNEXES continued ...

3) Any change m the Club rales o be nodilied 1o the Taicensing Authorivy mowoing within 28 days.
&) The secratary of the Club must ensure that the Certificate or a certified copy 13 kept at the premises in the custody
ot unider the comirol of g nommaied person wha iy
a) the Seeretary ol the Clulb,
by any Member of the Club;
ehany person who warks al the premmses Tor U porposes o the Club; and wha
i} has been nominatad thr the purposes by the Secretary (n writing, and
i1y has been identified to the Licensing Autharity in a notice given hy the Seerctary.
Ty the normmited person must e thal
2y the Summary of the Certificate or a certified copy of that Sununary, and
b} & Motice specifying the position they hold at the premiscs, are prominently displayved at the premises.

ANME=Z -CONDITIZ2NS CONSISTENT WITH THE OQFERATING SCHEDULE

1o ZomilesfSlaT e enzue Membe s ard Gaesls disperse hom he oramises wilwul ceusing dizlurbanics o
recidzntial praperty ir he vicicity, C zor ard promitent nodces To this ofoestc be p aced ot all exts

2o Cemilex’ SN wersures hel lhorais o gdvarse impach ar dizlurbancs o ober prooer ez in Fea e cinily 25 4
consoeguenc: ot ary liconsob 2 activity Toking plocs St the Shub ore~isas,

5. o adaere 12 Zlul Rules danec Jalkvy 2071
ANNE 3 -CONDITIONS ATTACHED AFTZR A HEAR NG EY THE L CENSING AUTHORITT

Yo aoplicchlo
ANNEX 4 - PLANS

Atlached separately.

Public Protection Officer

Printed by LalPac on 24 Oct 2012 at 14:48 ||I|"| |IH:"HHH“5" mm“""" ||| I" KK/CP0033/12285  Page 4 of 6



Licensing Act 2003. o KK/CP0033
Club Premises Certificate Summary

LOCAL AUTHORITY

Public Protection Services
Licensing East Team
Wiltshire Council

Kennet House

Sergeant Rogers Way

WlltShIre COU nCi I Hopton Industrial Inmstrialzljgf_t;éi

e, WWhere everebady matters SM10 2ET

Club Details

NAME OF CLUB IN WHOSE NAME THE CERTIFICATE IS GRANTED AND RELEVANT REGISTERED POSTAL ADDRESS OF CLUB

Ludgershall Sports & Social Club

IF DIFFERENT FROM ABOVE THE POSTAL ADDRESS OF CLUB PREMISES TO WHICH THE CERTIFICATE RELATES, OR IF NONE,
ORDNANCE SURVEY MAP REFERENCE OR DESCRIPTION

37 Tidworth Road, Ludgershall, Hants, SP11 9QD. Telephone 01264 398200

WHERE THE CLUB PREMISES CERTIFICATE IS TIME LIMITED THE DATES

Not applicable

QUALIFYING CLUB ACTIVITIES AUTHORISED BY THE CERTIFICATE

- an indoor sporting event

- a performance of live music

- any playing of recorded music

- entertainment facilities for dancing
- the supply of alcohol

- the supply of alcohol

THE TIMES THE CERTIFICATE AUTHORISES THE CARRYING OUT OF QUALIFYING CLUB ACTIVITIES

Activity (and Area if applicable) Description Time From Time To

C. Indoor sporting event
Saturday 7:00pm 11:30pm

E. Performance of live music (Indoors & Outdoors)
Friday 7:00pm 12:30am Next Day
Saturday 11:00am 12:30am Next Day
Sunday Noon 11:00pm

F. Playing of recorded music (Indoors & Outdoors)
Friday 7:00pm 12:30am Next Day
Saturday 11:00am 12:30am Next Day
Sunday Noon 11:00pm

J. Provision of facilities for dancing (Indoors & Outdoors)
Tuesday 7:00pm 11:00pm
Friday 7:00pm 12:30am Next Day
Saturday 11:00am 12:30am Next Day
Sunday Noon 11:00pm

Printed by LalPac on 24 Oct 2012 at 14:48 ||I|"| ||| | "m'nmmu"mu"" ||| I" KK/CP0033/12285  Page 5 0f 6



Licensing Act 2003 KK/CP0033

Club Premises Certificate Summary

THE TIMES THE CERTIFICATE AUTHORISES THE CARRYING OUT OF QUALIFYING CLUB ACTIVITIES continued ...

Activity (and Area if applicable) Description Time From Time To

L. The supply of alcohol by or on behalf of a club, or to the order of, a member of the club for consumption ON and OFF the
premises

Monday - Thursday 7:00pm 11:00pm
Friday 7:00pm 12:30am Next Day
Saturday 11:00am 12:30am Next Day
Sunday Noon 11:00pm

Non Standard Timings:

Club =mag Diraw: 19:00 - 00:30 [nest day] - Christmas Eve & Bosing Day : 17:00 - 00: 30 [next day] -
Chrigtrnaz Day: 11:00 - 1400 - New Years Eve: 11:00 - 15:00 % 1300 - 02:30 [next day] - New

'Er’earsdDa]u 2 11:00 - 23:59 and Bank Holiday week-ends [ S aturdaySundayddonday) - 11:00 - 00:30
nest day

L. The sale by retail of alcohol by or on behalf of a club to a guest of a member of the club for consumption on the premises
where the sale takes place

Monday - Thursday 7:00pm 11:00pm
Friday 7:00pm 12:30am
Saturday 11:00am 12:30am
Sunday Noon 11:00pm

Non Standard Timings:

Club=mas Dras: 19:00 - 00:30 [next day] - Christmas Ewe & Boxing Daw : 17:00 - 00:30 [fext day] -
Christmaz Dap: 11:00 - 1400 - New Years Eve: 11:00 - 15:000% 1500 - 0230 [next day] - Mew

Er’earsdDa 2 17:00 - 23:59 and Bank Holiday week-ends [5 aturdapSundayddonday] - 17:00 - 00:30
next day

THE OPENING HOURS OF THE CLUB

Description Time From Time To

WHERE THE CERTIFICATE AUTHORISES SUPPLIES OF ALCOHOL WHETHER THESE ARE ON AND / OR OFF SUPPLIES

- L. The supply of alcohol by or on behalf of a club, or to the order of, a member of the club for consumption ON and OFF the
premises

- L. The sale by retail of alcohol by or on behalf of a club to a guest of a member of the club for consumption on the premises
where the sale takes place

STATE WHETHER ACCESS TO THE CLUB PREMISES BY CHILDREN IS RESTRICTED OR PROHIBITED

Public Protection Officer

Printed by LalPac on 24 Oct 2012 at 14:48 ||I|"| |||ﬁlﬂﬂ““5" mm“""" ||| I" KK/CP0033/12285  Page 6 of 6



Agenda Iltem 5¢

10 AUG 2015

Wiltshire Council

~—=———->_ Where everybody matters

This form must be returned within the statutory period, which is 28 days from the date
the notice was displayed on the premises or the date specified in the Public Notice in
the newspaper. Please contact the Licensing Section to confirm this date.

Any individual, body or business can make a Representation to the Licensing Authority in
relation to an application, regardless of their geographic proximity to the premises. Any
Representation must be relevant, in that the Representation relates to one or more of the
Licensing Objectives.

Premises about which [oOesRrEHA WL = F@Qﬁs E SO AL OIS
Representation is being made  [T3 OWJR T LOA0 el (=3
o DARRON & oL RATTOE

Postal Addrass 21 AS"\’C)Q QQESCQ\TV
4

ANDO
ip Ll SRE
Contact Telephone Number

Are you:

~=_ An individual?
= Aperson who operates a business?
=  Aperson representing residents or businesses?

- A member of the Relevant Licensing Authority (ie, elected Councillor of the Licensing
Authority)?

If you are representing
residents or businesses who
have asked you to represent
them?

Your Representation must relate to one of the four Licensing Objectives, which are detailed
below. Please detail the evidence supporting your Representation and the reason for your
Representation. If necessary, separate sheets may be used.

OBJECTIVES EVIDENCE
1.

The prevention of harm to
children

2.
To prevent public nuisance Sess, SW Sheet-

Page 43



OBJECTIVES EVIDENCE

3.
To prevent crime and disorder

4,
Public Safety

Please list below any suggested actions that you feel the applicant could take to address
your concerns.

If a hearing needs to be held to determine the Premises Licence Application, the Councillors
will generally anly be able to consider matters that have previously been disclosed.
However, additional information in support of your Representation may be considered if all
parties at the Hearing agree. We advise that you detail all matters that you wish to be
considered on this initial Representation, attaching additional sheets if necessary.

If you do make a Representation you will be invited to attend the Licensing Sub-Committee
Hearings and any subsequent appeal proceedings relevant to your Representation.

All Representations in their entirety, including your name and address, will be
disclosed to the Premises Licence applicant. A copy of Representations will be
annexed to the Licensing Officer’s hard copy report, which is a public document
circulated to the Licensing Sub-Committee and to all those who have made

relevant Representations.
o .. - 7/3205

Please return this form, along with any additional sheets, to the relevant Wiltshire Council
Office listed below:

Salisbury Area — (Salisbury, Amesbury, Downton, Mere, Hindon and Tilshead as well as the
rest of the old Salisbury District Council Area), please send to:

The Licensing Officer

Wiltshire Council

Public Protection Services and Licensing
Bourne Hill

Salisbury

Wiltshire, SP1 3UZ

All other areas please send to the address below:

The Licensing Officer
Wiltshire Council
Public Protection Services and Licensing
Monkton Park
Chippenham
-——Wiltshire,-SN15 1ER- - —

Page 44



22 SQ—SVZD/ Cres=cenf—

21 UL 207

A% dwt:j D06,

To Whom |« Moy Concem |
heeace ok Lodgesinall  Spofks ¢ Soaod Uub,

Tl ot Recond, adgersirold Lad ks SOr9%e

Mo husoand g%updis/usoﬂaarg X
\e:_él%ejsrwc/b@y b:20 # 'f\vj eb@\fcmaggf\
L%%fo/\l@d @&swh%qh%@uw

on oW C?Lkahi}\j e )

Oue bw\jalap CS%SC}EZ/&{ ng\r\ﬁ" k?j W;é-
Cor entfane /oo On e playng Juctd £
o bedico. s pavaddl WU e gradel
WO O whan guAEs keds L= Neay e
Shashng  car Ao lomaing, g homs
%wng\?%! 9 dhe Qas on @E.] 3quvgwacla_.
N cumver bhe bocke deos @/@L@}(k@@@\%: .
tre muste con be ouite ot lond, extedvy

Page 45



Hrcs L,nj(‘ouu 2 U dee ijf&'j oo d
oe ey dfsb@sgovﬁ- Chen they hold
Qs Now, U (s Jeen | O'chock
bcd%fg— ol Mdhe 8ues‘rs ase GoNne .

ln Hhe posh yeo/ woe houve had b

\f\C/de\)(S N phcpkc Naue- becn \ocked
(A the Socveod Club pbﬁmﬁ &L—Ld ¢

howe used OW Sgroﬁe @Qf QS O LWOY

ovu“ OoONe  oOoNe OQQQSS(U\ CGAMS&/\\Q, e

coke to Qs lodge Jrow e ©F &
S e ousltonds Ve .

ﬂan'bw\:j nESNG O
(A)h_f,\,SV e gogfc):x.\ Chudo \f‘\Q-UQ locen

coop@fohuc: Ok s rcwmr\?j prdolam,
wQCEeeQ " codd o made  LWOARE ‘oj

\oaﬂ@f QPC\_/L\J’\S houwss

UD the vbmnoduesn (= gronted W< Cona o=

\OQDKM’{S o¥ o 2 O'dhock (?-uuﬁ\n @PaV
s A Odak

u)v\,uzsv we occepk Grod Los La\%\r\i* Oy
&
W\SOJQVQ K/lQJomﬁ B84 6()\,L;ub LGS bQ—Jr\_le



behind US e neler cdtsaad ot
ey u_’r)\dd @C’pue%\’ Such o Jonoken
B rows: Ve belidie dhar bils vowdd
hove on odusse cfjecr on owr nGaldin
(thougn  las o Slecp) 4 nenes.

o
\/kours SN/ C/inj

DQND,\SPJ@,\QQQM

o o o o

Page 47



Page 48



22 dsrer Cresganr
Ludgesihall
Aok

SP11 ARe
Pemises ase L,\kda@_SK&LJ Seoks & Souod
Chudo T deotdn Rood | Lmdquw Nl

qQE |
o.
To p@@\l’ pvdo\fs: f\)uiSOU\CC — LE Lo o

rCCj(EiCJ oS Gkgjc,dwﬂ nrs) C)(\Q/\ij o & Q-'MLSC-S
Kw& Qfl-},r SaNe (%\kow\nﬂ CaSYS
ijSbG/\d 8@3\,\?((2” W o 5“301“0
IC,CMJC, Cﬁ,\[ Lol ot 6:30 zt \]D e LkC,CfLC(
5 8@\}%0\ Haus g,mké hawr o \m‘;ﬁc umpodf
N ow @M gl Lﬁc_,,

O bune Es Sd‘wcd&é oNn dHne Cd\CJC
o] Jdr\_c oJJ Pdch o Hhe (ov C\;ﬁvrcmé
/©<d" F ow  lcdwom ans ponadd w&t\

>

lne 9@&& ‘arouck wm;h Ol Corx W&
~D SM —f\b\\_)) S/Cvcd" OQOM N ‘po\ddOCk
Sulre ! (Whee cleus LU hetd). W

gocgls [SSNVIS (,\)Q 2SS UNG smgmgl
1T AN gLC\N\mu\SI %@3 home #: ﬂcxge

Q%f no. 'LQK/QOIS 194Ul



Page 50



The lasv ek ( (_\Q,Ej S i P”é, d\) CoiSeed
Sge WS’] Ppob\fm cs does e
fcftiood) afer  Ynox va\(ij Wdd, & W
bee caken Gne Jllonag  momang &
=Y LOB ’\WLC'D\S Ao the C]QLLAC\ ( mgkk‘g
oy Qw occkmom] o Cohedr dne ol
Lecd C%’f e ond =lord (Jct\,fé wOS
ovound S O’c,lodg>,

\We Sw%@ Lodn  \adies &g\mm 31%23
Mresc Qlenks QL(EQ&S

Ve o Ney Concemed Mnax
Hrcs bowdd Voue on odayse c_&‘%@c,\r o

oo & one QOJ:MQ

Ef Cj@\‘r@\

Page 51



Page 52



Mr & Mrs Perry
39 Tidworth Road
Ludgershall

SP11 9QE

17 July 2015

The Licensing Officer

Wiltshre Council

Public Protection Services & Licensing
Monkton Park

Chippenham

Wiltshire

SN15 1ER

Dear Officer

Re: Ludgershall Sports and Sacial Club - Change to opening hours

Our home is situated next to the LSSC, the ho@fa, garden and access gate is adjacent to the
club car park.

We have lived here since May 2008 and have had few occasions when we have had to make
a formal complaint about noise or disturbance. However, with regularity we are disturbed
after midnight at weekends by noise (including loud music), light pollution, foul language,
car doors slamming.

The club car park has room for approximately 13 vehicles and has one of two entrances to
the club, there is another entrance to the club off the sports field in Astor Crescent.

We believe that the plan to extend the licensing hours to the early hours of the morning is
going to detrimental to our quality of life i.e. an increased percentage of disturbed nights.

There is a public house in the town which already has late opening until the early hours and
we are also often disturbed by people walking past coming from the pub, shouting and
swearing and arguing, often in drunken state. The army barracks are only a short walk from
our home and soldiers regularly go past after walking up the road from the pub; they are
rowdy, loud, using foul language, occasionally fighting and have been known to urinate and
foul in places near our house.

We also have concerns that the extension to to licensing hours will include week nights until
midnight which means the aforementioned disturbances will extend to six nights a week.
What has happened to acknowledgement of Sunday as the sabbath? In my experience
landlords, etc were expected to apply for special licenses to go beyond midnight.

There are no signs anywhere in the vicinty asking people, club members and their guests to
respect for the neighbours and the local community when leaving the club.

We have no objection to folk having a good time and enjoying themselves, but we are
regularly subject to shouting, screeching, rows between people, car doors slamming, foul
language and constant littering which blows into our garden. Most of these things happen

1

Page 53



late at night when people are leaving and have very little consideration for neighbours.

This is our family home and we should not have to put up with the unsociable behaviour,
especially when we have family guests and visitors including our young grandchildren who
stay frequently.

The committee already apply for special one off licenses which go beyond midnight which is
bearable. It would help if restrictions to using the small car park were put into effect in
favour of the much larger car part outside the other entrance to the club off the sports field

in Astor Crescent.

To that end we strongly object to regular increased/extended licensing for the LSSC.

Yours faithfully

Mr Michael and Mrs Joan Perry

Page 54



Wiltshire Council
~—————_ Where everybody matters

= wk/&ms{chtk—

This form must be returned within the statutory period, which is 28 days from the date
the notice was displayed on the premises or the date specified in the Public Notice in
the newspaper. Please contact the Licensing Section to confirm this date.

Any individual, body or business can make a Representation to the Licensing Authority in
relation to an application, regardless of their geographic proximity to the premises. Any
Representation must be relevant, in that the Representation relates to one or more of the
Licensing Objectives.

Premi bout which
R:epr;‘e':::taati?m ivsvb:ing made LUDGERSHALL SforTS And SoaiAL cLuB
Your Name MR & MRS PEQQ\‘
Postal Add
ostal ress 3q T DUJO&TH IQO’TB
LUDGERS HALL
SPII R6&
Are you:

= An individual? l/

—»__A parson-representing-residents-or-businesses?
*  —A-memberofthe-Relevant-Licensing Authority {ie;elected-€ouncittor-of thetieensing.
—Autherity)?

if you are representing
residents or businesses who
have asked you to represent
them?

Your Representation must relate to one of the four Licensing Objectives, which are detailed
below. Please detail the evidence supporting your Representation and the reason for your
Representation. If necessary, separate sheets may be used.

OBJECTIVES EVIDENCE

1.

The prevention of harm to

children

2. JQ_Q‘-K(CLF Alshutrb ance F"Dmimdmw

To prevent public nuisance & © um Fo‘\d Lo o"LaP' , Car
door:: be , Mes
are leavuw o cbub a GQOSLH fame

Page 55



OBJECTIVES EVIDENCE

3.

To prevent crime and disorder

4.
Public Safety

Please list below any suggested actions that you feel the applicant could take to address
your concerns.

I\M\_ba_( 6 m_nc}'r.m Mc‘ aacd.

Qo.s\-nc)—‘ ed nuusic fo Lpm Jjjetledugs and
bmwms\dms \-ciesgdhrewamLmdo@m%
loln..d!.o_ lme.[ recavdod nudsic 1S bearg p (auded

{-u\o) M Se pl. d eutdecrs 4o 4 3“ knm_rs

et %mmcltz gmusquS';nmm Luvx:l—ﬂ-rs

Buk‘ Centel_ o us Fw s gpPaces, € Lo
the smaid car f-m S ﬁ‘) m&aﬁ;ﬁ
lhereased umwu,m ewq}e_h mcaeas‘.ed publec Auuseqq -

If a hearing needs to be held to determine the Premises Licence Application, the Councillors
will generally only be able to consider matters that have previously been disclosed.
However, additional information in support of your Representation may be considered if all
parties at the Hearing agree. We advise that you detail all matters that you wish to be
considered on this initial Representation, attaching additional sheets if necessary.

If you do make a Representation you will be invited to attend the Licensing Sub-Committee
Hearings and any subsequent appeal proceedings relevant to your Representation.

All Representations in their entirety, including your name and address, will be
disclosed to the Premises Licence applicant. A copy of Representations will be
annexed to the Licensing Officer’s hard copy report, which is a public document
circulated to the Llcensmg Sub-Committee and to all those who have made
relevant R

Signature |

Please return this form, along with any additional sheets; to the relevant Wiltshire Council
Office listed below:

Salisbury Area — (Salisbury, Amesbury, Downton, Mere, Hindon and Tilshead as well as the
rest of the old Salisbury District Council Area), please send to:

The Licensing Officer

Wiltshire Council

Public Protection Services and Licensing
Bourne Hill

Salisbury

Wiltshire, SP1 3UZ

All other areas please send to the address below:

The Licensing Officer

Wiltshire Council

Public Protection Services and Licensing
Monkton Park

Chippenham

Wiltshire, SN15 1ER

Page 56

00.20 wfends

oae. 2| %.| 2015



3 Acjpy Caesernt:

RECEIE LJAO‘CL]‘Q/(S\/\Q'”
24 JUL 755 NE Andover
PURLIC FROEETIGH Houly
sen gRrG.
230 duly 2013

To WG cow L Lic :

’F(\S\zl/;;uz,ggflfé oc\j;béféwq Seclien

ughe P ion & , , .
Mo ko Ports< Somces T 2 Lucehiinsy

L prev o
Loy LIS
s NS E R

NMaox Oiv| Hodow -
Ludodashad Spati aumd socacd (Aub
ocppli cotion fev chiomore @) hanging oS
ol o oyt o the 2 0o Qw L.
Owwv qualcu) B O’?Po%ltﬁ MQQGLUQM
b Fwe mbs, We Ore U Cncsng e obout e
OQ»(%’FTW‘O&V'& okt lae € ow_euld bu( ol
N oW on AV (o o T cCAD ol L

Up worttw Tl pe,,,;;hw_muu by

™The s is SV Vol o v oauden
omd e oo aud \s a guel oA
i Fable /gm \oo (e V\,{D,mt_' ?W s and !@MU&CM-



Page 58



07 &Lt

Wiltshire Council

~———. Where everybody matters

This form must be returned within the statutory period, which is 28 days from the date
the notice was displayed on the premises or the date specified in the Public Notice in
the newspaper. Please contact the Licensing Section to confirm this date.

Any individual, body or business can make a Representation to the Licensing Authority in
relation to an application, regardless of their geographic proximity to the premises. Any
Representation must be relevant, in that the Representation relates to one or more of the

Licensing Objectives.

Roprosentation is being made | LIANCLREHMS SPORTS + SOCUAL. CLUR

Your Name MR.S A S N SM LTH

Postal Address _3) A’&‘TOR C/REWT

Contact Telephone Number

Are you:

. Anindividual? vV

+ A person who operates a business?

= A person representing resldents or businesses?

*  Amember of the Relevant Licensing Authority (ie, elected Councillor of the Licensing

Authority)?

If you are representing
residents or businesses who
have asked you to represent
them?

Your Representation must relate to one of the four Licensing Objectives, which are detailed
below. Please detail the evidence supporting your Representation and the reason for your

Representation. If necessary, sep

arate sheets may be used.

OBJECTIVES EVIDENCE

1.

The prevention of harm to

children

2. Plaane aud qcm e Wit coaAeialicin

To prevent public nuisance Pwuican Yo Y U‘P"\'f UJ wid AL
T Nt oziwbl.ad e o)

23

Ls no‘v @( (ﬂ.pflCtﬂ’) WA m MUPMU

ors19 Ll
Wy

it

Page 59



OBJECTIVES EVIDENCE

3.

To prevent crime and disorder

4,
Public Safety

Please list below any suggested actions that you feel the applicant couid take to address
your concerns.

Kep the CLuendr Wanung Ound Mugte
Poding ous s W\G .

If a hearing needs to be held to determine the Premises Licence Application, the Councillors
will generally only be able to consider matters that have previously been disclosed.
However, additional information in support of your Representation may be considered if all
parties at the Hearing agree. We advise that you detail all matters that you wish to be
considered on this initial Representation, attaching additional sheets if necessary.

If you do make a Representation you will be invited to attend the Licensing Sub-Committee
Hearings and any subsequent appeal proceedings relevant to your Representation.

All Representations in their entirety, including your name and address, will be
disclosed to the Premises Licence applicant. A copy of Representations will be
annexed to the Licensing Officer’s hard copy report, which is a public document
circulated to the Licensing Sub-Committee and to all those who have made
relevant Representations.

SIGNALUIE wsuwsussissammassoniansssiavinssssiivsssssasnnisassns seniavsss v ihanss Date. ..cicinasvnisivion

Please return this form, along with any additional sheets, to the relevant Wiltshire Council
Office listed below:

Salisbury Area - (Salisbury, Amesbury, Downton, Mere, Hindon and Tilshead as well as the
rest of the old Salisbury District Council Area), please send to:

The Licensing Officer

Wiltshire Council

Public Protection Services and Licensing
Bourne Hill

Salisbury

Wiltshire, SP1 3UZ

All other areas please send to the address below:

The Licensing Officer

Wiltshire Council

Public Protection Services and Licensing
Monkton Park

Chippenham

Wiltshire, SN15 1ER

Page 60



MRS S ] GARDNER

................... T T R P P TP T T P P PP PP e T T T I O T PP TP P TP PRTPERIY LRI}

1 Astor Crescent

Ludgershall
Andover
Hampshire Fioze
SP119PZ "
11 A
24th July 2015 27 JUL 2515
Y CROTECTION

o A

REF: LUDGERSHALL SPORTS AND SOCIAL CLUB

For the attention of: The Licensing Officer, Wiltshire Council, Public Protection Services

Dear Sirs,

I wish to submit my objection to the submission by Mr Michael Robert Collins (Secretary to the
LSSC) for the purpose of applying to vary the premises licence under the Licensing Act 2003 for
the following reasons.

1. My residential home is adjacent to the rear entrance of the Club. When this entrance was
made for the car park of the Club at the time of the extensions, a stone drive was laid down. This
drive makes considerable noise when in use and can be heard even through our double glazing,
Whilst annoying, we accept this during the times it is used at the moment. But I put it to you that
this would be intolerable during the early hours of the morning with the proposed changes.
During the night noise would not be conducive to a restful night when taking into account not
only guests leaving, but the entourage of any additional vehicles used for caterers/ bands etc.
Having disturbed the residents there is the normal use of the football fields the following day
where considerable noise is experienced throughout the day. The latter is not objected to because
this is what the Sports Club is about, but to have a continual circle of noise particularly over a
whole weekend would be insufferable!

2. My home would be subjected to the continual intrusion of headlights shining into my living
room and bedroom on the exiting from vehicles, again while this does happen with the existing
opening hours, the proposed extension would be again prejudice to a nights sleep, undisturbed.

3.  There are fears also of the intrusion of unwanted guests in my garden, sitting on my wall,
causing worries not only from noise as stated above, but from intoxicated persons turning
abusive when asked to leave. Aster Crescent is a primarily bungalow area which indicates a high
percentage of elderly residents, does the council deem this fair to grant the applied for Licence
given this information. We live in times where respect does not come easy and when faced with
rowdy behaviour it is not appropriate for such residents of whom I shall be very near joining,
having to deal with Police etc in the early hours.

I conclude this objection in the hope that the above may be prime in your assessment for varying
the Licence and that I wish to point out that at the Club status is at this point, I have not
objections with the way it is running now, indeed it provides a great communal objective,

Yours sincerely

S J Gardner.

Page 61



Page 62



Hould, Hannah

From: Hould, Hannah

Sent: 07 August 2015 14:36

To:

Subject: RE: Ludgershall Sports and Social Club
Dear Susan

Thank you for your email, you will receive a notification of hearing in due course which will detail the time, date and
location of the hearing for the new premises licence application.

Kind regards

Hannah Hould
Public Protection Officer (Licensing)

Wiltshire Council
Bourne Hill
Salisbury
Wiltshire
SP13Uz

Email: hannah.hould@wiltshire.gov.uk
Direct Dial: 01722 434414
Internal: 54414

Web: www.wiltshire.gov.uk

F_c_)llow Wiltshire Council

£ O

Sent: ugus :

To: Hannah.hould@wiltshire.gov.uk.
Subject: Ludgershall Sports and Social Club

Dear Hannah,

| refer to our telephone conversation yesterday concerning the Ludgershall Sports and Social Clubs current
application for a New Premises Licence in which there is an amendment to the original application this being an
amendment which would give use on 12 occasions a year, the proposed new opening times.

It is with this in mind that | wish to ensure that my original objections to the first proposal be used also for this new
amendment and also express my concerns for the for the following reasons for the new amendments

1. 12 times a year does not necessarily mean one a month or two a month, the duration of these 12 sessions could
be one after another.

2. There is suggestion that music played on their field would not continue after 9.30 outside. In its self this is not
something [ would object to if it would then be contained inside, but whilst this may be included in this application,
there is the question of this continuing on the field under the umbrella of the music licence changes that came in in
April which does allow music to be played outside until 11pm. Whilst the Club may choose not to use this extension

Page 63



to 11pm ( despite the fact that they can) | just feel that there is no point in proposing this in the amendment when
clearly they would not be breaking any laws if they did play till 11pm.

During my conversation with you | also conveyed my concerns with noise level. Whilst music noise levels can be
contained inside to a degree when the doors are shut, the question of outside is another matter. If the Club chooses
to use its Music Licence and play outside until 9.30 or even 11pm, how will this be monitored for the residents living
so close by.

if | am not able to attend the hearing for this application, | would like it known that all my objections initially from my
letter and additional comments in this email to be represented at the said hearing on my behalf.

Thank you for speaking to me the other day.
Kind regards

Susan Gardner. 1 Aster Crescent, Ludgershal!, Andover, Hampshire. SP119PZ

Page 64



Wilts Council Licensing Section

The Licensing Officer 5 Astor Cresent

Public Protection Services 7& Licensing Ludgershall

Monkton Park SP11 9EG

Chippenham

Wilts s E

SN15 1ER 27 JUL 705 23" July 2015
U LI PROTECTION

Dear Sir/Madam

| would like to object to the licensing hours applied for by Ludgershall
Sports & Social Club.

My bungalow overlooks the sports field and club.

This is a quiet residential area with majority of the properties being
bungalows.

As there is a sports field, the party generally, over spills outside if the
weather is fine. This noise plus the thumping noise of the music is very
loud. When the club has an event at the moment | am unable to have
my windows open.

The thought of having to wait until 2-3am (fri & sat) for the noise to stop
and be able to open my windows for fresh air is totally unreasonabile.

I would also like to point out that | do not read the Salisbury journal and
the small blue notice on the fence is not a reliable way for people to be
informed. If it had not been for a neighbour who noticed the notice on
the fence | would have been totally unaware.

Miss P Goss

Page 65



Page 66



27 JUL 2015
2 Astor Crescent
Ludgershall
Wiltshire
SP11 9RE

The Licensing Officer

Wiltshire Council

Public Protection Services and Licensing
Monkton Park

Chippenham

SN15 1ER

23 July 2015
Dear Sir/Madam

RE: License variation to Ludgershall Sports and Social Club

| am writing to express my opinion of the above application. | have lived immediately next
doar to the club for the past 10 years with very little problem. However, | am opposed to
this application as the extended opening hours will impact negatively on my family life.

| have 3 young children who are sometimes woken by people leaving the club as are my
husband and 1. This is not usually an issue as it is occasional and not too late, however,
being woken at 2am would be unacceptable. Some patrons can be very noisy and hang
around the car park chatting for some time after closing. The Crown in the village has
extended opening hours and patrons leaving in the early hours of the morning are very
noisy and often leave litter.

Since smoking has been disallowed inside buildings, patrons usually stand in the club car
park to smoke which increases naise levels and foul language. The extended opening hours

would exacerbate this problem.

| respectfully request to be informed of the progress of this application.

Yours faithfull

Mrs L Bujlgch

Page 67



Page 68



[ O A stav Chese o nlbm

Luiawgw
Porad ower S qet
a0 Sty A W

We Kawe hew wfomed by o @J@wm
\M«LQ%LA>LQ__0,Q Bpetts ok Secal Gl s
Frdiongs cwad R alGisdays, Yo Ao ot D awa
tasli ad, % W2 f»u.cLMﬂhl' ’

Our buwmaloo baaks odo the Spork fuld e
B e Nds e u:\ltj o é’,oo nacu*c@s urzesy %\m ws .
T™Me eas P“&Qé e o e aad e% L Céfkfcl_o_r\w We
Sore Qensieness wid. a 30@ Loan ?chaQu»&

oo bean %,PV oceder Ln g pacst by Lot pedtion
bul net W—LLuLtQﬂ SoAcd was vonche befler.

“«:} Jsboard ancl D ot O’Qr;a:&c,(f' do Lo Rc:‘/w}
Ho epen walil S am . Tuasy hase. doars cud b cndonss
Sta wn Steasal . onans i blcurtus oul, people
sodsda col ceas &Oﬂs LJ‘-\;L)_L,\C)

Wa- JZ,LQ‘,_, LS (6 mv\ucio.zstw o~ fua—tnq\a aodd,
P Mdﬁ*ag_& endactaiamany G Na CL-&:W&PGSJ’,
bede lease wal ot L am. I e mabanare
c& Welo wpp&i@&:;&\ il Wﬁf:ﬁm\j

Nows | Y. S(,J
e S

Page 69



Page 70



Bl Axlov C,(Qs&ud'/
: koo aqecghaltl
29 JUL " dsver
Sty S IRE
RS Toly 20\&

Wikeldhe Covuwdl,
ol Pekochon Saives ‘*’L\m\au\sl
Meouktonn "?cufh)

Chlepatdnoin
Wt .
SM\sf l‘ESQ‘

% Biv oy VA D cann
%Pufoﬁim Yo oxtood» Weoanco
hodqershedu % oundh Soeol
qesShe St ol Clob, kodqamsball |

lccond applcaticu. Yo oxtold “da Q&Juxoiv\g\ herovs dev Ha
clocue clol

L nbte sltaxr <oy hove oafled Yo ooy “Wa (s

o miduiqd babwean Mooy owd TThovsdas , aund okl
Rom ew Tilooys o gﬁwégﬂs. Ub\f{m@uwﬁg&\\%s
clob s waaded Wl ol tresidootial oo, weowdy wit
eldoily fendods awd femaibos.  Ldeol & 8 Ouseesen-
able 4o  arpack oo R3weuds o pSt op well
netsa. ookl Yo Q,OL(LO_( ‘)(/\UOUS 5? o mwu@\ uSlag
Qgﬂ;w&ub\ . o SOwAARS whaun Ao clob sSPans s

?W‘cwg (Lu}) ﬁ)oLu;bonS OuAé C!cu»\_t(.s up o UEDZ_L)L/U\,Q 5E
oy Seond = Qg”{-(‘l"'“""-“’ Thotae couw ol QQC’L( Yo  woisa

woll wido Lo Q)Jo.u_u,g% m&&gem C eSO ‘9\,( p@@pb_/



by

chodbiug  eumd lewgling. FHowavar, e clok s prAvaouly

Rovreo sl sagua év‘wd/_} awd ot e (@.«Q[O_« (.A'.CQM(,LL&Q‘
covcoroed Mot Ris vl (cad 4o wa-

DLO'LJV'.:)/ & A AN
i Us  ossociatod («Bué’ﬁb(cz,vws

Cfea1ed Dvowkenoss
A cuti- secial  behovicoy aud Veudalisua. s bes
alrecady cavsed evsSblawms wn Ha ulLLQk%Q CQJ(:QO,@QQL\
WP hocossarly becavse o Hus clob).

| hope tot YWosa &&(Jrovs care ol e accovat
how conmbanug His applicotion , wluek | uamsd
(e Yo moo Hovuad Dewe.

oms it

(Ms)

Page 72



53 Tidworth Road
Ludgershall
Andover
SP119QE

FAO:

The Licensing Officer,

Wiltshire Council

Public Protection Services and Licensing
Monkton Park

Chippenham

Wiltshire

SN15 1ER

[ am writing to register the concern of my husband and myself over the request
from the Ludgershall Sports and Social club to extend its opening hours.

We are assuming that noise restrictions would mean that they would be unable
to have live bands or music playing during these later hours. However there will
be an increased amount of noise from customers, especially on their way home.
With the current opening hours this is acceptable, but it would become very
disruptive if these extended hours were allowed. Many of our neighbours in
properties even closer to the Club than ourselves have young children and we
would imagine that this would disrupt them even more.

It also raises concerns about criminal damage with people heading home after
being out drinking for longer.

We were happy to live near a Sports and Social club as the focus appeared to be
on the community and being social. However we feel that the proposal for
extended hours would actually be very unsocial for all the surrounding
properties.

Yours sincerely
Mr and Mrs T Cleeton

Page 73



Page 74



Wiltshire Council

~——— Where everybody matters

This form must be returned within the statutory period, which is 28 days from the date
the notice was displayed on the premises or the date specified in the Public Notice in
the newspaper. Please contact the Licensing Section to confirm this date.

Any individual, body or business can make a Representation to the Licensing Authority in
relation to an application, regardless of their geographic proximity to the premises. Any
Representation must be relevant, in that the Representation relates to one or more of the
Licensing Objectives.

e e s | V€ RS AL SPoRTS ANID Sox ALC aa®
Your Name YMAREARET LD WTE RROAR &
Postal Address i A’ TR, CRETLENT

L DFE RS WA

Lol=T 8 g Py AR~

Are you:

+  Anindividual? "

= Aperson who operates a business?
= Aperson representing residents or businesses?

« A member of the Relevant Licensing Authority (ie, elected Councillor of the Licensing
Authority)?

If you are representing
residents or businesses who
have asked you to represent
them?

Your Representation must relate to one of the four Licensing Objectives, which are detailed
below. Please detail the evidence supporting your Representation and the reason for your
Representation. If necessary, separate sheets may be used.

OBJECTIVES EVIDENCE
1.
The prevention of harm to

children /

: Ploine e Qolkar cliadd

To prevent public nuisance

Page 75




Ludgershall Sports and Social Club
37 Tidworth Road, Ludgershall, Wiltshire SP11 3QE

Application Reference: WK/201519444

With reference to the above New premises License application, | would like to strongly
object to the closing times on Friday and Saturdays. The closing time of 2am is far too
late. 12 midnight would be more suitable.

This club is situated in a residential area, completely surrounded by private houses in
Astor Crescent and part of Tidworth Road.

Very often when there is a function taking place the doors, patio doors and windows of
the club house are opened and people spill out onto the patio area and sit at the table
and chairs and also walk onto the football pitch/playing field area and make a noise,
laughing, shouting and singing, and the sound of the DJ and the music can be heard
extremely clearly.

At the moment we accept this disturbance as we know it will stop at around 11pm to 12
midnight, but to have this disturbance until 2 am is totally unacceptable in this
residential area.

Furthermore, people would then have to leave the club by means of cars which are
parked on a gravel car park with a gravel driveway to the road, so there will be more
talking, laughing, slamming of car doors, revving of car engines and the sound of
crunching gravel, by which time it would probably be around 2.30am

Margaret Winterbourne

Page 76



OBJECTIVES EVIDENCE

3.

4,
Public Safety

To prevent crime and disorder /

-

Please list below any suggested actions that you feel the applicant could take to address
your concerns.

If a hearing needs to be held to determine the Premises Licence Application, the Councillors
will generally only be able to consider matters that have previously been disclosed.
However, additional information in support of your Representation may be considered if all
parties at the Hearing agree. We advise that you detail all matters that you wish to be
considered on this initial Representation, attaching additional sheets if necessary.

If you do make a Representation you will be invited to attend the Licensing Sub-Committee
Hearings and any subsequent appeal proceedings relevant to your Representation.

All Representations in their entirety, including your name and address, wiil be
disclosed to the Premises Licence applicant. A copy of Representations will be
annexed to the Licensing Officer's hard copy report, which is a public document
circulated to the Licensing Sub-Committee and to all those who have made
relevant Repres i )

Signature ........... heerewee Date....T10.,

Please return this form, along with any additional sheets, to the relevant Wiltshire Council
Office listed below:

Salisbury Area - (Salisbury, Amesbury, Downton, Mere, Hindon and Tilshead as well as the
rest of the old Salisbury District Council Area), please send to:

The Licensing Officer

Wiltshire Council

Public Protection Services and Licensing
Bourne Hill

Salisbury

Wiltshire, SP1 3UZ

All other areas please send to the address below:

The Licensing Officer

Wiltshire Council

Public Protection Services and Licensing
Monkton Park

Chippenham

Wiltshire, SN15 1ER

Page 77



Page 78



From: Leslie Wilkins
Sent: 04 August 2015 17:19

To: PublicprotectionNorth

Subject: Ref No WK/201519444 Ludgershall Sports & Social Club

Dear Sir / Madam ,

I wish to object to the proposed new opening hours of the above , due to the noise factor
as the club is surrounded by a housing estate and there can be No sensible reason why people need to be
drinking at 02.00 in the morning .

The cars from the club already park out on the street in Astor Crescent in front of peoples houses , not
forgetting this is the same street where it is proposed to build on the old Garden Centre land so you will
have people walking up that road as well ,and people are never quiet when they come out of a pub ( club )
and they do have the music loud but if you know it will end about 11.00 or 11.30 it's sufferable .

Yes lets all have a good night out with our friends and enjoy ourselves but lets also be sensible about
opening hours .

Thank You, Yours Sincerely Mr L Wilkins

Page 79



Page 80



Hould, Hannah

From: Lesie wikins |

Sent: 05 August 2015 11:14
To: Hould, Hannah

Dear Hannah Thank you for your message my address is 47 Astor Crescent Ludgershall

I would like to add one other thing and that is Icould imagine people going into the Club to
carry on drinking when the other pubs have closed .Would you want to live near somewhere what
has drinking and music to 02.00 in the morning

L Wilkins

Page 81



Page 82



LICENSING (SOUTH)
RECEIVED

PASSED TO
COPIES TO
ACK'D

! L

Wiltshire Council™

- ——=_ Where everybody matters

This form must be returned within the statutory period, which is 28 days from the date
the notice was displayed on the premises or the date specified in the Public Notice in
the newspaper. Please contact the Licensing Section to confirm this date.

Any individual, body or business can make a Representation to the Licensing Authority in
relation to an application, regardless of their geographic proximity to the premises. Any
Representation must be relevant, in that the Representation relates to one or more of the
Licensing Objectives.

Premises about which
Representation is being made ,LLJDQ EBsrae ot ¢ Seciac cool
Your Name e C e MaflRIlSTC
Postal Address 3 SPK\NQ cisedDS
ALToR. CRERCENT
Lodg e eein Al
AN Do
Pl aidwl

Contact Telephone Number

Are you:

- Anindividual? /

«  A-person-who-operates-abusiness? -
A-person-representing residents or businesses?

* A member-of the Relevantticensing Authority{ie;eleeted-Councillor-of-the-kicensing
Authority)?”

If you are representing

residents or businesses who
have asked you to represent NO
them? '

Your Representation must relate to one of the four Licensing Objectives, which are detailed
below. Please detail the evidence supporting your Representation and the reason for your
Representation. If necessary, separate sheets may be used.

OBJECTIVES EVIDENCE

1.

The prevention of harm to

children p\ea o e QHUKCJ’QOQ

2.

To prevent public nuisance f , Leoq

Page 83

e e 1

!



Page 84



OBJECTIVES EVIDENCE

3.

To prevent crime and disorder . . [«\,(
Qem&a. Sen adkeclae

4,

Public Safety P\ecum_ Seo K}G‘WLL(AQJ :

Please list below any suggested actions that you feel the applicant could take to address
your concerns.

Nhsk_ SO \ \/\o\\NL_ AO Qp\,d’/it c‘«.,\\j‘b{xu\“c/\
Yek e \PU\‘— TN p\o\ce ol Lo PD\LQQ&
ol C'ACLK\QP;Q_CL h

If a hearing needs to be held to determine the Premises Licence Application, the Councillors
will generally only be able to consider matters that have previously been disclosed.
However, additional information in support of your Representation may be considered if all
parties at the Hearing agree. We advise that you detail all matters that you wish to be
considered on this initial Representation, attaching additional sheets if necessary.

If you do make a Representation you will be invited to attend the Licensing Sub-Committee
Hearings and any subsequent appeal proceedings relevant to your Representation.

All Representations in their entirety, including your name and address, will be
disclosed to the Premises Licence applicant. A copy of Representations will be
annexed to the Licensing Officer’s hard copy report, which is a public document
circulated to the Licensing Sub-Committee and to all those who have made

relevant
Signature I . ............................. Date. 78 /3 E

Please return this form, along with any additional sheets, to the relevant Wiltshire Council
Office listed below:

Salisbury Area — (Salisbury, Amesbury, Downton, Mere, Hindon and Tilshead as well as the
rest of the old Salisbury District Council Area), please send to:

The Licensing Officer

Wiltshire Council

Public Protection Services and Licensing
Bourne Hill

Salisbury

Wiltshire, SP1 3UZ

All other areas please send to the address below:

The Licensing Officer

Wiltshire Council

Public Protection Services and Licensing
77 7T Monkton Park

Chippenham

Wiltshire, SN15 1ER

Page 85



Page 86



D\%((A(_Leﬂ\ &ocur@\\r‘ No. 1 \ZDO\/\lQ}\ Moot No. 2 <P il qRw

Prevention of harm to children

1. Thave been kept awake as private parties spill out of the back of
Ludgershall sports and social club, with arguments and shouting raging at
times. During these arguments children can be seen and heard shouting,
crying and watching the unfolding drama.

Should the intoxicated adults allow their anger to be directed towards the
children present then they may suffer physical harm. This is not to
mention the emotional damage that they are suffering while the
arguments are raging, and their general well being, bearing in mind the
late hour that these incidents generally happen.

2. The noise that is generated by the club when they have functions is that
loud that my children come into my bedroom saying they have either
been kept awake or have been woken by the noise. This has been bad
enough for me to previously contact the council about the ASB and noise
by the club.

This means the club is affecting the physical and emotional health of my
children, who are 2 and 5 years old, even with the current licensing hours.
The lack of sleep, at an age when sleep is so very important, can be seen
the following day when they are tired, irritable, grumpy, lethargic and
generally run down. This also has an effect on my wife and 1.

To prevent public nuisance

1. The noise generated by the club when they host functions or parties is
excessive. My house is situated approximately 130 metres from the
premises, yet the noise travels through my double-glazing and is loud
enough to either wake or keep awake my children, who sleep on the
opposite side of the house to the club. This is also very uncomfortable for
everyone in the house, when windows have to be kept shut due to the
noise nuisance, which in turn makes the house unbearably hot, with no
breeze passing through.

This is made worse by patrons of the club, who continually use the doors
to the rear of the club to smoke outside. This allows the noise, which is
bad enough, to become worse. Add the noise of shouting by patrons while
outside, either in conversation or in arguments, to the music and this has
prompted me to complain previously.

2. Even though the club has current licensing hours, these are generally
abused as music is often heard beyond these times, and patrons hanging
around the rear of the club creating a noise nuisance. I can only comment
on the rear of the club as cannot see the front from my property.

To prevent crime and disorder

1. As previously mentioned, there has been numerous incidents where
arguments have taken place outside the club, this has been bad enough

Page 87



Page 88



Akaded  documed NO, Z, Dantel Marw SR RW

that on one occasion I was about to call the police as the argument
sounded like it would get physical. The only thing that stopped me was
the argument went inside the club, which meant I couldn’t say if it had
ended or continued.

2. Thave had to intervene when children from a private party at the club
were swinging on a neighbour’s fence. My intervention initially met with
mocking from the children, before they listened to my instructions and
left the area. When I called the club to inform them of what their patrons
were doing they initially said they had already sorted it, as they had
received a call about 1 hour previous about it. I then informed them that
the incident happened about 5 minutes previous and they said they would
deal with it.

3. Asthe premises are requesting an extension to opening hours, and the
change from members only to allow entrance to anyone, this is effectively
the same as opening a public house in a quiet, residential street, which in
turn could bring the normal ASB and noise issues that occur.

Public safety

1. Asa serving police officer I work a variable shift pattern. This shift
pattern sometimes means [ am up for work in the early hours of the
morning. The noise from the club keeps me awake at night, which in turn
means as my sleep is affected, my judgement and decision making could
also be affected. My job entails dealing with members of the public,
suspects, or victims of crime, and giving them the best possible service
they deserve, which is hampered by the noise generated by the club,
which affects my sleep.

On a separate note, if the extension is granted [ would have to seriously consider
if Astor Crescent is a suitable road to bring my children up in, due to the impact
the variation would have to the local community.

I also believe the variation, if granted, would seriously affect the value of
properties surrounding the club. It would be like situating a late night music
club in the centre of a quiet residential street.

The club and the impact it has had on us as a family, even though I have only
lived here since January 2015, is enough that if I had known about it before
purchasing the property then I would not have gone ahead with the sale. This
issue has caused my wife, children and I sleepless nights, in more ways than one.
[ cannot stress just how much the club affects those who live in its vicinity
enough. Speaking with neighbours only confirms the facts. The thought of this
extension and change of use being granted fills me with dread.

Page 89



Page 90



Representation Form

Premises about which representation

is being made: Ludgershall Sports and Social Club

Application Reference: WK/20151944

Name of Person(s) making

. Nick and Catherine Sutherland
representation:

7 Springfields

Address of Person(s) making
Astor Crescent

representation:

Ludgershall

Wiltshire

SP11 9BW
Contact number of Person(s) making _
representation:
Representation made as: Individuals

Representation made against

. - To P i i
T e T T o Prevent Public Nuisance

Evidence: While we note that value that the Sports Club brings to the
local community in terms of both a sports and leisure
facility, we have significant concerns that the proposed
extension of opening hours for the sale of alcohol (on and
off sales) and for the playing of recorded and live music will
have a detrimental impact on us and cause unreasonable
disruption and nuisance.

The proposed new licence arrangements would place no
limit on the number of functions that could be held within
these extended opening hours (as opposed to the current
limits) and extend the current disruption caused by these
functions into the early hours of the morning.

Suggested actions that can be taken to | Opening Hours

address concerns: . - . .
e While no objection to opening earlier there should be no

extension to routine opening hours beyond current
limits as stated on their website, namely,
o 2200 during the week
o 2300 on Friday/Saturday
e Retaining the limit on number of functions being held
each year (currently believed to be 12 functions) that
allow extended opening to 0030
e Direct notification to local residents on planned
functions and events that would cause potential
disruption through extended opening hours and/or

Page 91




increased noise

Music

Music played outside (both live and recorded) should be
limited to day light hours (or no later than 2100
whichever is the earlier)

Recorded music played inside should not be played after
2300 during the week and 0030 at weekends

Live music played inside should not be played after 2300
during the week and midnight at weekends

Noise Prevention

All doors and windows to the clubhouse are to be shut
after 2200 to reduce the level of noise escaping from the
club

No congregation in the Beer Garden or on the sports
pitch at the rear and the entrance area at the front after
2200

Ensuring that sound systems use ‘noise limiters’ that
prevent excessive noise

Signatures:

Dated:

Nicholas Sutherland

12 August 2015

Catherine Sutherland

Page 92




¥ o b oo
1" SR

Wiltshire Council

~———rr_ Where everybody matters

This form must be returned within the statutory period, which is 28 days from the date
the notice was displayed on the premises or the date specified in the Public Notice in
the newspaper. Please contact the Licensing Section to confirm this date.

Any individual, body or business can make a Representation to the Licensing Authority in
relation to an application, regardiess of their geographic proximity to the premises. Any
Representation must be relevant, in that the Representation relates to ane or more of the
Licensing Objectives.

Premises about which

Representation is being made | K¢ WA /201 L1944 4 Lmiedonis Stod+s+Somciia

::::alN::'de ress Mﬁ S p A KA /
4 \g ol (Descen!
Ly DLk Srar s

Contact Telephone Number

Are you:

+«  Anindividual?

+  Apsrsonawho-operates-a-business?

*  -A-porsen-reprosentingresidente-er-businesses?

. A ; fthe-Rel eLi ing-Autherity-fioreh o i PP "
Authority)?

If you are representing
residents or businesses who

have asked you to represent N 0{
them?

Your Representation must relate to one of the four Licensing Objectives, which are detailed
below. Please detail the evidence supporting your Representation and the reason for your
Representation. If necessary, separate sheets may be used.

OBJECTIVES EVIDENCE

e THE NOISE Wil inddlur? Cotndsbons SugES

Th_e prevention of harm to ﬂ )

children A1 AN AS W EZL AS Tl /;f&m WrH
Wind CASE Lty DS LMo

f- P Srte Nowsi Leler Har? 745 Lourds coivell Tell

SIS e Uesent Licince o Re Holladous, Leran)
1otz Mot SE b sd e O 1l T e

p p

Tloahlt m 1 L sipmitl AlA

Page 93



OBJECTIVES EVIDENCE
3 Botvirts Hoe Waviess 2o Lads i Atk 2ran

To prevent crime and disorder
Niesr of thal e M7 Fatts.on s Lrir
Zlentt WAS Gincinaunst Bt Z ik Mt Deug

4, . indehones: 1w Nase € Sastds 4MAL&SS
Public Safety Wil Dot i Savert d7 Lot

Please list below any suggested actions that you feel the applicant could take to address
your concerns.

VS Tet Scavass wiririsdiw Hed Hovedsisy ASLutie & nlo Corson

‘ r ]
BLA Wttt Socoar Lubs B Aesss Dloums wnsdidl. 71 Nttt AT 02050
Wil mINsol t ocrfnsol Mgz oo widd 7S A )&&m@\mm AleA

If a hearing needs to be held to determine the Premises Licence Application, the Councillors
will generally only be able to consider matters that have previously been disclosed.
However, additional information in support of your Representation may be considered if all
parties at the Hearing agree. We advise that you detail all matters that you wish to be
considered on this initial Representation, attaching additional sheets if necessary.

If you do make a Representation you will be invited to attend the Licensing Sub-Committee
Hearings and any subsequent appeal proceedings relevant to your Representation.

All Representations in their entirety, including your name and address, will be
disclosed to the Premises Licence applicant. A copy of Representations will be
annexed to the ort, which is a public document
circulated to th all those who have made

relevant Repres

Date../30.8/5..

Please return this form, along with any additional sheets, to the relevant Wiltshire Council
Office listed below:

Signature ..........

Salisbury Area — (Salisbury, Amesbury, Downton, Mere, Hindon and Tilshead as well as the
rest of the old Salisbury District Council Area), please send to:

The Licensing Officer

Wiltshire Council

Public Protection Services and Licensing
Bourne Hiil

Salisbury

Wiltshire, SP1 3UZ

All other areas please send to the address below:

The Licensing Officer

Wiltshire Councit

Public Protection Services and Licensing
Monkton Park

Chippenham _

Wiltshire, SN15 1ER

Page 94

=




i3ty
[T QRPN L
PRE g Y

17 K5 7y

Wiltshire Council

~——— Where everybody matters

Representation form

This form must be returned within the statutory period, which is 28 days from the date
the notice was displayed on the premises or the date speclﬂed by the Pubhc Notlce in
the newspaper. Please contact the licensing5ection to corifirm this date.” - "¢ .

Any individual, body or business can make a representation to the licensing authority in
relation to an application, regardless of their geographic proximity to the premises. Any
representation must be relevant, in that the Representation relates to one or more of the
licensing objectives.

rorasemtation s bemg made |10 DUERSHELL D Doe:sa,%ac_x AL CLUR
Your name T oWiLLETC
Postal address q SOLINEERELNS AeToR CREXRNT

LodceesStviLi. S0 a1y

Are you:

«  Anindividual? \/

«  Aperson who operates a business?
« Aperson representing residents or businesses?
» A member of the relevant licensing authority (le, elected councillor of the licensing authority)?

If you are representing
residents or businesses who
have asked you to represent
them?

Your representation must relate to one of the four licensing ObjeétIVBS‘ which are detailed
below. Please detall the evidence supporting your Representatlon and the reason for your
representation. If necessary, separate sheets may be used. ! i .

Objectives Evidence

1. The prevention of harm to 29 m‘:}_ \a
children % m

\\

2. To prevent public nuisance /

Page 95




Objectives Evidence

3. To prevent crime and disorder

4. Public safety

Please list below any suggested actions that you feel the applicant could take to address
your concerns.

Plassca ran- atfinMad + ot n

' - " M

If a hearing needs to be held to determine the premises licence application, the councillors
will generally only be able to consider matters that have previously been disclosed.
However, additional information in support of your representation may be considered if all
parties at the hearing agree. We advise that you detail all matters that you wish to be
considered on this initial Representation, attaching additional sheets if necessary.

If you do make a representation you will be invited to attend the licensing sub-committee
hearings and any subsequent appeal proceedings relevant to your representation.

All representations in their entirety, including your name and address, will be
disclosed to the premises licence applicant. A copy of representations will be
annexed to the licensing officer’s hard copy report, which is a public document
circulated to the licensing sub-committee and to all those who have made
relevant

Signatur

Datel%ﬁOQ\c“D .........................

Please return this form, along with any additional sheets, to the Licensing Officer at the
Wiltshire Counci! office covering th_e ,ar?a i,n which the licensed premises are situated.

’

Chippenham: Wiltshire Council, Monkton Park, Chippenham, Wiltshire, SN15 1ER
Devizes: Wiltshire Council, Kennet House, Sergeant Rogers Way,
Hopton Industrial Park, Devizes, Wiltshire, SN10 2ET
Salisbury: Wiltshire’€ouncil, Bourne Hill, Salisbury, SP1 3UZ
Trowbridge: Wiltshire Council, County Hall, Bythesea Road, Trowbridge, Wiltshire,
BA14 8JN

Page 96




TD MILLETT

9 SPRINGFIELDS, ASTOR CRESCENT LUDGERSHALL, SP11 9BW

Ludgershall Sports & Social Club (8&SC)

Representation Form

Prevention of Harm to Children

Currently when a social event, such as a wedding reception is held at the S&SC, as the event proceeds so the children
and young teenagers are encouraged to leave the club and amuse themselves outside on the Sports Field.

Parents appear to think that as the Sports Field has a fence around the perimeter it must be a safe area and allow their
children to roam around the field playing, almost till time to go home and this can be around midnight. On occasion
toddlers have wandered on to Astor Crescent with no supervision, and have been at risk late at night from numerous
hazards not least of all passing traffic.

To Prevent Public Nuisance

As mentioned above, the children roam the Sports Field till their parents are ready to depart screaming(toddlers)
yelling and shouting above the sound of the music flowing out of the S&SC. At times the children produce a football
or two, and enjoy trying to score goals in the dark; this of course, is highly entertaining for residents who have gone to
bed...

By now the resident’s dogs have started barking, and I have to admit that T am a dog owner!

As the evening continues so the volume of music increases, this then leads to those outside smoking etc. increasing the
volume of shouting, arguing and swearing to be heard above the music.

To Prevent Crime & Disorder

It has been stated at a recent Ludgershall Council Meeting that the swearing is no worse than can be heard on
television...! The difference is that one can switch the offending programme off/select another.

The bad language can easily be heard by families with young children in their gardens during the summer months, or
even in bedrooms, and would certainly constitute an offence if repeated in the High Street whilst families were
shopping.

It has also been stated that drunks fighting and swearing their way along Astor Crescent as they depart the S&SC are
not the problem of the S&SC... ?

Public Safety

No points.

Page 97



Page 98



TD MILLETT

9 SPRINGFIELDS, ASTOR CRESCENT LUDGERSHALL, SP11 9BW

SUGGESTIONS.

It is strongly recommended that the S&SC provide a full Air-conditioning package and operate this system in
conjunction with a “Closed Door & Windows” policy from a given point in time such as 2230hrs when music is
played at volume.

It is strongly recommended that the S&SC investigate and source a Volume/Noise Limiter, an electronic device
common in Pubs and Clubs, which automatically silences/restricts/disrupts music and P.A when it meets the
predetermined level agreed by the S&SC Committee.

Page 99



Page 100



Agenda Iltem 5d

Page 101



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 5e

Premises known as LUDGERSHALL SPORTS & SOCIAL CLUB, 37 TIDWORTH ROAD, LUDGERSHALL, WILTSHIRE SP11 9QE

Component

Noise Management Plan — Measures in place / to be taken

Internal music
noise, film shows
etc

Restriction on live and recorded music to 23.00 Monday — Thursday and Sunday, and 00.30 on
Friday and Saturday, with the exception of any successful TEN application to a 02.00 close This is
under the present Club Premises License).

The pair of doors to the Paddock Suite bar to be kept shut from 22.30 midweek and from 23.00 on
Friday and Saturday. The self-closing door to the corridor is not to be wedged open as it forms a
natural sound barrier between the Paddock Suite and the single external door.

Notices to be displayed in advance of late TEN events on A3 posters in the external display cabinet
at the entrance to the front car park.

Live and recorded music to be requested to have slower / quieter numbers for the last half hour of
the event.

External music,
film shows and
fireworks etc

Restriction on live and recorded music externally to cease at 21.30.

Deliveries and

Deliveries and collections to be Monday — Friday only between the hours of 08.00 and 18.00.

collections
Promote a ‘Smoke Free’ policy
Smoking shelters, | The pair of doors to the Paddock Suite bar to be kept shut from 22.30 midweek and from 23.00 on
external seating Friday and Saturday to discourage patrons from smoking outside in this area.

and eating areas

Signage to be put up in the smoking shelter and at the rear corridor door to the Paddock Suite to
request smokers keep noise to a minimum

Patrons to be requested not to use the external seating area after 22.30 midweek and from 23.00
Friday and Saturday

Customers and
play areas

Signage to be displayed to request patrons out of consideration to local residents to keep noise
levels to a minimum when leaving the premises

Customers and Car

Gates to the playing field are to be kept locked when there is no planned event or match.
Gates to the playing field are to be left open when there is a planned event to allow all patrons to

Parks leave the premises
Patrons to be encouraged to leave cars parked at the club over night for collection the next
morning when an event is held in the Paddock Suite to avoid late night vehicle movement
Taxi’s to be encouraged to use the front macadam car park and to try and avoid use of the rear
gravel parking area
Disposal of rubbish, bottles etc to the paladin bin within the front car park to be carried out
Refuse and between the hours of 08.00 and 19.30

recycling bins,
barrels, bottles
and stores

Skittle alleys

Not applicable

Equipment such as
chillers, air con,
extractors

Regular maintenance and checks on the beer cellar roof mounted chiller (Note : Overhaul and
replacement carried out June 2015)

Complaints

Keep accurate records of any complaint received from Wiltshire CC, the police, a neighbour or
member of the public to ensure the nature of the complaint, date and time, and actions taken to
deal with the complaint

Page 103




Signed: Michael Collins — Secretary (under Club Premises License)
Date: 14" August 2015 Premises License Holder

This ‘Noise Management Plan’ is for Ludgershall Sports & Social Club under the Club Premises License, if a
Premises License is granted it will be re-issued, signed and dated under the ‘Premises License

Staff awareness relating to noise management issues and contents within this ‘Noise Management Plan’ is to be
included in staff training and induction of new staff

The plan is to be reviewed by the Management Committee annually, and on each occasion a complaint is received

Page 104



Agenda Item 5f

Hould, Hannah

From: Portnall, Chris

Sent: 19 August 2015 16:24

To: Hould, Hannah

Subject: RE: Ludgershall Sports & Social Club, Tidworth Road, Ludgershall
Hannah

Further to our telephone conversation, | confirm that | have discussed the issue of the installation of a noise limiter
in the Ludgershall Sports and Social Club with Mike Collins earlier today and | advised him that Public Protection has
no reason to require this equipment to be installed as there has not been a history of noise complaints from the
premises.

I have also had a chance to review the Noise Management Plan drawn up by Mike Collins in relation to the control of
noise at the venue and from the details provided if the plan is adhered to / enforced there should be no reason why
a Statutory Noise nuisance should occur.

I have advised him that the Club Committee can consider the installation of a limiter but it would be their decision
alone and it may be something worth considering should there be a significant number of loud music complaints
received by Public Protection which would indicate the Noise Management Plan is not sufficient control in itself and
this is unlikely given the fact that the Club do not plan to change the frequency and type of events that have been
occurring under the Club Certificate that is in place.

Hope this is of use to you.
Regards

Chris P

From: Hould, Hannah

Sent: 18 August 2015 10:51

To: Portnall, Chris

Subject: FW: Ludgershall Sports & Social Club, Tidworth Road, Ludgershall

Hi Chris

In relation to the Town Council’s recommendations for a noise limiter to be fitted at the premises — could you please
advise the applicant on the process/implications of how they could possibly do this.

Could you also please advise the Town Council on the process as although they feel it is a good idea, they are not
entirely sure on the process either.

Many thanks

Hannah Hould
Public Protection Officer (Licensing)

Wiltshire Council
Bourne Hill
Salisbury
Wiltshire
SP13UZ

~ " Email: hannah.hould @wiltshire.gov.uk
Direct Dial: 01722 434414

Page 105



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 5¢g

Mitigation following Review Period - 20" August 2015

LUDGERSHALL SPORTS & SOCIAL CLUB
37 TIDWORTH ROAD
LUDGERSHALL

WILTSHIRE SP11 9QE

APPLICATION FOR A PREMISES LICENCE

SUPPORTING DOCUMENTATION WITH REGARDS HEARING 14™ SEPTEMBER
2015

1. EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

2. OPENING HOURS COMPARISON

3. HISTORY — TEMPORARY EVENTS NOTICE APPLICATION

4. OPERATING SCHEDULE (To be Amended as Email 27t July 2015)
5. NOISE MANAGEMENT PLAN (To be Amended) and SIGNAGE

6. RUNNING LSSC under a PREMISES LICENSE

7. REPRENTATIONS REVIEW SUMMARY, MAPS and PHOTOGRAPHS
8. REPRESENTATIONS — CLUB ANALYSIS and RESPONSE

9. POLITE NOTICE — LEAVE QUIETLY (Already in Place)

10. KEEP DOORS SHUT AFTER 11.30PM (Already in Place)

11. ADOPTING ‘CHALLENGE 25’ (Already in Force)

12. ‘CHALLENGE 25’ POSTER (Already in Place)

13. CLUB RULES as at 01 MAY 2014 (Will Remain Applicable)

14. CLUB ‘HEALTH & SAFETY POLICY STATEMENT’

Page 107




LUDGERSHALL SPORTS & SOCIAL CLUB

APPLICATION FOR A PREMISES LICENCE

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

Ludgershall Sports and Social Club currently operate under a Club Premises Certificate Number
KK/CP0033 granted in 2005 (previously our license was under ‘Grandfather Rights’, but the club has
been operating at 37 Tidworth Road since 1934, with very few complaints to the Club, Wiltshire CC,
Environmental Health or the police.

We are a community based club whose aim is to deliver high quality, sports and entertainment
amenities to all club members, visitors and other users in a safe, courteous and friendly
environment, with due regard to the four licensing objectives, current legislation, health and safety,
the public and our neighbours.

The club is operated and managed by the Officers and Committee (Management Committee) and
the operation under a new Premises Licence will continue as at present under the governance of
‘Ludgershall Sports and Social Club Rules (current dated 01 May 2014)', and will adhere to our
‘Operating Schedule dated 15" July 2015 (amended via emails to Wiltshire CC Licensing Authority
during our application period)’

The club currently has a Senior football team playing in the Wiltshire Premier Division, and three
Youth teams U9’s and U13'’s playing in the Testway Youth League and an U11’s playing in the North
Wiltshire league, offering a sporting opportunity to over twenty adults and over forty children. All
adults connected with our youth squads are fully CRB checked. We also run a darts team in the
Andover and District league.

The club hosts several community functions at no cost to the organisations in an aim to expand our
acceptability within the local area and demonstrate our attitude to friendliness to our neighbours
and the town at large (‘Party on the Pitch’, ‘Scarecrow Competition’, ‘Christmas and Wedding
Fayres’, ‘External hosting of Youth Football Tournaments’, ‘Help for Hero’s Charity Night’ are
examples) .

The application for a Premises Licence is to provide flexibility to our opening hours, allowing us to
open daytimes in the week when need arises — i.e. for funeral wakes etc., and to accommodate
wedding receptions etc. for non-members. It will also allow us to open a little earlier than at present
if there is demand, but for financial reasons we will not be opening regularly during the day. Our
current opening hours Monday to Thursday are 19.00 — 22.00 (although our license allows 23.00)
and this is unlikely to change. Our current license allows us on a Friday and Saturday to remain open
until 00.30, and this will also largely remain unaltered. During the last 4 years we have applied for
Temporary Extensions until 02.00 for member’s functions on just 10 occasions — i.e. less than3a
year. By applying for a 02.00 closing time on a Friday and Saturday it will eliminate the need to apply
for a TEN, but we would not anticipate any dramatic increase of the occasions when this would
happen, and have proposed a maximum of 12 times in any one year

Page 108



LUDGERSHALL SPORTS AND SOCIAL CLUB

APPLICATION for a PREMISES LICENSE APPLICATION

CLUB LICENSE OPENINGS / PREMISIES LICENSE OPENINGS (AMENDED as per Email dated 27" JULY
2015 Mike Collins / Hannah Hould)

DAY CURRENT CLUB LICENSE PROPOSED PREMISES
HOURS LICENSE HOURS
(AMENDED)
MONDAY 19.00 - 23.00 12.00 - 00.00 *
TUESDAY 19.00 - 23.00 12.00 - 00.00 *
WEDNESDAY 19.00 - 23.00 12.00 - 00.00 *
THURSDAY 19.00 - 23.00 12.00 - 00.00 *
FRIDAY 19.00 - 00.30 12.00 - 00.30
SATURDAY 11.00 - 00.30 11.00-00.30
SUNDAY 12.00 - 23.00 12.00 - 23.00
FRIDAY / SATURDAY TEN Application 12.00 - 02.00 **
Required***

The main changes in the Premises License application is to enable earlier opening Monday — Friday,
in practice due to financial restraints this will mean a trial period of opening on a Friday at 17.00,
opening Monday — Thursday will more than likely remain at 19.00.

*Qur current Club License allows the premises to be open until 23.00 Monday - Thursday, in practice
we normal close at 22.00 because we have no customers. This will still be the option under the
Premises License if granted. The 00.00 closure is put in for the odd occasion when we have a military
dinner or function (usually at Christmas) and will mean we do not need to apply for a TEN. There
have been two such occasions in the past four years

**Closure at 02.00 on a Friday / Saturday will be limited to 12 times per year, as requested by the
Licensing Authority we will notify them 14 days prior to the date the extended hours will be used to
allow them to control the number of events and make sure they do not exceed the stipulated
amount

***See History of TEN Applications over the past 4 years, there have been only 10 applications for a
02.00 opening

Page 109



Temporary Events Notices — Applications made under Club Premises Certificate Number
KK/CP0033 within last 4 years — 02.00 Extensions Total 10 Nr

DATE Extension Event Possible TEN Complaints
Time Numbers | Granted

2012 3 Nr
SAT 26" May 02.00 Football Presentation Night 140 Yes None
SAT 30" June 02.00 Help For Hero’s Night 200 Yes None
SAT 6" 02.00 | Sportsman’s Dinner 140 Yes None
September
2013 4 Nr
SAT 30" June 02.00 | Club DJ Night 140 Yes None
SAT 13" July 02.00 | 50" Birthday 140 Yes None
SAT 14" 02.00 30" Birthday 140 Yes None
September
SAT 21 02.00 Sportsman’s Dinner 110 Yes None
September
2014 2 Nr
SAT 30" 02.00 | 50" Birthday 140 Yes None
March
SAT 14" 02.00 Sportsman’s Dinner 110 Yes None
september
THUR 4" 23.30 Military Christmas Dinner 90 Yes None
December
TUES 9" 00.30 Military Christmas Dinner 90 Yes None
December
2015 1Nr
SAT 22™ 02.00 | 50" Birthday 80 Yes None
March

Christmas Eve & New Year’s Eve within the last 4 years:

e Complaints—None

Wiltshire Council Public Protection Services visits to Premises within the last 4 years:

e 16™ January 2012
e 18" June 2015

Police Actions and Complaints within the last 4 years:

¢ None

Page 110




15" July 2015

LUDGERSHALL SPORTS & SOCIAL CLUB, 37 TIDWORTH ROAD, LUDGERSHALL, WILTSHIRE SP11 9QE

OPERATING SCHEDULE

Ludgershall Sports and Social Club currently operate under a Club Premises Certificate Number
KK/CP0033. The application for a Premises Licence will not have any effect on the existing operations
of the club with the exception of flexibility in opening hour’s provision.

Our aim is to deliver high quality social, sports and entertainment amenities to all club members,
visitors and other users in a safe, courteous and friendly environment, with due regard to the four
licencing objectives, current legislation, health and safety and the public.

The club is operated and managed by the Officers and the Committee (Management Committee)
under the guidance and advice of the Club Institute Union to which the Club is affiliated, failure to
comply with model rules set by the CIU can result in the loss of affiliation together with the benefits,
and governed by ‘Ludgershall Sports and Social Club Rules’ (current dated 01 May 2014) a copy is
annexed to this ‘Operation Schedule’, areas covered within the rules are deemed incorporated with
this Operating Schedule and are not exhaustive in regards to the Club operating within all current
legislation, and all current Health and Safety standards.

Name, Office and Objects of the Society
Admission of Members
Subscriptions
Notifying Change of Address
Cessation of Membership
Membership of the Union
Admission of Associates
Meetings
Officers

. Power of The Committee

. Finance Committee

. Orders

. Liability of Trustees

. President

. Treasurer

© N R WD

[ N o ol =
o b W N RO

. Secretary

_ Annual Returns to the Financial Services Authority including Audit
. Application and Investment of Funds

. Acquisition of Land and Borrowing Powers
. Conduct of Election Nominations

. Inspection of Books

. Settlement of Disputes

. Misconduct of Members

. Rights of Appeal

. Introduction of Guests

. Guests and Excisable Articles

. Rules

NN NN RN RNNRNERE e
U O LS WKL O Wo N

Page 111



15™ July 2015

28. By-Laws

29. Dissolution

30. Hours of Opening and Closing of the Club Premises
31. Life Members

The Officers and Committee will ensure the property and grounds are kept in good order to ensure
the safety of members, guests and the general public, including perimeter fencing.

The Officers and Committee will ensure all current and future Health and Safety legislation is
complied with, including testing of equipment, in accordance with the following, as controlled by the
Health and Safety Executive.

e Health and Safety at Work Act 1974

e Workplace (Health, Safety and Welfare) 1992

e Management of Health and Safety at Work Regulations 1999

e Substances Hazardous to Health (COSHH) Regulations 2002 (as amended)

The Officers and Committee have implemented a Health and Safety Policy Statement dated 25th
November 2011, Reviewed 25" November 2012, Reviewed 15" July 2015 which details the control
and implementation of Ludgershall Sports and Social Club commitment to Health and Safety.

Responsible persons

e Officers and Committee

e Designated Premises Supervisor

e Bar Manager

e Staff

e Risk Assessment by a competent person (nominated by the Management Committee)

The following procedures will be regularly monitored and reviewed by the Officers and Committee,
details are a guide and not exhaustive:

e Assessing and Controlling Risks

e Management of Occupational Health and Safety

e Accident Reporting

e Review of Workplace Hazards

e Review and Appointment of a Competent Person

e Review and Policy for Working at Height

e Review and Policy for Manual Handling

e Review and Policy for Control of Substances Hazardous to Health

e Record of Equipment Inspection and Examination

e Record of Fire Safety Risk Assessment

e Carry out and record Risk Assessments to Eliminate or Control Risks
e Staff Consultation

e First Aid Arrangements

e Ensure Employers Liability Compulsory Insurance is in place

e Ensure regular checks and maintenance are carried out on all equipment

Page 112



15" July 2015

e Staff Training and Awareness

e Implementation of Safe Working Practices

e Annual Management Committee Review

e Training Logs

e Visitors Logs

e Provision of Personal Protective Equipment (PPE) as appropriate

The Officers and Committee will ensure on-going training of staff with regards materials and
equipment and licencing legislation

The Officers and Committee will ensure current Mandatory and Discretionary Requirements are met
or exceeded, to include but not exhaustive

Display of up to date Club Licences
Section 94 Notice

No smoking signage

Age verification policy and signage
Written Fire Risk Assessment
Training Records

Refusal Book

Log Book — Noise / Incidents

. Staff Authorisations — written / verbal
10. Display of Permits

11. Cleanliness of the Club and grounds
12. Good Neighbour policy

© XN W

The premises consist generally of two areas a) The Member’s Bar and b) The Paddock Suite (Second
Bar) which are separated by an acoustic fire rated folding screen, the folding screen can be opened
to allow the whole club to be used. Both areas have separate designated fire escape routes and
disabled access, and are serviced by separate toilet facilities. Externally there is a seating area and
car park to the front, and a sports pitch, seating area and car park to the rear.

The premises have an intruder and fire alarm system which is maintained by The Alarming Company,
this system is on a fully monitored scheme with 24 hour call out to three club representatives.

In an aid to Antisocial Behaviour the front of the club is monitored by a CCTV camera, access from
the front to the sports pitch is via a side access path through a gate which is padlocked when no staff
are within the club, the sports pitch is fully enclosed with properties to three sides and a fence with
padiocked gates to one side. The sports pitch will be closed to prevent Antisocial Behaviour, only
being accessible for football training, football matches, functions and general club activities. Staff
will receive instructions that any persons acting in a manner that could be deemed Antisocial should
be asked to leave the premises, a report will be made to the Management Committee who will
consider the incident and can impose a ban on any offender. Externally on the sports field there is a
ban on drinks being in glasses, all drinks on the sports pitch will be in plastic or safety glasses.

Staff training and club polices restrict any sale of alcohol to members or customers who appear
drunk.

Page 113



15™ July 2015

Staff training and club polices on sale of alcohol to persons under 18 in adopting a ‘proof of age’
scheme, the Officers and Committee will ensure the minimum policy for the premises is in force, and
in order to have in place a more robust procedure we will adopt the ‘Challenge 25 Policy’, together

with training, advertising and records "%
The Officers and Committee will adopt a ‘drinkaware’ policy including promoting drinkawara.co.uk forthefacts

The club provides ash trays within the smoking area and litter bins to both the front car park and the
sports pitch, littering is discouraged and litter patrols by the Management Committee and staff
ensure the premises and grounds are maintained litter free.

Historically the club has not had problems with Drug use and Under Age Drinking, our policy with
staff training and awareness with regards these issues will continue to be resilient. There is a zero
tolerance to Drug use and any offenders will be banned. Our staff are instructed to request ‘proof of
age’ of any person who looks under age, as a members only club our records detail any junior
members, within the Paddock Suite we operate a ‘hand stamp’ system that determines to staff who
can purchase alcohol.

Fire Safety is governed with a fully operational fire alarm system and the provision of adequate and
appropriate fire fighting equipment, fire exits and routes are clearly defined and marked, on-going
staff training and awareness provides details of our fire safety policy. Inductions of new staff
highlight our policies and procedures.

With regards to the protection of children from harm there is always a competent person on the
premises when the club is open, the staff are trained to ensure our policy of use of gaming machines
is restricted to adults, with the gaming machines located in full view of staff. The club runs a youth
section football squad and all adults connected with any of the teams is CRB checked. Children under
the age of 16 must be accompanied and supervised.

Noise disturbance from music is governed with the closure of windows during the event, and doors
closed except for access / egress, outside music is restricted to daylight hours. Generally music is
restricted to a 00.30 hours finish, with a request to have slower / quieter music for the last half hour.
Members and customers are instructed by staff to leave the premises promptly and quietly upon
closure. No bottles are emptied into the external bins in unsocial hours and all deliveries are kept
out of unsocial hours.

The club operates an electronic entry card system, access through the front door is restricted.

A Good Neighbours policy is in force at the club and the Management Committee ensures our
neighbours in adjoining properties are fully respected with regards noise and nuisance.

The clubs operating scheduie is to promote the four licencing objectives;

The prevention of crime and disorder
Public safety
The prevention of public nuisance

> W=

The protection of children from harm

Page 114



15" July 2015

Page 115



Premises known as LUDGERSHALL SPORTS & SOCIAL CLUB, 37 TIDWORTH ROAD, LUDGERSHALL, WILTSHIRE SP119QE

Component

Noise Management Plan — Measures in place / to be taken

Internal music
noise, film shows
etc

Restriction on live and recorded music to 23.00 Monday — Thursday and Sunday, and 00.30 on
Friday and Saturday, with the exception of any successful TEN application to a 02.00 close This is
under the present Club Premises License).

The pair of doors to the Paddock Suite bar to be kept shut from 22.30 midweek and from 23.00 on
Friday and Saturday. The self-closing door to the corridor is not to be wedged open as it forms a
natural sound barrier between the Paddock Suite and the single external door.

Notices to be displayed in advance of late TEN events on A3 posters in the external display cabinet
at the entrance to the front car park.

Live and recorded music to be requested to have slower / quieter numbers for the last half hour of
the event.

External music,
film shows and
fireworks etc

Restriction on live and recorded music externally to cease at 21.30.

Deliveries and

Deliveries and collections to be Monday — Friday only between the hours of 08.00 and 18.00.

collections
Promote a ‘Smoke Free’ policy
Smoking shelters, | The pair of doors to the Paddock Suite bar to be kept shut from 22.30 midweek and from 23.00 on
external seating Friday and Saturday to discourage patrons from smoking outside in this area.

and eating areas

Signage to be put up in the smoking shelter and at the rear corridor door to the Paddock Suite to
request smokers keep noise to a minimum

Patrons to be requested not to use the external seating area after 22.30 midweek and from 23.00
Friday and Saturday

Customers and
play areas

Signage to be displayed to request patrons out of consideration to local residents to keep noise
levels to a minimum when leaving the premises

Customers and Car

Gates to the playing field are to be kept locked when there is no planned event or match.
Gates to the playing field are to be left open when there is a planned event to allow all patrons to

Parks leave the premises
Patrons to be encouraged to leave cars parked at the club over night for collection the next
morning when an event is held in the Paddock Suite to avoid late night vehicle movement
Taxi’s to be encouraged to use the front macadam car park and to try and avoid use of the rear
gravel parking area
Disposal of rubbish, bottles etc to the paladin bin within the front car park to be carried out
Refuse and between the hours of 08.00 and 19.30
recycling bins,
barrels, bottles
and stores
Not applicable
Skittle alleys
Regular maintenance and checks on the beer cellar roof mounted chiller (Note : Overhaul and
Equipment such as | replacement carried out June 2015)
chillers, alr con,
extractors
Keep accurate records of any complaint received from Wiltshire CC, the police, a neighbour or
Complaints member of the public to ensure the nature of the complaint, date and time, and actions taken to

deal with the complaint

Page 116




signed: Michael Collins - Secretary (under Club Premises License)
Date: 14™ August 2015 Premises License Holder

This ‘Noise Management Plan’ is for Ludgershall Sports & Social Club under the Club Premises License, if a
Premises License is granted it will be re-issued, signed and dated under the ‘Premises License

Staff awareness relating to noise management issues and contents within this ‘Noise Management Plan’ is to be
included in staff training and induction of new staff

The plan is to be reviewed by the Management Committee annually, and on each occasion a complaint is received

Page 117



LUDGERSHALL SPORTS & SOCIAL CLUB

SIGNAGE ON DISPLAY

FRONT CAR PARK

EXIT DOORS FROM PADDOCK SUITE

EXIT DOORS FROM CORRIDOR

ADDITIONAL SIGNAGE WILL BE DISPLAYED EXTERNALLY DURING ANY EVENTS

Page 118



10" AUGUST 2015

LUDGERSHALL SPORTS & SOCIAL CLUB

APPLICATION for a NEW PREMISES LICENSE

Running of Ludgershall Sports & Social Club under a Premises License

1.

10.

11.

15.

We will remain a Private Members Club, visitors and guests are only allowed in for functions,
including Bingo (20.00 — 21.00) and Quiz (20.00 — 22.00) once a month

The current running and management of the Club by the Officers and Committee will remain
in force

The current Rules and Health and Safety Policy of the Club will remain in force

The current opening hours under the Club Premises License remain the same under the
Premises License with the exception of the ability to open prior to 21.00 on a Monday =
Thursday, and remain open until 00.00 on a Monday — Thursday, and opening until 02.00 on
twelve occasions a year. Currently, and envisaged for the future the club closes at 22.00 on a
Monday — Thursday. The application and change is for flexibility.

Hiring of the Paddock Suite function room will cease at 00.30, as currently operated

Club / Paddock Suite 02.00 closure will be restricted to twelve times a year and will be used
for Club functions where members are governed by the rules of the Club, and can be subject
to suspension or expulsion if the Rules are contravened (over the past four years we have
only closed at 02.00 on ten occasions)

Nothing in running the Club under a Premises License will change, it will be run as the club is
now under a Club Premises License

The present Club Premises License will be surrendered if the Premises License is granted

We would wish the hearing to take into account written / verbal complaints to the police
over the past five years

We would wish the hearing to take into account written / verbal complaints to Wiltshire CC
Licensing and Environmental Health over the last five years

We would wish the hearing to take into account visits to the club by Wiltshire CC over the
past five years (2 Number) and the Clubs actions on implementation of recommendations

12. The Club will actively follow our polices within the submitted ‘Operating Schedule
13,
14.

The Club will actively follow our ‘Challenge 25’ and ‘Drinkaware’ polices

The Club will put into force recommendations made by Wiltshire Council Licensing Officer
and Environmental Health Officer

We would wish the hearing to take into account our compliance with Licensing Laws and
infringements over the last five years

Page 119



LUDGERSHALL SPORTS & SOCIAL CLUB

APPLICATION FOR A PREMISES LICENCE

REPRESENTATIONS

The Officers, Committee, Members and Staff have been shocked at the receipt of 15 letters
of Representation from our neighbours, but we take these very serious and will act on any
of the suggestions that will improve the running of the facilities and our relationships. We
have carried out a detailed analysis of all the Representations, and have identified the main
areas of concern, our comments / actions and any positives contained in the
Representations. (detailed later)

We have attached details of the locations of the Representations in relation to the position
of the Club and Sports Field, both as a whole and the five closest Representations in relation
to the front entrance / exit of the club. The rear exit is locked mid-week and generally only
used on a Saturday (Mid week hire to Slimming World and Weightwatchers on a Monday
and Wednesday until 20.00). The new Springfields development of houses (approx. 8 /9
years old) are over a 100m from the Club House.

We have submitted a ‘Noise Management Policy’ to the Wiltshire Council Environmental
Health which we have implemented under our Club License, and posted signage requesting
our members and patrons to respect local residents, these will be maintained, monitored
and improved under a Premises License if granted. A continuing dialogue with the
Environmental Health Officer will aid the Club in its forward development

We have noted none of the eight ‘Responsible Authorities” have made any Representation,
and Ludgershall Town Council have forwarded an email to the Licensing Officer stating
they will support the new Premises License application.

Representation Positive Extracts

1 ‘The Social Club have been co-operative over this recurring problem’
(the problem is not members leaving but children climbing in to the
premises)

2 ‘Lived here since May 2008 and have had few occasions when they have
had to make a formal complaint about noise or disturbance’ (This
property is our closest neighbour, next door to the front car park)

3 ‘The Committee already apply for special one off licenses which go
beyond midnight which is bearable’

4 ‘The Club status is at this point, | have no objections with the way it is
running now, indeed it provides a great community objective’

5 5 Astor Crescent - None

6 ‘Lived immediately next door to the club for the past 10 years with very

little problem’ (This property is our closest neighbour, next door to the
front car park)

Page 120




‘At present not usually an issue as it is occasional and not too late’

7 ‘but not recently, which was much better’
8 ‘although not necessarily because of this club’
9 ‘With the current opening hours this is acceptable. We’re happy to live

near a Sports and Social club as the focus appeared to be on the
community and being social’

10 ‘at the moment we accept the disturbance as we know it will stop
around 11PM to 12 midnight’
11 ‘if you know it will end about 11.00 or 11.30 its sufferable’ (43 Astor

Crescent has No direct view to the Sports Field or the Paddock Suite,
they are blocked off by the houses on the Springfield development

12 3 Springfields — None (House is over a 100m from the club house)

13 ‘Notes the value the Sports Club brings to the local community in terms
of both sport and leisure

14 43 Astor Crescent — None (Has No direct view to the Sports Field or the

Paddock Suite, they are blocked off by the houses on the Springfield
development

15 9 Springfields — None (House is over a 100m from the club house)

Email Ludgershall Town Council — support the application for a Premises
License by Ludgershall Sports and Social Club

As demonstrated above of the 15 Representations made 11 actually contain some positive
comments on Ludgershall Sports and Social Club and how it is run.

Around the Clubs boundaries there are 87 properties (68 Nr. on Astor Crescent, 10 Nr. on
Springfields and 9 Nr. on Tidworth Road), it is accepted by the Management Committee that
15 (17.25%) Representations need a thorough review which we have endeavoured to carry
out and implement actions to remedy the concerns raised. The 4 (4.5%) Representations
with no positive comments have not been ignored and actions implemented to address
their concerns.

The Sports and Social Club has been in existence in Ludgershall since 1900, and have
occupied the present land since 1938, the land for the Springfields development was sold
off by the Club in 2005 and the extension (The Paddock Suite) was constructed. Our current
Club License was granted in 2005 and we have been operating since then with very few
issues raised by our neighbours, the police, Environmental Health or the Licensing Authority.

Page 121




Uo0o0gIe IVIaps

W CLUQJH"”_%%“ AT Tp o TA Rowo

rage 1 01 2

Google

W pd s
"
'Q??r’ew\'ﬁ'\’ ver Nuabays - i
a2
ﬁl-a9 (ST B E'/eano‘c}'
rshiglh Sponts n
o ‘ | Club [STI T~
2B Ne, BB —& e
L L 4 Z a4 v
S % N
g o Ntge @ 'éiag e Empress W8
iining-Wing ""
F 3 . e 44
@ ‘Paddock Suite and
[T -1 Spor:s Ground
: e D we g e ‘a?tma§5 Mg
' T -
x ‘ijj G " ” = Le
k Msmr (,IE-S
a8
@ Nr W7 [CTR ]

A wYor CrescenY

“The é.-eve\e.ew\q,a‘( o€ VO \Msunes '3?4 \A&‘F\a\db‘ v bW on Ashor Cresce

Q =, '\-:,\' = .'-")t.‘m"-\‘ 9*\ w%

A 29, ensXor Creacel

A7 Adusertn Reo=d
AS’\'CN' Crt%cf—«‘r
O e

Crestensy

o ssor Credce~l

A ey
Qb‘\’chf

e, Bster

[l st@a¥

v escenX

MR

C( e::cnz,d'

DI F P

https://www.google.co.uk/mqﬁé/@ 122

L fo 1 dwert Road
AA Oresiey Crescenk

[Manl AW Crescanl
2 %?(-.n C-e\ds
| %? on &G 2\ds

LS Askor Cranced
g 3?‘_‘,\&@4&&5

20/08/2015



LUDGERSHALL SPORTS & SOCIAL CLUB - APPLICATION FOR A PREMISES LICENSE
THE PADDOCK SUITE

EXIT CORRIDOR KITCHEN DOOR

SNOOKER ROOM DOORS FIRE ESCAPE DOORS PADDOCK SUITE

VIEW FROM FIRE ESCAPE DOORS TO PADDOCK SUITE TO ‘SPRINGFIELDS’

SPRINGFIELDS Nr9 Nr 7 Nr3

VIEW FROM GATES TO ‘SPRINGFIELDS

SPRINGFIELDS Nr9 Nr7 Nr3

Page 123



LUDGERSHALL SPORTS& SOCIAL CLUB - APPLICATION FOR A PREMISES LICENSE

VIEW FROM PADDOCK SUITE TO ‘SPRINGFIELDS’

SPRINGFIELDS Nr. 10 Nr.1

VIEW FROM Nr. 3 TO CLUBHOUSE VIEW FROM Nr. 7 TO CLUBHOUSE

VIEW FROM Nr. 9 TO CLUB HOUSE

Page 124



LUDGERSHALL SPORTS & SOCIAL CLUB - APPLICATION FOR A PREMISES LICENSE

VIEW FROM PADDOCK SUITE TO GATES ON ASTOR CRESCENT

ASTOR CRESCENT Nr.1 Nr. 3 Nr.5

REAR GATES ASTOR CRESCENT

FRONT CAR PARK - Nr.2 ASTOR CRESCENT

Page 125



a Voo - 297 O\ste Ciescent

c—\‘fﬁﬁ‘csa“ Cl (e A x'k

Qe?r{sef\\—gx—\w5 . ‘H‘-"-'b&b \Mmeé\:\'e\ ad ch\)f o
3\ A clo

2 Q\‘:*'o—r C"rebw-\—

1O Acfor Cresceay

Do orer Cresceny
9 AT A wor A Reond
Sy ~Trdwertla Roeod

Page 126



%

5 e Mk\_w rom S
T > =Y

Y

r:?wu,?r».; Spects 8 Seaat Chb
AT T duemehe Road

Tcwnv.@u,.)us

S P ARE

Page 127

DhaM oo

E e L
o e )

-
5M.A-P.

B KT e G

e

ST

g L SBRTS “_a..:\fmnu,.,_.

T
o
—_—

Tn -

avay SFELS

- RGPS,

c LR

= s = 3 —
. ____m.m:vnxuaio__nqn::mn?_.og
.IIJ.,!... . - -l

e L e — Epe—
e .

L .
== =iz S =
I 5 =
N ess e
....“\‘\& I o
T g I .



CHyFTRTD FziD

s g oty s

_\0530_._:0._0 I3MSOqd0U3Yys

]
!ELLE&

H W S\GNALE
KEPT cuiLed>ED

aOFTER

Paors 7 &&

SELF Crom=ER
Never LEFT

AP~

09z
(11304

Enca - r<= L4 )
Wid

uoyany

W.eo Pan

NZHILIM OL NOISNILXT

2y vy &

< ssao0a ea1 o) 1y epiaud o) BuBl PUE Leg ,l_V

Taoem) | awe zu

=

“1 oo Sneng
d

- o g of

| - | e — T -
it . f— .
o h ] F -
L 4 b -
I b 3
. =
Wit

Sysucianruxy 7L 2} -

24

Loap
LLE

1883] Jooy

|-

B

g%%a’ ErsTRANCE OF QLIRS

LLE

P&



,3jqoipaq

st yarym 3ybrupiw puoAaq ob Yoiym sasuasij
ffo auo jpprads sof Ajddp Appaiip aaywiio)
ayl1 , Auiad siN pup 1 Aq Juawiwo)

235UDQNISIp JO 3SIOU INOqD JuID}dUI0I
Jowiof p axypW 03 poY 3ADY A3y} UIYM
SUOISDII0 MIf PDY anpy pue 8007 AR 3dUIS
343y paAn

,wajqoud Builinias
SIY43 130 anp1ado-02 uaaq Aoy qnjd
D120S 3Yl, INTIDY SN PUD JIN Aq JUSWWIO)

uonejussaidey ay3 Ul Senlisog AUy

31vadn ST0Z 1SN9SNVY Y02

$32110N puD udjd
Juawaboupyy asioN pasodoid aas

$32130N pup uDjd

juawabouoyy asioN pasodoid aas
uonpayddo

siy3 bujpupysyyimiou dn

Ind pup pa3oujwip] uaaq anvy subis
Siutpjduio)

ON, pup , S|psnfay ON, Y3im sipak
¢ 3snd 2y} JoN0 SUOISUIIXD NIL

Jof paiyddp Ajnfssazons anoy ap
suoyod 4no jou pup

vonoayddy asuaary ano fo uod joN

{suojod

ano jou pup uoppiyjddy asuadty
ano fo 1ipd jop) 3snoy dignd
243 Suiaea| sua1plos Aq pagunisig

uaipjiyd

asay) aboinosip 0} saydyow o
pua a3y} 10 panowaJ aip sysod jpob
3/qDanow pup s3a2u 3y} 34Nsud 03
noADapua am ‘yayd suods ay} uo
Apyd 03 sasiwasd ay3 oyus Burquiid
uaipyiya s1 } saspuasd qnpd

ay} bujanaj aydoad jou st wajqosd
3y} ‘pua-yaam ay} Jano uondunf

D 4331fp pa)30} 20U 31D SI}DD
$32110N puo upjd

Juawabouppy astoN pasodoid 3as

S32130N pup unjd
juawaboupiy asioN pasodoid aas

SNOLLYV / SINIWWO0D
anm
VID0S '8 SLYOdS TIVHSY3IDAN1

00°Z0 03 PUSIX 01 d|geUOSEIUN ‘00°ZT
12 3583 ||IM 3SI0U 3Y3 JU3S3IC JB MOUY

qn|d ay3 aAe3| Asyy
se s3y8} 219y3 pue sied Ag sdouequNIsIg

£ - T Swa)f - uo3pjuasaiday
Mau 0} pappo suoisabbng

sinoqysiau ay3 padsal 03 s3sand
pue susqwiaw gqnd 3sanbaJ 01 88eudis

SUOISU3IX3 pue ydiupiwu

j1un Sujuado yeampiw Suipusix]
asnoy

a1jqnd ay3 Suiaea) s131pjos Aq pagunisiq

Suiwwes sioop Jed pue 3endue)
|noy ‘uonnjjod 1y3y ‘esiou Aq pagunisip
Spus-3aam Je yiupiw Ja1je Ajien3ay

$$3.85 Jo suesw e se Joou adesed iay)
pasn aAey pue yued Jed ul paxdo| 3|doad
pno| annb

3Qg ued J)snuw - uado 33| Jead 1e s100(Q

J9ARJZ UO SJBD JO ISION ‘SUIOH
Suidaeg ‘Buiwwe|s siooq Je) ‘Buznoys

INVOE'S 18 340m Joy dn 5393 pueqgsny

EVERITR]

Ainr psgz UNWS SIN

Ainryizt ALIBd SIN 3 IN

AInruiet anney sIN B JIN

aleq IweN

AINTISTZ A3SIATY NOLLYDINddY

MO O} pasindy

JUIISDID JOISY € 3 (jleuw1BuQ) €
uonesiddy
sasiwald
MIN 03 pasiaay
peoy yuompll 6€ 3 (lewduo)z

Ju8Is8ID) JOISY 7T MIN 0) pasiady
FESVER]
Ssalppy uoljejussaiday

ISN3IDIT SISIAITHd M3N € 10} NOLLYIIMddY

N1 TVIDOS "8 SLYOdS TIVHSYIDAN1

29

Page



wajqosd 31| A1an y3im s103A ot 3sod
ay3 10f gnp> 3y3 03 J00p 1x3U A[21DIpIUIL]
pani1 yoojng sip Aq Juauiwio)

vooaddo

ano fo uonow.iof ay3 ut duopinb
pup suonoinbai Aioyiny
Buisuasr] pamofjof apy inoqybiau
0 Aq pawisofuj ‘leuinor Aungsijes
3y3 uj IS3ILSAPE 10U PIP IM

S32130N pup upjd
juawaboupyy asioN pasodoid 33§

uana
y231d 3y3 uo Apind, 1no 3o 00°0Z

- 00'pT woif 10ak b 33u0 Nsnw
3pISINo SOy qnyd 3y} A[jD1103SIH

0£°00 431f0 pauado anDY am 104}
Asuanbauif ayy aas 03 suoiniiddo
N31 fo sipaf v 3sod ay3 3D Y007
,anr3lgo jpunuwiwod
30216 0 sapinosd 11 pasput ‘mou Buruuni
s1 31 ADM 343 Y1Im sU0j3331go ou SDYy J3UPIDD
SN utod siy3 10 1 SN303IS GNjD Y3 Y
sipaf p
1sod ay) up awi 3SDf Y1 SOM U3YN
{Buuado g0z uo Jwil D yym daay
03 payjddp anby am yaym Aopinios puo
Appu4 o uo gg°pQ 03dn sinoy butuado soy
3su3d1f gNyI IN0) JUWOW Y3 3D Pasn St}

ay3 bupnp siy3 3dazao Aay3 buikouun 3sfiym $32130N pup upjd

wawaboupiy asion pasodoid 33§

b ubyj ssaj

3q jjim saiprisuowap Auoysty ino
SO Y21Yym ‘00°Z0 J13un sApp buyuado
Z1 Jo uondo ay} pup (sizwoisnd
OU AADY 3M SD 00°ZZ 3D 3502
Ajjonsn am) yoampiu 00°00 fl3un
pup 1311403 uado 03 Ajigoxalf ay:
Jo uondasxa ayy yym uonoiyddo
ano uj josodoud ay} sy siyL

9J1| Ajlwey uo
Aj@anesdau 4o peduwy |im sanoy jo adueyd

paw.ioyul 3q 01 3|doad Jo) Aem 3|qeljas e
30U S 30U3) Y3 UO IDJ0U BN|q ||eWwsS Y3
pue |eusnor Aungsi|es 3yi peas 10u $30Q

J1snw ay3 4o asiou Juidwinyl syl
pUR 3SIOU SIY3 ‘Ul4 SI JIDYIBIM Y] USYM
p|a1} syuods 3y ojuo |1dsiaa0 Aued

00°ET |13UN J1SNW 3pISINO SMO]|e UdIym
|dy Ul 309443 03Ul Swed jey) sadueyd
35UDI| JISNW By} JO B|3UqLUN BY] JSpun
0€°TZ 48)4e 215N W 3PISINO FuiNuiuo)
13YI0UE J3)je U0

3Qq p|NOJ SUOISS3S ZT 353Y3 JO uoleInp
31 ‘Yiuow e 3UC uraW AjlIeSS3I3U 10U
saop Bujuado 0z 00 e Joj JesA e sawil 7T

sinoy
Ajdea ay3 ul 233 32104 Yiim |eap 03 SulaeH

eaJle Supjied pue AP [9ARI3 WOL) 3SION

St
1 so sinoy buiAojd aisnw pup Buisuadiy
wa.ind ayy daay, - uonpluasaiday

Mau 03 pappo suoiisabbng

AInr pagg yao|ing SN UBISBID J0ISY T (lewdup) 9
Ainr pagz 5SOD) SSIIA JUBIS3I) 10ISY § (tewi3uQ) s
o
(40}
—
e
(@)
©
o
uonediddy
sasIwRad
MIN 0] pasInay
AInf ywe Jauple sJA 1UdIS3UD) JOISY T 3 (lewiBuQ) v



Jubupin

ZT 03 WJTT punouo do3s [im 3} mouy

3M SD 3oUDQqINISIp 3Y3 3dardD Im Juswow
3yl 3y, IUINOQIIIUIM SIN Aq JUWWO)

o130s Butaq pup Ajjunwwos ay3

uo 3q 031 paipaddp snaof ay} so gnys |p120S
pup spods p 1o3au anif 03 Addpy aiam ap
*ajqn3da32p s1 spy3 sinoy butuado yuaiind
ay3 Y3/ "UOII3D SIN PuD TN Aq JUSWIWIO)

(qnya siy3 Jo asnpaq AjLiDss353I3U
Jou ybnoy3p) , TN SIN Aq JUIWLIO)

43113q Yonus SoM yarym ‘Aj3uaias
jou 3nq,

310 003
10U puUD [DUOISD20 SI 3 SD ANSsi up Afonsn

Jou Juasasd 3y [oOjNg SIN Aq JUSWILLO)

S32130N pup upojd
Juawaboupyy asioN pasodoid aas

Ayoyginy

Buysuasft ayy Aq pasoyuow buag
Butuado 00'Z0 3Y3 U0 UOIPIIIISIS
0 yum sinoy Buyuado uasasd
ay} o3 abupy? jpwiuw s 313y 1

apisINo JuaWuIDIIAIU3 spinbas
yym uonpd1ddp pasinai aas

qny) |pi20s pup spods [joysiabpny
I0U SJUaWYSIgDISI 13430
Y3m palnId0ssD 31D SUIA[Go.id

pajpisxojut sipaddp oym
uoAuD anias 03 30U PALINIISU]
2.0 ffors ‘ubipdwnl 2ipMmoDNULIC,
ino pup 3npayss bunoiado

$33130N pup upjd
juawaboupiy asioN pasodoid aas

inoqybiau b Aq pawtofuy

suoJ3od ino jou puo

uonnsiddy asuaar] ano fo yod JoN
anssj up Jou st Sa03s yYaojng sIN
yo1ym sipaf i snojnaid ayy ui so
awps 3yl aq Ajpsauab jpim buuado
00°20 ay1 Auoysyy snoinaid sy

Aep

AjPWalixd pJesy ag ued JIsnwW Jo punos
‘asiou e Supjew pjaly pue eaJe oned
ay3 ojuo 1no ||ids sjdoad pue psuado
9Je SMOpPUIM pue 5100p oNjed ‘siooQ

awoy Aem J131y3 uo Ajjeidadss ‘suawoisnd
WO} 3SI0U 4O JUNOWE PIsesIou|

sinoy a1e| asayl Sunnp JulAe|d Jisnw

10 Spueq 3AI| 9ARY 01 3|qeun aJe Asyl
UBIU P[NOM SUOIIDIISI ISIOU SLINSSY

98e||1n ay3 Ul swa|qoud pasned Apeasje
SeyY SIY} ‘WSI{EpUBA PUE JNOIARYS]
|eID0S-13UB YUM swajqo.d paierdossy

SSaUINUNIp

pasea.dul 0] Pes) [|IM SIY) pauISoU0D
sinoy Suisuadi| Ja3uo| ayl yum

pue “JuLp anIss 01 aJayl Ajuewnd qnpd
Wwa3sAs punos ay3 JO 3WnN|oA

3yl dn SHULLD pUR ‘SMOPUIM PUB SI00P
5,11 suado gnpo 3yl U3YM JSWWNS 3Y3
ut Ajje1dadsa sanoy Aj1es syl [13un 3SION

saljed aje|

Aq 1sed auy ui 9xeme 1day udaq aney pue
swajgosd yiesy msy e yum sisuoisuad
‘udpJed 11241 JO pua dY1 1e yied Jed

J9111] 9ABI| UIYO pue

Asiou Asan ase Sujuiow ay) Jo sanoy AjJes
ay3 ut Suiaes)| suoaied pue sinoy Suiuado
papualxa sey 33e||1A Y1 Ul UMOID 3y |

d|geldandeun
aq p[nom QQ'z 18 usyom Jujag

e

Isn3ny Yy

pa1eq 10N

AInruise

AInryive

3UINOGISIUIM SIA

U03I33|) SIN "B N

I |BM SN

3311dS SN 1R JN

JUSIS3UD) JOISY TT

PeOY YIOMPLL €S

JU3IS31Y) J0ISY 9E

W3I534) JOISY OT

ot
6

—
o
—
()]
(@))
©
o

(lewduo) 8

(1euwiBuo) £



i1 3 mouy noA fi, SUDJIIAN JIN Aq JUaluWo)

ajqoaaffns 5,31 0€°TT 40 00°TT INOGD pud

snosawnu s Anuonb 1oym
- SYIUOW /£ - STOZ Aupnupr oU1s
spjafbutids ur pany anoy Aay1

$1DaA  1SDJ aY3 Uf 321jod 10 Y3|D3AH
|DIUWUOHAUT 3Y} O} SIIUDISUI
3jqop0das ou U3aq anoy 31y ]

Sao1joN pup upld
juawaboupiy 3sioN pasodosd aas

u01123.41p aysoddo

3y3 ul St 31xa 3y} sp paif ay1 ss013D
a1muan pinom suoyod ino jo

Aup Ajaxnjun Ajawaixa st 3 ‘ayns
y20ppod 3y} wotf Aomp wooT
130 31D A3yl Yd3id sHods ay}

03 uo ¥a0q sajpadoud ppaifburds

uonooyddy asuaary ino

Jo uod jou si a13ua) uapino pjo
ay1 Jof uonpaijddo bujuupyd ay |
SUDIIM JW QN2 3y3 01 YoM w3y}
Jo 150w sp 313y y10d suosyod ino
fo maf Auan pup 3u33531) 10)sY Uo
su0432113s31 Bupysod ou 210 213y

S321J0N pUD udld
wawabouoyy asioN pasodoid 3as

19210

201]0d SUIAIDS B S| Y S31e)S 1I0LUBN
I\ = 92110d 3y3 ||ed 03 Inoqe sem 3y
1ey1 ‘gnpd ay3 apisno ace|d uaye) aney
SuBWNSIe 2I3YM SIUSPIDU] SNOJBWINN
73pI0SIp puD owiiis JusAaid 01

SoWI} 3SaY} pucAsq pJeay uao Si dIsnw
se pasnqge Aj|esauad aie asay) asuddl|
JUB.ND B Sey gn|2 3yl YySnoyy uaa3
sjuawngie

10 uoJ3esIaAu0) Ul suosied Buipnpul
‘SMOPUIM SIY INYS 03 Sulney pue dSION
33uDsiny Jljqnd 3UaAaid 01

S '3 ¢ pade uappyd

sy ayeme 3day Jo dn uayom sey 3SION

uaJp|Iyd Y3 pIemol pa1dalip
3q 03 J38ue JI3Y) MO||e SYNpPEe PI1edIXojul
- 8uiSe. 3uinoys pue suawNday

U3aIp[iyd 0] WIDY Jo Uoi3uanaig
03 paJaype Jo paojjod

3q |im 32ejd ur ind Asyi eyl SuiyiAue
Yueyou ey | se |IN - SUOISITINS

||am se peod jeyy dn Supyjem sjdoad
dABY ||IM NOA OS pue| 3J1Ud) UapJeD
P|O 3Y3 uo pjing 03 pasodoud si )l s1aym
193435 awWes ay3 si siy1 3uinegio) 10N

sasnoy
sa|doad }JO Ju0j Ul JUIIIS3ID JOISY
U] 193135 3y} uo zed gnd Sy3 wouy sied

sauifua
40 SulAnSl ‘S100p Jed Jo Buiwwe|s
‘A1 |9AeIB BulneD| SJBD WOJ) 3SION

fe)

T2

9

e

1sn3ny Y1z

sn3ny Yy

1011BN JN

SUBIIM JN

splaysunds €

1USISAIY) JOISY [

113

Page 132



spjatfbuyids € 3ybnoq

pouIDYy JN Uaym STOZ Aipnuop

ul 313Y3 SDM 3} ‘GEGT IIUIS JUIISIL)
JO)SY U0 U33q soy qn) Y|

(sasuaay 330} fo

Ai03spy 3sod 33s) 4034 D SUOISSDIIO
ZT uo 00’z jnun bujuado fo uonndo
ay3 puo “Aopsinyi - Aopuow

D U0 wd/ 310faq sinoy buyuado
1311403 s§ 2bupy? [oLIIDW AJuo YL
-uasaid 1p ,asua3il qny), 1no 13pun
331013d0 am joym wof buibuoy>
10U 240 Jybiu 3o sinoy butuado 3y |

asnos

sy saop 33odwi 10ym Bubunys
Jou Ajjpyuawopuny si gnj) ayl sy
510Z Aspnupy u) Auadosd ayy
ybnoq 11011IDIN SIN PUD JIA UBYM
wouf bupboys sy bupyrou Ajan1ojoy

uo1IsD320 A1aA3 uo

N31 D fo uonipayddp noyym ayns
y¥a20ppod ay3 fo asn puo ‘bujuado
A1103 ut Aypiqoxaif sof st 3suadn
sasiwasd map ay) qnpd Ajuo
§,J2quIawW D UIDWI [jIM G2 3Y ]

qny) ay1 fo Aropunoq
Y3 uIym $sa43 jjows uo buiguuips
uaipjiya SoM Ajon1op Juapioul ay |

AJIUDIA 3Y] Ul BAI| OYM 35043

$103)4R N[2 Y1 YoNw Moy ‘s1oe) 353yl
suiuod Ajuo sinoqydisu yum Supyesds
s3yYSiu $s9|da3|s uaLp|iyd pue )M Sy
110LIBIA] I pasned - GTOZ Aenuer aouls
SI9Y3 PIAl| AJUO 9ABY ASU] yanoy] UaAs
Ajlwey e Se w3y} uo pey sey 1t pedw)

199.1$ |e1luapIsal 13Inb e 4o a13u3d 3yl
ug gnp 21snw 3ySiu el e 3uenls NI
gnp ayl utpunouans

saipadoud Jo anjea ayl ae

Ajsnolias pjnom pajueud §I uoljelea ay)

uaJpjiys

sy dn Suluq 0} peos 3|qeuns e S| JUsISaI)
1015y J1 J3PISUOD A|SNOLIS PJNOM

3]ON 91DIDA3s

paayje 3q Pinoa Subjew UOISIAP

pue Juawa3pn( siy pue ayeme wiy

sdaay gnjo ay3 wouy asiou ‘uianied Yiys
3]qelIeA B YUIM J3110 3D1j0d Suinies

7qajos onqngd

sy
paseasoul yum gnd e Suiuado se swes
3yl Ajan11034J9 I dUOAuUR 0] SDURJIIUD

S}

17}

€}

£}

12

Mo||e 03 Ajuo sJaquisw wouy d8uey) €p

92udy sunoqydisu
e uo SuBuims asem Aped ajeand

e WOJ) U3IP|IYI USYM UOHUBAIBIL| Zp

Page 133



a.ns}3af
pup pods yr0q fo suisay uf Ajunuwwos
D20} 3y} 03 sBuiiq gny) syods ay3 anjoA Ayl

(sasuasy 210 fo

A101s1y 1sod 23s) 1094 D SUOISSDIIO
ZT uo 00z jiun butuado fo uondo
ay3 puo ‘Aopsinyy - Aopuopy

D uo wd/ 3i0faq sinoy buiuado
1311403 si abupy> (Dl1330W AJuo 3yt
uasaid 3o ,asu3d[T qnyd, 40 J3pun
a3p13do am 1pym wouf buibuoy
J0u 21D Jybiu o sinoy Buiuado ay |

$32{30N pup upnid
Juawaboupyy asioN pasodoid 33§

$32130N puD uojd

Juawabbupiy asioN pasodoid 33§
nojos ui axis gy - gnyd

ayy fo wouf ayy 3o pivoq adijou
ayz uj sasnjou dn 3nd jpim 3m (0b
am pinom Jpf moy) (pa1oosdw iyl
2)DW PIN0I SILIINI[3P |DIFUIPISIL
Jo saquunu ay) Inq wawaldusy

03 JNOAD3PU? [jim pup uo3sabbns
poob D s] s1y3 anataq am

sa1p3s uonnayddo (Ainr yizz
{IDW3) papuawry Ino 3Ipym s1 Siyi

ISUIIIT SasIWald gnjd

Y3 UO 2IUDMOJID Y3} UDY} SSI]

210 A3y ‘s12W1015N2 OU IADY 3M fi
A1103 350§ 03 ffb3s ino 03 aruppinb
D 24D 311SG3aM 3Y3 UO SINOH

1034 13d g 3q [jim Afps1103s1y
Y214M) 00°Z0 [1RUN SUDISUAIX

Z1 fo 1aquunu payusf ay3 fo
uo13daixa ay1 Yym ‘spua }aam 30
Buyasixa ayl yum auifut Ajjp1ouab
aip sunoy butuado ay3 - 3951103uf

9|qnoJ1 asned o3 3ujo8

$100°Z0 (13un uo 08 310U 3y} BuId|
‘SNopua.ioy aq ued Isuad|] Juasa.d
1193 Japun gnyd S1Yy} WoJ} [dA3] BSI0U YL
susayed

da3|s suaup|iyd 3dniaiul [|1m asiou syl

uolzeluasalday Jo 1913 3y}
se Aj|esauad uonuansid asION 1@ J1SNIA|

uondnusip |eiualod asned
pInoMm 1ey) SJuaAs pue suolduny pauued
UO SIU3PISDJ |BDO| 0] UOIEDIIOU 121G

ZT 03 JedA ydea pjay 8uiaq suoiouny
10 JaquInu 3Y3 uo Hwi| 3yl Sujulelay

211SQaM 3Y3 UO paiels se sinoy dady|
suonsogansg

sunoy Suiuado papuaixa

958Y1 UIYIM PJay 39 p|nNod 1By} suonouny
JO JaquInu 3y uo 3| ou 3de|d pjnom
sjudwaBuele 35I| MaU pasodosd
2ouesinu pue uondnisip

9|qEeUOSE3IUN BSNED PUE SN uo 1Pedw!
|BIUSWJISP B DABY J|IM DISNW SAI| pUe
papJodals BuiAe|d pue [oyede Jo 3|es 10)
$4NOY JO UOISUIIXI SUIDUOD Juedlusdis

e 1sndny yi/T

e 1snsny Yzl

Aeug ay

PUBLBYING SIA 78 JIN

1UBIS3ID) JOISY £

splaysunds £

T

€T

Page 134



2ybyAop ut Ajuo pup Auadosd

S, H3[|IN "IN 03 pud ausoddo

ay3 100 sppob ay3 asn uaipjiys
ay3 “sawiy [jp 30 pasiniadns puo
patundwiwiodan 3q 3snid usipjiyd)

3A3] 3jqDUOSD3I D }D
3q 3snw 2SN 3y} 3934102 s1 syl fi

TIJ[TIN TN p[no3 ‘pua aysoddo
ay3 30 st 31 pjar4 suods ay3 03 uo
0B uaipjiy> uaym “a3ins ¥I0ppod
ay3 03 s100p 3y} woif Aomo wpg
31D 3u33531) J0ISYy 03 U0 53306 Y|

§32UuDISUl 31§1290S IPINOL;

$3ouDjsul 5jJjoaads apinoid 3503]
By pjno5 o3 buuiafas s} NaIIN
N SU0ISsD330 AUD [jDI21 JOULDI
aMm 'sawi} jjo 1D pasiniadns pup
patupduiuiodIn aq Isnw udipiiy)
‘330D JUWIDBDUDIA Y}
Jo asidsno ayy 4apun pup s3jny,
ano o aaupuianob ay3 sapun
Buruuns qnpd AJUQ s13qQUSN,
D sD 23043d0 j[13S J}im qN[) YL

$32110N pup upjd

Juawaboupiy asioN pasodoid aas
13130W S1yY3 Spiohas

yum asijod ay3 wouif bulyiou pioay
soy qny) ay3 uipbo 3nq ‘@3tjod

3y3 03 papodas som abowpp

3y} I mouy 3,uop am ‘sind 03
abowop spipbai yym qnp) ay3 Aq
Pania221 Juiojdwod ou som 313y4

paqg 03 U0 AARY SJUIPISDS UBYM

3Jep ay3 ul s|eos 21035 01 SuiAly Aolus
pue ‘om1 10 |[eqiooy e Supnpoud ua1p|iyd
DS78S a3 J0 1IN0 uimo)y

21SNW 3y} JO punocs ayl anoqe 3uiinoys
pue 8ulj|aA (s13|ppol) Suiwesuds

Jlen

Juissed |(e Jo 3sea| 10U SpJezeY SnoJawnu
wouj YSiu e 31| ySl Je uaaq aney pue
uoIsIAIRdNS OU YHM JUIISIID JOISY O}

U0 paJapUuem SABY SJ3|PPO] UOISEIDO UQ

3ySiupiw (1zun apisino Suide|d se
uaJp|IY> ‘eaJe 3)BS B 3Q 1SNW I pSIUd)
s1 1 asnedaq yuiyl 01 zeadde sjualed
‘pjal} SHOAS 3Y1 UO IPISINO SDAIISWIYY
asnwie pue qnpd ay3 aAea| uaJp|iyd

uoiedijdde 113yl mespyum pinoys Asyl
suonsegang

ys14 3e Ayages oygnd and |jim
SSaUIPMOJ |B13UIT 23 3SIOU Ul 35E3.I0U|

s1gnop

Aw 3ABY | ING, |BIUSPIZUIOD SEM JUBAD
Uo31d 3Y3 uo dtudld Aep f|e J1ay3 Jo yBIU
1BY3 JUIS3JY) J01SY LI SJed 0] S8eweq

g

1sn8ny YT

MWINNG L

splaydunds 6

Page 135



Tionoojjdao
3503017 Sasjlialg Mau ay3 Joddns
JiTPA A543 1043 S33DI5 STOZ Isnbny IsTZ

P231DP [1DUN0) UMOJ jjoysiabpny wouf jiowg

uasasd

1D pasinbai Jou sf 3UO J0Y]} ISIAPD
112y3 MOjjof [jim pup udwiDd3p
Y3|D3H [DIUSWIUONAUT Y3

Y3IM SUOISSNISIP Ul U33q IADY IM
uonoliddp ino 0} JuaWpUIWY
up so pajjddo uaaq soy siyi

uonaiyddo ino 03 Juawpuauly
up so pajddo uaaq soy siyl

3uasasd

10 paiinbai J0u st 3UO 3DY} 3SINPD
113Y3 mojjof [im pup ‘uswiindap
Y3|DaH [DIUILWUONAUT Y3

YUM SUOISSNISIP Ul Ud3q IADY IM
awyy yuasaud 3y} 1o 3)qoiA 30U

st waysAs buiuoipuo) 1y uy ‘supf
Buipras buijpisus uo suopojonb
136 03 paa1bp 3213 1UUI0I

ay} [pania3ai SDmM UOIIDIUISIIAD]
Siy3 210J3q] 3snbny 11T ADpsany
uo Bunaalu 221303 1SDf Y3 IV

si0al unof 1sp| 3y}

ut bupaybif fo sasupjsui ou uaaq
soy 243y} ‘spjafbutids 6 iN woif
U33s 3G JOUUDI YdIYM QUIISAI)
J01SY 10U PDOY Y110MpPL] O}

uo st Gy 3y} woLf 3ixa uipw 3y}
‘Aatjod a10mpsyuliq o 23043do ap

$3J1)0N pup uoid
juawaboupyy asioN pasodoid aas

$ajnJ 1no 13pun uoi3Ip )0}

03 S103A anof 1sD| Y3 Ul SAIUDISUI
ou uaaq soy aJayy ‘sains qny)

N0 UIYNM Y3IM 3ID3P SI JINOINDYIq
D120S 13UD ‘}2A3] 3]GDUOSDAI D 10
aq Isnwi JISniu 3y3 193140 Si 1Yy fi

sasiwald ay3 uiyum

payjeisul Suisq wa3sAs Buiiwi) asiou v
‘0€'1C 1e

3S23D ||IM JUSWUIRLIBIUI/IISNW 3PISINQ
‘0€°00

2q ||1m 34nsopd Aepinies/Aeplid |ewlou
9SIMJDYI0 ‘JeaA Jad saw) 2T 01 pauwl
s1 Aepanies/Aepli4 uo 0020 18 24nso|D

FEIY]
ISION/3WN|OA B 324n0S pue 31eS11saAUl
J$9S 9Y3 Jey) papuawwodal Ajduons

awn|oA 3e paAe|d s|d1snw usym

0£°ZZ Se yons aw ul utod usAlS e woly
Ad1jod ,smopulpp 78 S100@ PaSO[D, & yum
uolPUN(uod Ul WwaisAs siy) 1esado pue
98exped Bulonipuod-ay ||y e apiaosd
2SS 3yl 1eY) papuawwodal Ajguois
suonsagang

0S%S

ay3 Ledsp Asy3 se Juadsal) J0lsy Suole

Aem J19y3 Suiseams pue 3unysiy syunig

SWO0.paq Ul UsAd

10 ‘syjuow Jawwns ay) Suunp suspled

113y3 u) uaJpjiyd SunoA yyim sal|iwey

Aq pieay aq Ajisea ueo adendue| peq syl

J1SNW 3Y3 3A0QE pJeay aq 01 Bulieams
pue SuinBie ‘Bunnoys Jo swn|oa

2y3 8uisealoul *238 Supjows apIsINo asoy3
04 Spea| uay} Siy) ‘saseausul J1sNW Jo
SWN|0A 3Y3} 0S SANUIIUOD SUIUDAS dY) SY

N3Ny YLl

|1Pu0)
umo] |jeyssagpn

91

Page 136



Jsual gnyd no Japun
paAoidsip bujaq Appaijp 310 3sayl

‘qn|D Y3 aaed| Asya se sanuadoid
{eljuapisal Aqlesu 3oadssu 03 s1aWoIsnd
Buyse usis e Aedsip 01 qn|D ayL

Page 137



NOA Jjueyl
S3aSINIAUd FHL DNIAVI1
NOdN WNWINIKW V Ol STaA1
JSION d33) 01 a31sand3d
34V SYIWOLSND SLNIAISIA
1vO01 OL NOILVI3IAISNOD 40 1NO

3DOILON 31I10d

Page 138




NOA Jjueyl

WdOE 'TT ¥31dV a3sOo1O
SY003a 3IS3HL 433 3ASv3d
SLN3QIS3Y
7v201 O1 NOILVYIAISNOD 40 1NO

INHAS d33) 3svaid

Page 139



RASG

Retalt af Alcahol
Standards
Group

Adopting Challenge 25

The Licensing Act 2003 introduced mandatory conditions on every alcohol licence, including one that
requires all premises to have a policy in place in order to prevent underage sales.

While there is a2 minimum policy for premises to adopt, they are able to go further in order to ensure
that they have the most robust procedure in place should they choose. This guide has been
produced to support retailers wishing to adopt the Challenge 25 policy, which has been developed
by the Retail of Alcohol Standards Group to su pport the effort to eradicate underage sales.

Why Challenge 25?

Since the introduction of Challenge 25 {previously Challenge 21) the number of underage sales has
significantly declined. In 2012 Serve Legal reported that the test purchase pass rate had risen from
55% in 2007 to 76% now. Further to this, the Department of Health report into Drinking, Smoking
and Drug Use among young people show the number of young people purchasing alcohol continues
to decline®. This is because the increased threshold of challenging 25yr olds, along with the training
involved in the scheme, has meant better awareness of frontline staff leading to fewer mistakes and
ultimately fewer underage sales.

How do you adopt Challenge 25?7

Challenge 25 simply requires that every person buying an age restricted product such as alcohol,
who looks under the age of 25, Is challenged to produce a valid ID. In order to adopt Challenge 25,
organisations are recommended to consider the following:

o Training = It is important to have programmes in place to regularly train staff about the
Challenge 25 scheme. Including who to challenge and how. This will help to ensure that staff
are confident in making challenges and that the policy Is consistently applied in store. It’'s
also useful to keep training records to ensure staff have their training refreshed regularly;

e Advertise - Display the posters in prominent places in the store to advertise your proof of
age policy. This helps not only to deter potential underage customers, but will also act as a
back up to staff members who make challenges;

¢ Support staff ~ Challenge 25 only works if the staff have confidence that the decisions they
make will not be undermined. It is therefore important to ensure that difficult decisions staff
have made are not challenged and overturned;

o Keep records — It is useful to keep records of all failed attempts to buy alcohol of those
without 1D who look under 25, this could help with police or trading standards operations ;

¢ Ba clear about what ID is acceptable - There are hundreds of forms of 1D that are used in
the UK. The standard Challenge 25 scheme suggests accepting Passports, Driver’s Licences
and PASS approved cards. While individual premises can accept anything with the law (1D
that includes a hologram, name, date of birth and photo) it is important to make a decisions
about what you will accept and publicise this clearly;

1 gatve Legal and Piymouth University, Checked out: the role of ID checks In controlling underage arinking, June 2012
2 smoking, drinking and drug use among young pecple In £ngland In 2010, Department of Health

Page 140



Retall of Alcohol
Standards
Gioup

» Be aware of fake ID - The Home Office has produce guidance for retailers to help them
understand how to spot fake ID. it will be important to ensure staff are trained about the
types of ID that are acceptable and how to look out for fakes.

What are the penalties for underage sales?

There are significant penalties for selling alcohol to @ person under the age of 18 for both staff and
retailers, These include:

» A fine of up to £5000 if a member of staff makes an underage sale unless they can show they have
taken all measures including asking for identification that would convince a reasonable person that
they were gver 18;

» A fine of up to £20,000 for a premises that persistently sells to people underage, defined as
happening on 2 or more occasions in a 3 month pericd;

« Closure orders for a maximum of 14 days following persistent underage sales;
» A fine of up to £5,000 for proxy sales, where a person purchases alcoho! an behalf of a minor.
Is there any further useful information?

For further information about Challenge 25, including all designs for posters, badges and shelf sliders
which are available to download for free, visit: http://www wsta.co.uk/challenge-25.html

Home Office Guldance on Fake ID is available here:
http://www.acs.org.uk/download.cfm ?docid=E54882AF-BC74-4B14-B26F1ASE199C1D08

Home Office Guldance on the Licensing Act 2003 and Police Reform and Soclal Responsibility Act Is
available here: http://www, homeoffice.gov.uk/publications/alcohol-drugs/alcohol/guidance-
section-182- ing?view=Bina

Community Alcohol Partnerships - Community Alcohol Partnerships alms to tackle public underage
drinking through co-operation between alcohol retailers and local stakeholders, such as Trading
standards, police, local authority licensing teams, schools and health networks.

CAP addresses both the demand and supply side of underage drinking through enforcement,
education and public perception. Chaired by Baroness Newlove, there are now over 35 CAPs In
operation across the UK. For more information go to www,comm ityalcoholpartnerships.co.u

The Proof of Age Standards Scheme (PASS) - PASS is the UK’s national proof of age accreditation
scheme, endorsed by the Home Office, the Association of Chief Police Officers (ACPO), the Security
Industry Authority (SIA) and the Trading Standards Institute (TSI).

PASS sets and maintains minimum criteria for proof of age card issuers to meet, All cards schemes
are required to submit to periodic audits carried out by an independent audit team appointed by the
Trading Standards Institute (TS!) to ensure that they meet and keep the standards required for PASS
accreditation. For more information go to http://www.pass-scheme.org.uk

Page 141



LUDGERSHALL SPORTS & SOCIAL CLUB

CHALLENGE 25

OVER 18 BUT LOOK UNDER 25 — PLEASE PRODUCE AN
ACCEPTABLE PHOTOGRAPHIC ID UPON REQUEST

Page 142
4 b\ 4 /3




Ludeershall Sports and Social Club Rules

Name, Office and objects of the society

1. The society is a working men’s club, and shall be called the Ludgershall Sports
and Social Club (hereinafter called “the club”). Its registered office shall be 37
Tidworth road, Ludgershall, Andover, Hants, SP11 9QE or such other place as a
special general meeting may determine. Notice of any change of address in the
registered office shall be sent by the secretary to the registrar of the friendly
societies with 14 days in the form provided by the treasury regulations.

The objects of the club are to afford to its means of social intercourse, mutual
helpfulness, mental and moral improvement and rational recreation.

Admission of Members

2. A candidate for election must be proposed and seconded by two financial
members, able from personal knowledge to vouch for their respectability and
fitness to be a member, and must sign such (if any) declaration of their
concurrence with, and adherence to the purpose of the club as shall be required
by the committee. An entrance fee in force must be paid by the candidate on
nomination, to be returned in the event of not being elected. The election shall
be by the committee, and no candidate shall be elected who is under 18 years of
age. The name, address and occupation of the candidate, with the name of the
proposer and seconder, shall be prominently displayed in the club premises in a
part frequented by the members for at least 7 days before the day on which
their name is submitted for election.

Subscriptions

3. Every member shall pay to the funds a subscription which shall become due as
soon as they are elected to membership and may not be paid until they are
elected. The subscription must be paid before the member is entitled to any
privileges in the club. The rate of subscription shall be that in force to be paid by
January 31 every year.

Pagle 143



Any member who has not paid their subscription 28 days after it has become
due shall be considered in arrear, and if not paid within 28 days thereafter they
shall cease to be members.

No member in arrear shall be permitted to use the club, or be considered a
financial member for the purposes of these rules.

The committee, on receiving that any member is unable to pay their
subscription owing to want of work or other good cause, may at its discretion,
excuse payment of such member’s subscription for such period as they think fit
and the member shall not forfeit the privileges of membership.

Notifying change of address

4. The committee shall keep upon the club premises a register of the names and
addresses of the members. Every member shall, within 14 days give notice to
the secretary of any change of address. The name of those who cease to be
members shall be removed from the register.

Cessation of membership

5. Members shall cease to be members:

(a) By non payment of subscription. Any person whose membership ceased from
this cause shall not again be nominated for membership unless they pay all
arrears at the time of them ceasing to be members, and such other additional
fee as the committee may in its determine.

(b) By expulsion.

(c) By resignation.

(d) By death.

Membership of the union

6. The trustees may hold a fully paid share or shares in the working men’s club and
institute union limited hereinafter to as “the union” in order that each member
of the club may be entitled to all the privileges of the union, subject to its rules.
If the trustees hold such share or shares a person on becoming a member of the

Page 144



club shall be supplied with an associate card on payment of such sums as shall
be the prevailing rate charged by the union and with a pass card from time to
time for any period for which they have paid their subscription, on payment at
the prevailing rate charged by the union.

Admission of Associates

. So long as the trustees shall hold a share in the union, all associates of the union
shall be subject to the following provisions of this rule be admitted to the club
premises, and intoxicating liquor may be sold to them by and on behalf of the
club for consumption on the premises. An associate before being admitted to
the club must produce their subscription card (showing that their subscription to
their club has been paid), the associate card of the union, and the current pass
card issued by the union, and must write their name and that of their club in the
union associate book for that purpose. The door keeper or other appointed
official shall compare the signature in the book with that on the card, and on
being satisfied that the signatures correspond shall admit the associate.

Associates shall have the same rights and privileges to the same rules and by-
laws as ordinary members except that they must not vote at any meeting of the
club, take books out of the library, or take intoxicating liquor for consumption
off the premises. The committee may refuse admission as they see fitin the
interest of the club. Notice of such limitations shall be sent to the general
secretary of the union.

No associates shall be admitted to the club unless their subscription shall have
been paid in advance for that month in which they seek admission to the club.

General Meetings
Ordinary Meetings

. (i) Ordinary general meetings shall be held on dates to be fixed by the
committee. One of these meetings shall be the Annual general meeting. At least
7 days notice of every ordinary general meeting, with a copy of the agenda, shall
be posted in the club. The business of each ordinary general meeting shall be to
receive the account or accounts and the balance sheet, as audited, and the

Pagae 145



report of the auditor on the revenue account or accounts and the balance sheet
and to consider such other business as may be submitted by the committee or
any motion to be proposed by a member of which at least 5 days notice has
been given to the secretary in writing. On receipt of such notice the secretary
shall add it to the agenda posted in the club. At the annual general meeting a
report for the year shall be presented by the committee.
The auditor shall be entitled to attend any general meeting of club and to
receive all notices of communication relating to any general meeting which any
member of the club is entitled to receive and be heard at any meeting which he
attends on any part of the business of the meeting which concerns him as
auditor.
Special Meetings
(i) A special meeting shall be called by the secretary in the following cases:
(a) Upon the direction of the committee, and in accordance with such
direction.

(b) On a requisition signed by 1/5 of the total number of members entitled to
attend and vote at a general meeting or 30 such members, whichever is the
less, stating the special object thereof. Such meeting shall be held within
not less than 14 and no more than 21 days from the date of receipt by the
secretary of the requisition.

Notice to be given
(iii) Notice of any special meeting, and of the object for which it is called,
shall be posted by the secretary in the club at least 10 days prior to the date
of the meeting. Should the secretary not convene a special meetingina
manner required hereby within 10 clear days after a duty signed requisition
has been delivered to the secretary, any of the requisitionists may call a
meeting, giving such notice as is provided by this rule.

Business
(iv) No other business than that named in the notice shall be brought before a
special meeting.
(v) A general meeting may proceed to business if 10 members are present within
an hour after the time fixed for the meeting, otherwise the meeting, if convened
on the requisition of the members, shall be dissolved, but if the meeting

Page 146



convened by the committee, it shall stand adjourned to the week following, at
the same time and the meeting so adjourned may proceed to business whatever
the number present. No meeting shall become incompetent to transact business
from the want of a quorum arising after the chair has been taken.

Adjournment

(vi) Any general meeting duly constituted may adjourn to such time as the
members present direct and may continue to such adjournment from time to
time. No business shall be brought on at any adjourned meeting which could not
have been transacted at the original meeting.

Voting
(vii) Each financial member present shall be entitled to one vote on each maotion.
In the event of a tie the Chair will have a casting vote.

Officers

. (i) The club shall have the following officers: 3 trustees, a President, Treasurer,
Secretary and a minimum of 6 and up to 12 committee members. The Trustees
shall be appointed only at a general meeting by a resolution of a majority of the
members present and entitled to vote thereat, and shall remain in office during
the pleasure of the club. The Secretary shall be elected by ballot and shall
remain in office during the pleasure of the club. The President, Treasurer and
the 6-12 committee members shall be elected by ballot at the elections
following the annual general meeting and shall remain in office for a period of 1
year.

(i) Any of the officers shall be removable at any time provided 2/3 of the
members present at a special meeting called for that purpose vote in favour of
such removal.

(iii) In the event of a vacancy arising amongst the officers (other than the
trustees), by death, resignation or other cause, the vacancy shall be filled, the
committee having the power to appoint a member to fill the vacancy until the
next annual general meeting. Any officer shall vacate their office if suspended
from membership under rule 24 or upon ceasing membership from any cause.

Page 147



Any change in the office of secretary must be notified by the president or
secretary within 28 days to the Licensing Authority.

(iv) In case any trustee being removed shall refuse or neglect to assign or
transfer any property of the club as the committee shall direct, they shall (if they
are members) be expelled from the club, and shall cease to have claim on the
club on account of any contributions paid by them, without prejudice to any
liability to prosecution which may have incurred.

(v) Notice of any resolution appointing a trustee shall be sent by the secretary to
the registrar of friendly societies within 14 days, in the form provided by the
treasury regulations.

(vi) The officers of the club shall receive such honorarium, if any, or in the case
of the secretary, such salary, as the committee or a general meeting may from
time to time determine. Every officer dealing with club moneys shall be insured
with a recognised guarantee society for the due performance of their duties in
such sum as the committee or general meeting of the members determine,

Committee
Powers of the committee

10.(i) The managing committee shall consist of the 3 trustees, president, secretary,
treasurer and the 6-12 committee, all of whom shall be 18 years of age or older.
The committee shall control the management of the club, and shall have
exclusive power to engage or dismiss a steward or other servants. It shall have
exclusive power to purchase articles and do all such things as it may deem
necessary for the carrying out of the objects of the club. It shall have due
regards to any resolution or any general meeting, but shall not be bound to give
effect to the same if in its judgement such action would be injurious of the club.
Nothing in the rules shall enable the committee to declare any dividend or
monetary grants to members, or to apply the club funds, except for the
purposes of the club itself, and for the purposes specified in rule 19. It shall
meet once a month for general business and not less than 1/3 of the total
number of the committee shall form a quorum. No resolution of the committee
shall be rescinded unless notice to rescind has been given at the previous
meeting of the committee.

Page fa8



Retirement, Vacation or Cessation of Membership

(ii) Any committeeperson not attending for 3 consecutive meetings shall, unless
he sends an explanation which the committee consider satisfactory, cease to be
on the committee. Any committeeperson or officer who shall cease to be a
financial member, or who is suspended under rule 24, or who shall cease
membership of the club by any reason shall vacate their seat. Any vacancy so
occurring, or by other cause shall be filled by the committee, or in such other
manner as the committee may decide. The senior the committeeperson, which
shall mean all of the committee who were elected before the date of the last
election, shall retire at the elections held after the annual general meeting, but
shall be eligible for re-election. Any member selected to fill a casual vacancy
shall hold office for the unexpired period for which their predecessor was
elected. Where this rule does not apply, the retiring committeeperson shall be
selected by the committee by ballot.

Removal or Resignation

(iii) The committee, or any member or members thereof, may be removed by
the votes of 2/3 of the members present at a special meeting called for that
purpose. In the event of the removal or the resignation of the whole or the
majority of the committee, the secretary shall obtain nominations, and appoint
scrutineers for holding a ballot. 3 days shall be allowed for nominations and the
ballot shall be held on 3 successive days within the following 7 days. The results
shall be declared by the scrutineers by notice posted in the club.

Finance Committee

11.The committee shall at the first meeting following each election, select a sub-
committee, to be called the Finance Committee. It shall consist of 3 of the
committee and any other officers who may be appointed by the committee. It
shall be the duty of the Finance Committee to take record of the stock of goods
held on the first convenient day in each month, either by themselves or by an
agent duly appointed by the managing committee for that purpose, check all
demands for payment with the order book, and with the delivery of notes and
invoices, and to report to the whole committee whether such stock vouches the
correctness of the returns made by the steward, and whether the demands are

Page 149



in good order and correct. It shall see that vouchers are produced by the
secretary for all payments made by the secretary or by order of the committee,
and it shall report at each committee meeting whether the secretary’s cash book
has been duly made up, and that the amount there shows as outstanding to the
credit of the club appears also in the treasurer’s book or books, and in the bank
statement relating to the clubs current drawing account. These books, duly
made up to date, shall be laid upon the table at each committee meeting. The
proceedings of the Finance Committee shall be recorded by the secretary in a
minute book kept for that purpose. All cheques drawn upon the clubs account
shall be signed by at least 1 member of the Finance Committee and the
secretary.

The Finance Committee shall have the power to give orders for such goods to be
supplied as may be necessary for carrying out the purposes of the club, but
nothing in the rules shall empower the committee to incur, except such as is
consistent with the purposes for which the club is established.

Orders

12.No officer or committeeperson of the club shall by virtue of their appointment,
have power to order goods or dispose of funds of the club. No goods or labour
shall be supplied, nor any contract entered into for work to be done for the club,
nor any officer of salary, profit or remunerations, held by any member of the
committee, nor shall any honoraria be paid to any of the committee unless
authorised by a general meeting.

Liability of Trustees

13.All the property of the club shall be vested in the trustees representing and
acting for the whole of the members of the club. No personal liability shall
attach to any trustee, except to the extent of such funds of the club as may be
actually received by the trustee.

President

14.The president or in their absence an elected chairperson shall take the chair at
all general meetings and managing meetings of the club, and in the event of

Page ¥50



equality of voting management committee meeting shall have an additional or
casting vote.

Treasurer

15.The treasurer shall pay all moneys received by the club from any source
whatever, without any deduction for any purpose whatever, to the credit of an
account opened in the name of the club at such bank and in such manner as the
committee may direct, and further shall keep such accounts and pay such debts
of the club as the committee shall direct, and shall, when required to do so,
render to the committee, or a general meeting, an account of any moneys
received and expended by the treasurer.

Secretary

16.The secretary shall be the executive officer of the club. He shall keep upon the
club premises a register of the names and addresses of the club members and a
subscription book, in which shall be recorded the payments of such members.
The secretary shall carry out the directions of the managing committee, and
subject to such direction, shall receive moneys on account of the club, and pay
them to the treasurer, and keep such accounts as the managing committee
direct. The secretary shall attend general meeting and, managing committee and
finance committee or any other sub-committee meetings if so directed, take
minutes of the proceedings, prepare accounts and balance sheets, and submit
them to the auditor.
The secretary shall ensure that the club premises certificate, or a certified copy
thereof , is kept at the club premises in the custody, or under the control of the
person nominated for the purpose of Section 94(2) of the Licensing Act 2003,
who may be the secretary, or a club member, or a club employee nominated by
the secretary in writing. The nominated person shall be identified in writing to
the Licensing Authority by the secretary, and shall ensure that the summary of
the certificate issued by the Licensing Authority, or a certified copy thereof, and
a notice specifying the position he holds at the premises are prominently
displayed at the club premises.

Page 151



Assistant Secretary

The assistant secretary shall assist the secretary in their duties and act for them
in their absence.

Annual return to Financial Services Authority

17.(i)The secretary shall send to the Financial Services Authority once in every year,
within the time allowed by legislation, an annual return relating to the club’s
affairs for the period required to be included in the return. The annual return
must be made up for the period beginning with the first day of January of the
year in which the return is required to be sent, and ending with the 31
December inclusive. The return must be made in the form prescribed by the
Financial Services Authority, and contain such particulars as may from time to
time be required by the return. A copy of the report of the auditor on the
accounts and balance sheet contained in the return if required by statute must
accompany the annual return.

Copies to Members

(ii)A copy of the last annual return or balance sheet or other document, duly

audited, containing the same particulars to the affairs of the club, as are
contained in the annual return together with a copy of the report of the auditor
on the accounts and balance sheet contained in the return or on that balance
sheet or document so supplied as the case may be, shall be supplied gratuitously
on demand to every member or person interested in the funds of the club.

Balance Sheets to be posted
(iii)a copy of the account or accounts and the balance sheets covered the year
ending 31 December, as audited, and the report of the auditor on the balance
sheet and accounts, shall be posted in the registered office and shall be kept
always hung up in a conspicuous place at the said office.

Audit

18.(i)The Club is to vote each year at the AGM to disapply the requirement to
undertake a full professional audit for the year of account in question and that

Page 152



19.

the account and balance sheet are to be certified and signed off by the Secretary
and two other Members of the Management Committee.

(ii) It will be the duty of the Secretary to ensure that the appropriate resolution
is placed on the agenda for the AGM.

(iii) If the appropriate resolution to disapply the requirement to undertake a full
professional audit is not passed at the AGM of the year of account in question
then a full professional audit is to be undertaken.

Application and Investment of Funds

(i) All moneys received on account of the club, from any source, shall in no case
be distributed amongst the members, but shall be applied towards carrying out
the object of the club, or shall be invested by the trustees in such ways, and
upon such of the following investments as the committee, or a general meeting
may decide:

(a) In the National Savings Bank

(b) In the purchase of land or building as aforementioned (rule 20), or in
the erection or alteration of a club house or other buildings.

(c) On the securities of any society registered under the Industrial and
Provident Societies Act, or under the Building Societies Act, or of any
company incorporated by Royal Charter of Act of Parliament, provided
that such society or company has its liability limited.

(d) In any investment in which trustees are, for the time being, by law
authorised to invest trust funds.

(i) Provided that always that nothing shall authorise any investment of the funds
in any manner contrary to law, i.e. in the advancing of money to members or
other on notes of hand, or deposited with any member at interest.

(iii)The club may subscribe out of its funds, as provided by Section 52 of the
Friendly Societies Act 1974, to the Union Convalescent Homes, or to any other
convalescent home, hospital, infirmary, charitable or provident institution, any
annual or other sum which may be necessary to secure to members of the club
or their families the benefits of such institution.

Page 153



Acquisition of Land and Borrowing Powers

20.(i)The trustees may, when authorised thereto by a general meeting, or by the
committee, hold purchase, or take on lease any land or buildings and may sell,
exchange, mortgage, lease, or build upon the land, with power to alter and puli
down buildings and again rebuild.
(ii)The trustees may, when authorised thereto by the committee, obtain
advanced of money for the purposes of the club upon the security of bonds or
agreements or promissory notes or certificates of indebtedness or mortgages of
real property of the club or bills of sale on any of the goods and chattels of the
club upon such terms as to interest and as to the time and manner of repayment
of principal as the committee may determine.

Conduct of Elections
Nominations

21.(i)The election of officers (except trustees) and committeepersons shall be by
ballot. At least 3 weeks before the day fixed for any ballot a nomination sheet
shall be posted in the club by the secretary, on which the names of all
candidates for any office must be entered, and such sheet shall remain open
until the expiration of at least 24 hours following the general meeting. No
member shall be eligible for nomination unless they have been a financial
member for at least 6 months prior to nomination closing, and has been
proposed and seconded by 2 financial members, who must themselves sign the
sheet. No member under suspension at the date of closing of the nomination
sheet shall be eligible for nomination. No candidate shall be nominated for more
than 1 position. No member of the managing committee whose term of office is
not about to expire may become a candidate unless he first resigns the position
they hold.

Scrutineers
(ii)The ballot shall be carried out under the directions of the committee by 3
scrutineers appointed by the general meeting, who shall not be candidates,
members of the committee or officers.

Page 154



Ballot, When Held
(iii)Ballots shall be held during the week following the annual meeting or in the

succeeding week. Ballots shall remain open during not less than 3 hours on the
evening of not less than 2 consecutive days to be fixed by the committee, and
the results shall be made known by the posting of a notice in the club signed by
the scutineers, recording the number of votes polled by each candidate, and
indication which of the candidates are elected.

Who May Vote
(iv)Each financial member shall have 1 vote for each vacancy but no member

may give more than 1 vote to any 1 candidate.

Tie
(v)The candidates receiving the highest number of votes shall be declared
elected. In the event of 2 or more candidates receiving an equal number of votes
for the last vacancy or vacancies, the names of such candidates shall be written
on a slip of paper, which shall be placed so that the names are concealed, and
the President, or in their absence, some person appointed by the scrutineers,
shall then draw as many slips as there are vacancies to be filled, and the
members whose names are so drawn shall be declared duly elected.

Scrutiny
(vi)The scrutineers shall, at the conclusion of the ballot, seal up the ballot papers
and hand them to the secretary, who shall retain them for 7 days. A scrutiny
shall take place if a written demand be presented to the secretary within 7 days
from close of the ballot, signed by not less than 1/10 of the financial members,
and the scrutiny shall be carried out by 3 fresh scrutineers, to be named by the
committee and their decision shall be final.

Inspection of Books

22. Any member or person having interest in the club funds may, at all reasonable
times, inspect all books and accounts, at the registered office, or at any place
where they are kept, and it shall be the duty of the secretary to produce them
for inspection.

Pagé 155



Settlement of Disputes

Disputes between a Member and an Officer of the Club

23.(i)All disputes between a member and an officer of the club shall unless the
committee elect to refer the matter directly to a special general meeting, be
settled by the committee. The decision of the committee shall be final, unless
any party aggrieved thereby shall, within 7 days, produce to the secretary a
requisition satisfying the conditions mentioned in rule 8 (ii) (b), whereupon the
decision shall be reviewed by a special meeting.

Disputes between a Member and the Club

(ii)All disputes between a member or person aggrieved who has ceased to be a
member, or any person claiming through such member or person aggrieved or
under the rules and the club or committee shall be referred to the Executive of
the Union or the person appointed by them, who shall be the arbitrator or
arbitrators of the club and whose decision shall be final.

(iii)in the rule expression “dispute” includes any dispute arising on the question
of whether a member or person aggrieved is entitled to be or to continue to be
a member or to be reinstated as a member but, save as aforesaid, in the case of
a person who has ceased to be a member, does not include any dispute other
than a dispute on a question between them and the club or an officer thereof,
which arose whilst they were a member or arises out of their previous relation
as a member to the club.

Misconduct of Members

24.(i)The secretary or president or in the absence of both such officers any officer
present upon the club premises shall have the power to order the withdrawal
from the club premises of any member who shall infringe any rule or by-law or
whose conduct whether within the club or elsewhere shall in their opinion
render a member unfit for further entry to the club. A member whose
withdrawal has been ordered as provided above and who is to be the subject of
proceedings in a court of law may not be allowed to use the club premises until

Page 156



in the opinion of the managing committee their case is satisfactorily disposed of
through the courts.

(ii)The secretary or president or officer who orders the withdrawal of a member
for misconduct as per rule 24(i), that member not being the subject of
proceedings in any court of law, shall at the next meeting of the managing
committee or as soon as practicable thereafter, lay a complaint upon which the
managing committee must decide whether or not to formally charge the
member. If the managing committee by a majority of members present at the
meeting and entitled to vote, decide that on the face of the complaint there is a
case to answer, the secretary will write to the member setting out the charge or
charges and summon them to appear before the managing committee giving not
less than 3 clear days notice to afford the member an opportunity to advance a
defence.

(iii)The managing committee having found the charge of misconduct proven
against a member by a simple majority of their number present and entitled to
vote must by at least 2/3 of the said managing committee vote for the member
to be reprimanded, suspended(for a period not exceeding 12 months) or
expelled to render it effective. If a vote of at least 2/3 is not obtained the
member shall be advised that although the charge is proven no sentence will be
imposed. A member convicted of any offence by any court of law may be
suspended or expelled in their absence. A suspended member shall not be
entitled to any of the rights and privileges of the club membership but shall
remain liable to pay their subscription. The decision of the managing committee
shall be sent to the member in writing within 3 days of the managing committee
meeting at which the decision was reached and the members right of appeal
procedure explained in the letter.

Right of Appeal

25. A member suspended or expelled shall have right to appeal to the Union
General Secretary who shall arrange though a Union Branch Secretary for the
appointment of arbitrators. Such appeal must be lodged within 30 days of the
management committee’s meeting at which the member was so suspended or
expelled and be in writing, addressed to the General Secretary of the Union. No
appeal shall be heard by the said arbitrators unless a deposit is submitted to the

Padge 157



General Secretary of the Union. The Union’s Executive Committee shall
determine such deposit, and the sum due shall be notified to the member on
lodgement of the appeal. That deposit must be received within 30 days from the
appellant on lodgement of an appeal before the case proceeds, after this time
the case will be closed.

The arbitrators may order the cost of the arbitrator to be borne by either party
or by both parties in such proportions as they may think fit, and such sum may
be reimbursed from the deposit held.

The arbitrators, or a majority of them, shall have the full power to alter or
rescind such suspension or expulsion as they may think fit, and there shall be no
appeal from their decision.

Introduction of Guests

26. A member or associate may personally introduce friends as their guests, but no
member or associate may introduce more than 3 friends at 1 time. The member
or associate introducing the guest(s) shall sign their name in the book kept for
that purpose together with the name of the guest(s). The following shall not be
admitted as guests:

(a) Former members who have been expelled.

(b) Former members who have ceased to be members through non-
payment of subscriptions.

(c) Persons who, having been nominated for membership, have not been
accepted.

(d) Members who are under suspension.

(e) Persons who have been expelled or who are under suspension from any
other Union club.

Members and associates must accompany guests introduced by them during
the period of their stay in the club, and no guest shall be permitted to make any
payment for alcohol directly or indirectly.

The managing committee may debar a member or associate introducing any
particular person as a guest if they so think fit and may prohibit a member or an
associate introducing guest during the hours when licensed premises in the
locality are not open for the sale of alcohol to the public.

Page 158



Guests and Excisable Articles

27. Should any guest introduced by a member or an associate pay for alcohol they
shall at once be removed from the club premises. If introduced by an associate,
the associate shall also be removed. If introduced by a member the member
may be expelled from membership on the fact being duly proved; and it shall be
the duty of any officer or members of the club, becoming aware of such breach
of the rules, to report it at once to the secretary or managing committee.

Rules

Supply

28.(i)The secretary shall be supplied by the managing committee with copies of the
rules, and shall be bound to deliver a copy to any person, on demand, at such
reasonable fee as the managing committee may from time to time determine.

Amendment

(ii)These rules may be amended only at a general meeting called for that
purpose. Notice of any proposed amendment shall be posted in the club for at
least 10 days previous to the meeting to which the amendment is to be
submitted. Any amendment shall require the votes of at least 2/3 of the
members present at such meeting.
No amendment of the rules is valid until registered in accordance with the act.
Notification of any change in the name of the club or in the rules of the club
must be given to the Licensing Authority within 28 days after the change is made
and registered.

By-laws

29. The managing committee shall have power to make such by-laws as it may
consider necessary for the good government and order of the club, provided
that no such by-laws shall conflict with any of the rules. A copy of all such by-
laws shall be posted in a conspicuous place within the club-house.

Page 159



Dissolution

30. The club may at any time be dissolved by an instrument of dissolution approved
by a special resolution of the club. Upon dissolution of the club by consent any
surplus remaining after payment in full of the club’s creditors shall be divided in
equal shares among those members who were members at the date that the
special provision was approved.

Hours of Opening and Closing of the Club Premises

31. The club shall open and close and qualifying club activities may take place, at
such times as the managing committee may from time to time determine,
subject to the terms and conditions specified in the Club Premises Certificate
granted to the club under the provisions of the Licensing Act 2003.

Life Members

32.The committee may, in their discretion, grant life membership to any member
who has rendered special service to the club, or who in their opinion is deserving
of the distinction. Life members shall not be liable to pay subscriptions under
rule3, but shall be entitled to all the rights and privileges of club membership,
including the right to attend meetings, vote at elections and be nominated for
committee or other office. A certificate of life membership shall be signed yearly
by the secretary and issued to each life member.

Revised: 01 MAY 2014

Page 160



15™ July 2015

Health and safety policy statement
(Health and safety at Work etc Act 1974)

This is the Health and Safety Policy Statement of

LUDGERSHALL SPORTS & SOCIAL CLUB

Our statement of general policy is:

o to provide adequate control of the health and safety risks arising from our
work activities;

to consult with our employees on matters affecting their health and safety;
to provide and maintain safe plant and equipment;

to ensure safe handling and use of substances;

to provide information, instruction and supervision for employees;

to ensure all employees are competent to do their tasks, and to give them
adequate training;

to prevent accidents and cases of work-related ill health;

to maintain safe and healthy working conditions

e to review and revise this policy as necessary at regular intervals.

Signed

Secretary for and on behalf of Ludgershall Sports and Social Club

Date: 25 November 2011 Revision date: 25 November 2012
Revision date: 15 July 2015

Responsibilities

1 Overall and final responsibility for health and safety is that of the Management
Committee (Officers and Committee Members)

2 Day-to-day responsibility for ensuring this policy is put into practice is
delegated to the Secretary

3 To ensure health and safety standards are maintained/improved, the following
people have responsibility in the following areas:

The Bar manager - All areas open to staff, the members and guests.
4 All employees have to:

e co-operate with supervisors and managers on health and safety matters;

LUDGERSHALL SPORTS & SOD Gl/BIHBth & Safety Policy Statement



15" july 2015
e not interfere with anything provided to safeguard their health and safety;
¢ take reasonable care of their own health and safety

o report all health and safety concerns to an appropriate person (as detailed in
this policy statement).

Health and safety risks arising from our work activities

e Risk assessments will be undertaken by a qualified person nominated by
the Management Committee

e The findings of the risk assessments will be reported to The Secretary

e Action required to remove/control risks will be approved by
The Committee

e The Secretary will be responsible for ensuring the action required is
implemented.

o The Secretary will check that the implemented actions have
removed/reduced the risks.

o Assessments will be reviewed every 12 months or when the work activity
changes, whichever is soonest.

Consultation with employees
e Employee representative(s) are the Bar Manager and Bar Staff Manger

¢ Consultation with employees is provided by regular staff meetings and
directly by the Secretary / Treasurer

Safe plant and equipment

e The Bar Manger will be responsible for identifying all equipment/plant
needing maintenance.

o The Secretary will be responsible for ensuring effective maintenance
procedures are drawn up

e The Bar Manger will be responsible for ensuring that all identified
maintenance is implemented.

o Any problems found with plant/equipment should be reported to the Bar
Manger or the Secretary.

» The Secretary will check that new plant and equipment meets health and
safety standards before it is purchased.

LUDGERSHALL SPORTS stagg dL@PHealth & Safety Policy Statement



15" July 2015

Safe handling and use of substances

The Bar Manager will be responsible for identifying all substances which
require a COSHH assessment.

A qualified person nominated by the Management Committee will be
responsible for undertaking COSHH assessments.

The Secretary will be responsible for ensuring that all actions identified in the
assessments are implemented.

The Bar Manager will be responsible for ensuring that all relevant employees
are informed about the COSHH assessments.

The Bar Manger will check that new substances can be used safely before
they are purchased.

Assessments will be reviewed every 3 months or when the work activity
changes, whichever is soonest.

Information, instruction and supervision

The Health and Safety Law poster is displayed in the Bar Lobby
Health and safety advice is available from the Secretary

Supervision of young workers/trainees will be arranged/undertaken/monitored
by the Secretary

The Bar Manger is responsible for ensuring that our employees working at
locations under the control of other employers are given relevant health and
safety information.

Competency for tasks and training

Induction training will be provided for all employees by a Competent Person
nominated by the Management Committee

Job-specific training will be provided by The Bar Manger and Bar Staff
Manager

Specific jobs requiring special training are none identified
Training records are kept by The Secretary

Training will be identified, arranged and monitored by the Secretary

Accidents, first aid and work-related ill health

LUDGERSHALL SPORTS & SO@PH§/Bligth & Safety Policy Statement



15" July 2015

e Health surveillance is required for employees doing the following jobs Bar
Work, Cleaning and Pitch Maintenance

¢ Health surveillance will be arranged by The Bar Manger
e Health surveillance records will be kept by The Secretary
e The first-aid box is kept in the Bar Lobby

e The appointed person(s) are The Secretary & Bar Manger

e All accidents and cases of work-related ill health are to be recorded in the
accident book. The book is kept by The Bar Manger

e The Secretary is responsible for reporting accidents, diseases and
dangerous occurrences to the enforcing authority (HSE or local authority)

Monitoring

e To check our working conditions, and ensure our safe working practices are
being followed, we will conduct spot checks, investigate accidents or ill
heaith

o The Secretary is responsible for investigating accidents.

» The Secretary is responsible for investigating work-related causes of
sickness absences.

e The Management Committee is responsible for acting on investigation
findings to prevent a recurrence.

Emergency procedures — fire and evacuation

e The Management Committee is responsible for ensuring the fire risk
assessment is undertaken and implemented.

o Escape routes are checked by the Bar Manger every week

e Fire extinguishers are maintained and checked by the Bar Manger every
week

e Alarms are tested by the Bar Manger every week

e Alarms are checked and tested by the Installer annually

o Emergency evacuation will be tested once in every half year

LUDGERSHALL SPORTS @geéL {§A Health & Safety Policy Statement



	Agenda
	2 Procedure for the Meeting
	5 Licensing Application
	5a Appendix 1 - Application
	5b Appendix 2 - Club Premises Certificate
	5c Appendix 3 - Relevant Representations
	5d Appendix 4 - Location of Representations
	5e Appendix 5 - Noise Management Plan
	5f Appendix 6 - Environmental Health Officer Advice
	5g Appendix 7 - Applicant submissions
	Doc 2




